
 

   

F

             

FINANC

T

CE ADVI

M

TOWN O

SORY &

Co

Com

Co

Tow

Monday,

OF LOXA

& AUDIT

Chair

Vice Cha

ommittee M

mmittee M

ommittee M

wn Council

, July 27

AHATCH

T COMM

 

r Lung Ch

air Greg Ti

Member An

Member Ken

Member El

 

l Liaison R

7, 2015

HEE GR

MITTEE

hiu 

Tindall 

nita Kane

n Johnson

lise Ryan

Ryan Liang

ROVES 

 MEETI

n 

g 

NG AGE

 

ENDA



 

 

C
V
C
C
C

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Chair Lung Ch
Vice Chair Gre
Committee Me
Committee Me
Committee Me

. OPENIN
 

a. Call

b. App

 

. CONSE
 

a.  Minu
 

. PRESEN

. OLD BU

.   NEW BU

a. Appr

1. B
2. B
3. D

TOWN O

Fin

hiu  
eg Tindall   
ember Anita K
ember Ken Jo
ember Elise R

NG 

l to Order & 

proval of Ag

NT AGEND

utes – May 5

NTATION –

SINESS - N

USINESS 

roval of FY 2

Budget vs A
Bank Recon
Detail Trial 

F LOXAHATCH

nance Adv
Mond

Town

 
 

Kane              
ohnson 
Ryan               

PU

Roll Call 

enda 

DA –  

5, 2015 (Pag

– None 

None 

2015  June F

Actual  (Page
nciliation (Pa
Balance thro

EE GROVES FA

P

visory & 
day, July 2
n Hall, Confe

                    
 
                     

                    

UBLIC NO

ge 3) 

Financial Sta

e 7) 
age 13) 
ough 06/30/2

AAC MEETING 

Page 1 of 2 

 

Audit Co
27, 2015
erence Room

 

                    
 

                   

                     

 
OTICE/A

 
 

atements  

2015 (Page 

AGENDA, Mon

ommittee
at 7:00 p

m, 155 F Roa

                Tow
     To

                Tow

       

AGENDA

25) 

nday, July 27, 

e Meeting
.m. 
ad 

wn Council L
own Manager 
wn Clerk Jan

2015 

g 

Liaison Ryan 
Bill Underwo

net Whipple 

Liang 
ood 

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 1 of 87



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, Monday, July 27, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
b. Bank Statements –  June 2015 (Not included as part of Agenda Packet) 

c.   Review of Reimbursements – None 
         

6.  CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

a. Public 

b. Committee Members 

 7.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be 
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you 
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address 
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 2 of 87



 

 

C
C
C
N
N

1.

 

Chair Virginia 
Committee Me
Committee Me
New Committe
New Committe

. OPENIN
 

a. Call

b. Chair 
Memb
presen

The C
with a
 

c. App

Mem
Mem
advi
on M
 

 

TOWN O

Fin

Standish  
ember Lung C
ember Ken Jo
ee Member E
ee Member G

NG 

l to Order & 

Standish cal
bers Lung Ch
nt was Perla 

Committee w
a brief backg

proval of Ag

mber Lung C
mber Elise R
ised that the 
May 25.  The

OF LOXAHATCH

nance Adv
Mond

Town

 
Chiu  
ohnson           
Elise Ryan 
Greg Tindall   

PU

Roll Call 

lled the mee
hiu, Elise Ry
Underwood

welcomed Gr
ground and a

enda 

Chiu Moved,
Ryan questio

Committee 
e vote on the

HEE GROVES FA

P

visory & 
day, May
n Hall, Confe

                    
 
                     

                     

UBLIC NO

eting to order
yan, and Gre

d, UMSG 

reg Tindall a
advised that h

, Seconded b
oned the reor

reorganizati
e motion to a

AAC MEETING 

Page 1 of 4 

 
  

Audit Co
5, 2015 a

erence Room
 

                    
 

                    

                     

 
OTICE/A

 
 

r 7:05 PM.  P
eg Tindall.  A

as its new me
he looked fo

by Member G
rganization o
ion is schedu
approve the 

AGENDA, Mo

ommittee
at 7:00 p.
m, 155 F Roa

                Tow
     To

                To

                   

AGENDA

Present were
Absent was 

ember.  Mr. 
orward to ser

Greg Tindal
of the Comm
uled for the r
Agenda pas

nday, May 4, 2

e Meeting
.m. 
ad 

wn Council L
own Manager 
own Clerk Jan

e Chair Virg
Member Ke

Tindall prov
rving on the 

ll to approv
mittee.  The m
regular May
sed, 4/0. 

2015 

g 

Liaison Ryan 
Bill Underwo

net Whipple 

ginia Standis
en Johnson.  

vided the Co
committee. 

e the Agend
members we
y meeting to 

Liang 
ood 

sh, 
Also 

ommittee 
  

da.  
ere 
be held 

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 3 of 87



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, Monday, May 4, 2015 

Page 2 of 4 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

a. Minutes – 03/23/2015  
Member Ryan Moved, Seconded by Member Chiu to approve the Consent Agenda.   
Member Chiu requested that two commented he made were not included as part of the draft 
minutes under the Committee Comments section regarding discussion about public input at the 
meetings of the Committeee.  Mr. Chiu provided the following comments he made and 
requested that they be included in the finalized minutes:   “Chiu reminded the Committee that 
sunshine laws apply to member of the FAAC.  He also suggested that same rules should be 
applied to all advisory committees, after the Town Council’s approval.” 
 
Following discussion the Committee agreed to table the approval of the 3/23/2015 minutes to 
the next meeting.   

 

3. PRESENTATION – None 

4. OLD BUSINESS  

a. Report on Requirement of Public Comments at Advisory Committee Meetings  

Perla Underwood advised that the Town Council has instructed the Town Attorney to prepare a 
Resolution outlining the Town Council procedures for public meeting and including language that 
would require all committees to following the same procedures as the Town Council.   
 

b. Discussion Relative Rental of Town Hall Meeting Rooms by Private/Other Public Organizations  
 
Perla Underwood advised that prior Committee Member Cheryl Miller had requested that this item 
be placed on the meeting Agenda for discussion and consideration.  Underwood advised that staff 
had looked to other local municipalities and County facilities fees and policies, and advised that 
they would attempt to provide a survey of those facilities fees and policies for review at a future 
meeting.   
 

5.   NEW BUSINESS 

a. Approval of FY 2015  March Financial Statements  

1. Budget vs Actual   
2. Bank Reconciliation  
3. Detail Trial Balance through 03/31/2015) 

 
b. Bank Statements –  March 2015  

Member Ryan Moved to approve the March 2015 Financial Statements to include items 5.a. and 
b.  Vice Chair Tindall Seconded the motion.  Following discussion, Underwood identified several 
transactions that were posted to incorrect accounts.    The Committee voted unanimously, 4/0, to 
approve the March Financial Report subject to the corrections as identified by Underwood.    
 

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 4 of 87



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, Monday, May 4, 2015 

Page 3 of 4 
 

c. Review of Wells Fargo Credit Card Invoices – October to March FY2015  

At the request of Member Chiu, the Committee reviewed all Wells Fargo Credit Card Invoices 
for the period from October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.  Member Chiu identified several charges 
to the Credit Card invoices that included sales tax  as follows: 
 
4/2/2014 -                      $ 3.42 to Rocky’s Hardware 
5/9/2014 & 5/28/2014 - $ 9.84 to Amazon 
5/30/2014 -                    $14.62 to Rocky’s Hardware 
7/30/2014 -                    $  7.20 to Office Max 
10/26/2014 -                  $  1.93 to Publix 
12/4/2014 -                    $  4.25 to Rocky’s Hardware 
 
Finance Charges & Late Fees: 
2014 -                            $ 23.03 for Finance Charges 
2014 -                            $39.00  for Late Fees 
2015 -                            $24.89 for Finance Charges 
 
Underwood advised that sales taxes is charged when the Town’s Tax Exempt Certificate is not 
provided to the vendor at time of purchase.  Ms. Underwood did point out that the sales tax to 
Amazon was credited back to the Town’s credit card the following month for $9.84.   
 
Mr. Chiu advised Ms. Underwood and the Committee that school board employees are subject to 
immediate termination if they allow sales tax charges on any invoicing to the PBC School Board.  
 
Upon question from Member Tindall, Ms. Underwood advised that the Town does not have a 
petty cash policy, the Town’s policy does not allow issuance of pre signed checks, nor does 
management feel that employees should be penalized for making purchases for the Town from 
their personal funds.   
  
Underwood also advised that finance charges and late fees have been charged at times because 
the Town was unable to make the payment by the due date.  Ms. Underwood reminded the 
Committee that even though checks are processed with sufficient time to insure payments are 
made promptly by due dates, the Town Council is still needed to sign all checks and there are 
times when they have been unavailable to sign checks when needed. 
    

d. Review of Reimbursements – March 2015 
 
Mr.Chiu, again, pointed out that sales tax should not be included in reimbursements for purchases 
made on behalf of the Town.  Ms. Underwood advised that the Sales Tax Exemption does not 
apply to individual employees that make purchase using their own funds on behalf of the Town.   
Mr. Chiu advised that it is his opinion that employees should not submit for reimbursement for 
the sale tax portion of the item being reimbursed.   
 

6.    Administrative Update: 

        a.  Scheduling of May 2015 Meeting to Tuesday, May 26, 2015 to include: 

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 5 of 87



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, Monday, May 4, 2015 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 Committee Member Sunshine Law Training – Town Attorney Mike Cirullo 

 FAAC Re-organization – Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 

             Ms. Underwood advised that the Committee will be provided with Sunshine Law training by the 

Town’s legal counsel, Jacob Horowitz , and that the Selection of the Chair and Vice Chair will be placed 

on the Agenda for action as well at the May 26, 2015. 
         

7.  CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

a. Public 

b. Committee Members 

 8.  ADJOURNMENT 

      Member Chiu Moved, Seconded by Member Ryan to adjourn the meeting at 9:16pm.   

 

___________________________                                   ________________________ 
Virginia Standish, Chair            Perla D. Underwood, UMSG 

 
 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be 
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you 
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address 
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 6 of 87



75% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 2,963                   212,410        -                  217,931                 (5,521)                       97%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 2,963                 212,410      -                 217,931               (5,521)                     97%

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 21,594                 157,943        -                  203,000                 (45,057)                    78%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 7,307                   61,728          -                  103,352                 (41,624)                    60%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 56                        5,922             -                  5,000                     922                           118%

Local Taxes Subtotal 28,957               225,594      -                 311,352               (85,758)                  72%

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 30,978                 154,509        -                  185,000                 (30,491)                    84%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee -                       1,525             -                  -                         1,525                        NA
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 465                      4,822             -                  5,050                     (228)                          95%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 1,320                   7,290             -                  2,000                     5,290                        364%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 32,762               168,146      -                 192,050               (23,904)                  88%

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,629                   59,551          -                  90,689                   (31,138)                    66%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 20,908                 170,393        -                  243,375                 (72,982)                    70%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 27,538               229,944      -                 334,064               (104,120)                69%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 505                      3,326             -                  4,000                     (675)                          83%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 11,057                 59,155          -                  60,000                   (845)                          99%

Charges for Services Subtotal 11,562               62,480        -                 64,000                 (1,520)                     98%

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                       -                -                 -                         -                            
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                       6,409             -                  300                        6,109                        2136%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal -                     6,409           -                 300                      6,109                      2136%

001-361-100-000 Interest 1                          35                  -                  200                        (166)                          17%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income -                       150                -                  1,000                     (850)                          15%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 1                        185              -                 1,200                   (1,016)                     15%

001-381-305-000 Transfer from CIP Fund 105,630             554,478      -                 1,000,000            (445,522)                55%
001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                       -                -                  (25,000)                  25,000                    0%

Other Non-operating Sources Subotal 105,630             554,478      -                 975,000               (420,522)                57%

Grand Total Revenue 209,414             1,459,645   -                 2,095,897            (636,252)                70%
Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected in GL in transactions

BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JUNE 31, 2015

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 13 of 18
Corrected: 7/23/2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 7 of 87



75% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services 2,488                   2,488             -                  650                        (1,838)                       383%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                       -                -                  3,000                     3,000                        0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 1,651                   1,325             -                  1,500                     175                           88%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500                   17,500          -                  30,000                   12,500                      58%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                       48                  -                  1,000                     952                           5%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies 171                      362                -                  300                        (62)                            121%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies 800                      800                -                  300                        (500)                          267%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 160                      1,795             -                  1,935                     140                           93%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 2,250                   8,336             -                  10,000                   1,664                        83%

Legislative Total 10,020               32,654        -                 48,685                 16,031                    67%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,471                 202,240        -                  269,653                 67,413                      75%
001-512-400-000 Travel -                       585                -                  1,500                     915                           39%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 9                          354                -                  1,000                     646                           35%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       (802)              -                  500                        1,302                        -160%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 39                        186                -                  944                        758                           20%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense 2,541                   18,178          -                  8,010                     (10,168)                    227%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 9,985                   24,235          -                  12,000                   (12,235)                    202%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       11                  -                  570                        559                           2%

Executive Total 35,046               244,988      -                 294,177               49,189                    83%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing 6,850                   9,350             -                  18,000                   8,650                        52%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                -                  1,751                     1,751                        0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                -                  2,000                     2,000                        0%
001-513-491-000 Computer Services -                       5,883             -                  11,919                   6,036                        49%

Financial & Administrative Total 6,850                 15,233        -                 33,670                 18,437                    45%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 7,600                   61,577          -                  90,000                   28,423                      68%
Legal Total 7,600                 61,577        -                 90,000                 28,423                    68%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JUNE 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 14 of 18
Corrected: 7/23/2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 8 of 87



75% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 67,666                 79,716.26$   -                  40,000                   (39,716)                    199%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,725                   60,526.53$   -                  80,702                   20,175                      75%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 2,938                   12,237.50$   -                  20,000                   7,763                        61%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 14,804                 84,215.03$   -                  60,000                   (24,215)                    140%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW -                       6,023.20$     -                  10,000                   3,977                        60%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 92,133               242,719      -                 210,702               (32,017)                  115%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 45                        4,667             -                  16,000                   11,333                      29%
001-519-340-000 Other Services 760                      960                -                  3,000                     2,040                        32%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 2,138                   22,760          -                  36,000                   13,240                      63%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 621                      4,469             -                  6,100                     1,631                        73%
001-519-420-000 Building Utilities 513                      859                -                  -                         (859)                          NA
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 528                      15,222          -                  34,783                   19,561                      44%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                       1,370             -                  18,000                   16,630                      8%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 3,580                   16,038          -                  2,100                     (13,938)                    764%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 1,741                   2,638             -                  5,500                     2,862                        48%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 24,249                 26,438          -                  7,292                     (19,146)                    363%
001-519-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       142                -                  -                         (142)                          NA
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                       -                -                  5,280                     5,280                        0%
001-519-610-000 Land Acquisition -                       27,414          27,000                   (414)                          102%
001-519-620-000 Chamber of Commerce Property -                       483,008        465,000                 (18,008)                    104%
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT -                       375                -                  2,000                     1,625                        19%
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                       -                -                  15,524                   15,524                      0%
001-519-998-000 Transfer To Capital Projects -                       40,000          -                  480,500                 440,500                    8%

Other Governmental Services Total 34,175               646,359      -                 1,124,079            477,720                  58%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,590                 215,379        -                  283,084                 67,705                      76%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                       -                -                  10,500                   10,500                      0%

Law Enforcement Total 23,590               215,379      -                 293,584               78,205                    73%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                       -                -                  -                         -                            
001-539-340-000 Professional Services -                       736                -                  1,000                     264                           74%

Public Works Total -                     736              -                 1,000                   264                         74%

Grand Total Expenditure 209,414             1,459,645   -                 2,095,897            636,252                  70%

Net Revenue (0)                       0                  -                 -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JUNE 31, 2015

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 15 of 18
Corrected: 7/23/2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 9 of 87



75% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 23,313                 173,725        -                  250,858                 (77,133)                    69%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 10,918                 81,895          -                  117,768                 (35,873)                    70%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                -                  412,423                 (412,423)                  0%

Total Revenue 34,231               255,620      -                 781,049               (525,429)                33%
Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected in GL in transactions

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-539-340-000 Other Services -                       75                  
101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. 200                      4,536             -                  10,000                   5,464                        45%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       30,299          -                  102,059                 71,760                      30%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       -                -                  93,738                   93,738                      0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                       -                -                  60,000                   60,000                      0%
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       -                -                  515,252                 515,252                    0%

Total Expenditure 200                    34,910        -                 781,049               746,214                  4%

Net Revenue 34,031               220,710      -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JUNE 31, 2015

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 16 of 18
Corrected: 7/23/2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 10 of 87



75% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used
305-363-990-000 Transfer In From General Fund 40,000          -                  -                         40,000                      NA
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                       -                -                  555,252                 (555,252)                  0%
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                -                  1,000,000              (1,000,000)               0%

Total Revenue -                     40,000        -                 1,555,252            (1,515,252)             3%

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -                       -                -                  90,374                   90,374                      0%
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light -                       -                -                  290,944                 290,944                    0%
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                       4,415             -                  25,000                   20,585                      18%
305-541-650-000 Trails -                       -                -                  120,000                 120,000                    0%
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD -                       -                -                  28,934                   28,934                      0%
305-581-001-000 Interfund Transfer Out To GF -                     -              -                 1,000,000            1,000,000               0%

Total Expenditure -                     4,415           -                 1,555,252            1,550,837               0%

Net Revenue -                     35,585        -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JUNE 31, 2015

Capital Improvement Program
Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 17 of 18
Corrected: 7/23/2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 11 of 87



75% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 4,696                   423,474        -                  431,846                 (8,372)                       98%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees -                       (13,550)         -                  (11,660)                  (1,890)                       116%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income -                       2,991             -                  6,700                     (3,709)                       45%
405-361-100-000 Interest -                       2,254             -                  -                         2,254                        NA
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                -                  14,382                   (14,382)                    0%

Total Revenue 4,696                 415,170      -                 441,268               (26,098)                  94%

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over -                       12,548          -                  15,000                   2,453                        84%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 47                        4,032             -                  4,318                     286                           93%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                       -                -                  300                        300                           0%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 34,513                 267,131        -                  410,150                 143,019                    65%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                       3,100             -                  11,000                   7,900                        28%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                -                  500                        500                           0%

Total Expenditure 34,559               286,810      -                 441,268               154,458                  65%

Net Revenue (29,863)              128,359      -                       

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF JUNE 31, 2015

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

Note:  YTD Fines credited to Service Provider invoicing - $8000.00

UMSG,LLC

Page 18 of 18
Corrected: 7/23/2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 12 of 87



Beg Bank Acct Balance 6/1/2015 $3,076,056.76

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 138,462.72    
      Interest -                 138,462.72       

Checks 217,806.13    
Other Withdrawals 32.00             

217,838.13       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 6/30/2015 $2,996,681.35

Total of Outstanding Checks 27,381.01       

Adjusted Acct Balance $3,014,429.01

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

see checks written tab

Ending Book Bal 3,014,429.01$     

Col Total -               -                 
Total Outstanding Checks

For Period Ending 6/30/2015

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 13 of 87



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

6306 03/20/15 Beverly Kuipers 26.49              Cleared
6307 03/20/15 Janet Whipple 281.81            Cleared 281.81           
6308 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 188.43            Cleared 188.43           
6309 03/20/15 William Underwood 202.98            Cleared 202.98           
6310 03/20/15 ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00         Cleared 1,155.00        
6311 03/20/15 Russ Elgin 27.60              O/S 27.60         
6312 03/20/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 650.44            Cleared 650.44           
6313 04/10/15 AT&T 339.34            Cleared 339.34           
6314 04/10/15 A-1 Moving and Storage 150.32            Cleared 150.32           
6315 04/10/15 Nestle Pure Life 75.98              Cleared 75.98             
6316 04/10/15 Land Research Management 11,275.00       Cleared 11,275.00      
6317 04/10/15 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 6,672.71         Cleared 6,672.71        
6318 04/10/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00            Cleared 435.00           
6319 04/10/15 PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28         Cleared 4,619.28        
6320 04/10/15 PBSO 1,386.00         Cleared 1,386.00        
6321 04/10/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 444.20            Cleared 444.20           
6322 04/10/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 6,547.50         Cleared 6,547.50        
6323 04/10/15 Frank A. Schiola 1,995.00         Cleared 1,995.00        
6324 04/10/15 Printing Systems 234.26            Cleared 234.26           
6325 04/10/15 Waste Pro 33,812.50       Cleared 33,812.50      
6326 04/10/15 Underwood Management Services 812.50            Cleared 812.50           
6327 04/10/15 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40            Cleared 254.40           
6328 04/10/15 Beverly Kuipers 37.26              Cleared 37.26             
6329 04/10/15 Wells Fargo Business Card -                  Voided -             -                 
6330 04/10/15 Creative Marketing Products -                  Voided -             -                 
6331 04/10/15 ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00         Cleared 2,695.00        
6332 04/10/15 L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00            Cleared 600.00           
6333 04/10/15 National Notary Association 48.00              Cleared 48.00             
6334 04/10/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00            Voided -             -                 
6335 04/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 4,162.37         Cleared 4,162.37        
6336 04/13/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,572.58         Cleared 3,572.58        
6337 04/13/15 Creative Marketing Products 314.46            Cleared 314.46           
6338 04/17/15 ADT Security 1,224.00         Cleared 1,224.00        
6339 04/17/15 PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00            Cleared 360.00           
6340 04/17/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33      
6341 04/17/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34            Cleared 118.34           
6342 04/17/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6343 04/17/15 Anne M. Gannon 54.00              Cleared 54.00             
6344 04/17/15 Yees Corporation 1,425.00         Cleared 1,425.00        
6345 04/17/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6346 04/17/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6347 04/17/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6348 04/17/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6349 04/17/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Voided -                 
6350 04/17/15 ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00            Cleared 130.00           
6351 04/17/15 Armand 65.00              Cleared 65.00             
6352 04/17/15 Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00            Voided -             -                 
6353 04/17/15 FPL 1,110.51         Voided -             -                 

6354a 4/22/2015 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 17,601.10       Cleared 17,601.10      
6355a 4/22/2015 Loxahatchee Groves Elementary School PTO 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6356a 4/22/2015 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25      

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

June 2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 14 of 87



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

June 2015

6354 05/08/15 AT&T -                  Voided
6355 05/08/15 Land Research Management -                  Voided
6356 05/08/15 Palm Beach Tax Collector -                  Voided
6357 05/08/15 Office Depot -                  Voided
6358 05/08/15 PBSO -                  Voided
6359 05/08/15 Print-It Plus -                  Voided
6360 05/08/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L -                  Voided
6361 05/08/15 Ken Johnson -                  Voided
6362 05/08/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, -                  Voided
6363 05/08/15 Waste Pro -                  Voided
6364 05/08/15 General Rental Center -                  Voided
6365 05/08/15 Comcast -                  Voided
6366 05/08/15 Beverly Kuipers -                  Voided
6367 05/08/15 Wells Fargo Business Card -                  Voided
6368 05/08/15 FPL -                  Voided
6369 05/08/15 IPFone -                  Voided
6370 05/08/15 Dakoma Roofing -                  Voided
6371 05/08/15 Robert Brokaw -                  Voided
6372 05/08/15 Signarama -                  Voided
6373 05/08/15 AT&T 216.51            Cleared 216.51           
6374 05/08/15 Land Research Management 7,070.00         Cleared 7,070.00        
6375 05/08/15 Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50            Cleared 110.50           
6376 05/08/15 Office Depot 427.96            Cleared 427.96           
6377 05/08/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33      
6378 05/08/15 Print-It Plus 517.10            Cleared 517.10           
6379 05/08/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94            Cleared 268.94           
6380 05/08/15 Ken Johnson 61.25              Cleared 61.25             
6381 05/08/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63       Cleared 10,488.63      
6382 05/08/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50      
6383 05/08/15 General Rental Center 164.75            Cleared 164.75           
6384 05/08/15 Comcast 281.89            Cleared 281.89           
6385 05/08/15 Beverly Kuipers 55.00              Cleared 55.00             
6386 05/08/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99         Cleared 3,760.99        
6387 05/08/15 Armand 65.00              O/S 65.00         
6388 05/08/15 FPL 76.51              Cleared 76.51             
6389 05/08/15 IPFone 0.51                Cleared 0.51               
6390 05/08/15 Dakoma Roofing 60.00              Cleared 60.00             
6391 05/08/15 Robert Brokaw 7,750.00         Cleared 7,750.00        
6392 05/08/15 Signarama 395.07            Cleared 395.07           
6393 05/11/15 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90            Cleared 103.90           
6394 05/21/15 Office Depot 760.46            Cleared 760.46           
6395 05/21/15 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19            Cleared 586.19           
6396 05/21/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6397 05/21/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00         Cleared 3,420.00        
6398 05/21/15 Karen Hainline 525.00            Cleared 525.00           
6399 05/21/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6400 05/21/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6401 05/21/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6402 05/21/15 Comcast 266.40            Cleared 266.40           
6403 05/21/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6404 05/21/15 Underwood Management Services 29,746.25       Cleared 29,746.25      
6405 05/21/15 Palm Beach Post - Subscription 722.40            Cleared 722.40           
6406 05/21/15 William Underwood 124.78            Cleared 124.78           
6407 05/21/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00           

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 15 of 87



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

June 2015

6408 05/21/15 FPL 203.11            Cleared 203.11           
6409 05/21/15 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00        
6410 05/21/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 141.95            Cleared 141.95           
6411 05/21/15 Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00            Cleared 795.00           
6412 05/21/15 Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28         Cleared 2,137.28        
6413 05/21/15 Robert Brokaw 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00        
6414 06/05/15 Card Expressions 207.16            Cleared 207.16           
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 3,912.50         Cleared 3,912.50        
6416 06/05/15 Office Depot 531.36            Cleared 531.36           
6417 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45            Cleared 675.45           
6418 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11            Cleared 168.11           
6419 06/05/15 E-City Services LLC 1,500.00         Cleared 1,500.00        
6420 06/05/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95         Cleared 2,540.95        
6421 06/05/15 Comcast 369.30            Cleared 369.30           
6422 06/05/15 Underwood Management Services 1,150.00         Cleared 1,150.00        
6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 67,421.26       Cleared 67,421.26      
6424 06/05/15 Creative Marketing Products 236.46            Cleared 236.46           
6425 06/05/15 Armand 200.00            Cleared 200.00           
6426 06/05/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departmen 83.29              Cleared 83.29             
6427 06/05/15 Two Men and a Truck 243.00            Cleared 243.00           
6428 06/05/15 Tim Woods 200.00            Cleared 200.00           
6429 06/05/15 Caledonia Nursery 600.00            Cleared 600.00           
6430 06/05/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00            Cleared 800.00           
6431 06/05/15 The Pin Center 614.50            Cleared 614.50           
6432 06/05/15 Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50         Cleared 2,546.50        
6433 06/05/15 ISM Telecom 1,639.51         Cleared 1,639.51        
6434 06/22/15 AT&T 203.96            Cleared 203.96           
6435 06/22/15 Card Expressions 125.00            Cleared 125.00           
6436 06/22/15 Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00            Cleared 160.00           
6437 06/22/15 Office Depot 49.99              Cleared 49.99             
6438 06/22/15 PBSO 23,590.33       Cleared 23,590.33      
6439 06/22/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10            Cleared 179.10           
6440 06/22/15 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00         Cleared 6,850.00        
6441 06/22/15 Ron Jarriel 500.00            O/S 500.00       
6442 06/22/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50         O/S 2,182.50    
6443 06/22/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,674.25         Cleared 7,674.25        
6444 06/22/15 Waste Pro 34,512.50       Cleared 34,512.50      
6445 06/22/15 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6446 06/22/15 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6447 06/22/15 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00           
6448 06/22/15 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00       
6449 06/22/15 Underwood Management Services 29,196.25       Cleared 29,196.25      
6450 06/22/15 Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00       Cleared 12,850.00      
6451 06/22/15 Municode 2,488.05         Cleared 2,488.05        
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93         Cleared 3,487.93        
6453 06/22/15 FPL 430.17            Cleared 430.17           
6454 06/22/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00            Cleared 800.00           
6455 06/22/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00            Cleared 560.00           
6456 06/22/15 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00         Cleared 1,715.00        
6457 06/22/15 Comfart Zone 555.00            Cleared 555.00           
6458 06/22/15 Jim Gribble 2,250.00         Cleared 2,250.00        
6459 06/22/15 Professional Video Repair 24,105.91       O/S 24,105.91  
6460 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25         Cleared 1,989.25        

27,381.01  516,584.38    

Total Checks Written In June 2015 244,094.54     

Checks Cleared In June 2015 217,806.13     

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 16 of 87



Period Date
Applied Posted Description Account Amount
GENERAL FUND

6/1/2015 FPL Franchise June 001-323-100-000 14,067.51            
6/8/2015 Interest Earned 001-361-100-000 1.35                     

6/10/2015 PBC Property Taxes 001-311-100-000 2,963.15              
6/10/2015 Amerigas 001-314-100-000 342.39                 
6/10/2015 Business Tax 001-316-200-000 56.41                   
6/10/2015 Permits 001-329-100-000 1,080.00              
6/10/2015 Lien Searches 001-341-000-000 180.00                 
6/15/2015 FPL Utility Tax June 001-314-100-000 20,941.34            
6/19/2015 State Revenue Sharing June 2015 001-335-120-000 6,629.49              
6/22/2015 CST June 2015 001-315-100-000 7,307.25              

6/24/2015 Willie Day CR Payoff 001-223-103-000 6,856.19              
6/24/2015 Amerigas 001-314-100-000 310.02                 
6/24/2015 PBC Water 001-323-300-000 464.56                 
6/24/2015 Permits June 001-329-100-000 240.00                 
6/24/2015 Lien Requests 001-341-000-000 100.00                 
6/24/2015 Community 5804 Foreclosure 001-341-000-000 225.00                 
6/25/2015 June 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 001-335-180-000 20,908.24            
6/30/2015 FPL Franchise June 001-323-100-000 16,910.06            

99,582.96            

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDS RECEIVED IN JUNE 2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 17 of 87



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405
6414 06/05/15 Card Expressions 001-512-510 45.00$           207.16         45.00$           
6414 06/05/15 Card Expressions 001-512-510 162.16$         162.16$         
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 200.00$         3,912.50      200.00$         
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 200.00$         200.00$         
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 200.00$         200.00$         
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 001-515-343 1,187.50$      1,187.50$      
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 562.50$         562.50$         
6415 06/05/15 Land Research Management 001-515-349 1,562.50$      1,562.50$      
6416 06/05/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 149.25$         531.36         149.25$         
6416 06/05/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 65.64$           65.64$           
6416 06/05/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 7.48$             7.48$             
6416 06/05/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 29.01$           29.01$           
6416 06/05/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 279.98$         279.98$         
6417 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation LOCAL 001-512-510 675.45$         675.45         675.45$         
6418 06/05/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 001-519-440 168.11$         168.11         168.11$         
6419 06/05/15 E-City Services LLC 001-519-491 1,500.00$      1,500.00      1,500.00$      
6420 06/05/15 Supervisor of Elections Office 001-512-493 2,540.95$      2,540.95      2,540.95$      
6421 06/05/15 Comcast 001-519-410 369.30$         369.30         369.30$         
6422 06/05/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-343 1,150.00$      1,150.00      1,150.00$      
6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-310 707.50$         67,421.26    707.50$         
6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 5,848.75$      5,848.75$      
6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 2,218.75$      2,218.75$      
6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 3,970.00$      3,970.00$      
6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-310 54,108.76$    54,108.76$    
6423 06/05/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-349 567.50$         567.50$         
6424 06/05/15 Creative Marketing Products 001-511-492 138.60$         236.46         138.60$         
6424 06/05/15 Creative Marketing Products 001-511-492 97.86$           97.86$           
6425 06/05/15 Armand 001-519-340 200.00$         200.00         200.00$         
6426 06/05/15 Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departme 001-519-420 83.29$           83.29           83.29$           
6427 06/05/15 Two Men and a Truck 001-519-460 243.00$         243.00         243.00$         
6428 06/05/15 Tim Woods 101-541-467 200.00$         200.00         200.00$     
6429 06/05/15 Caledonia Nursery 001-519-460 600.00$         600.00         600.00$         
6430 06/05/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 001-511-492 800.00$         800.00         800.00$         
6431 06/05/15 The Pin Center 001-511-492 614.50$         614.50         614.50$         
6432 06/05/15 Proton Electric Service, LLC 001-519-460 2,546.50$      2,546.50      2,546.50$      
6433 06/05/15 ISM Telecom 001-512-510 1,639.51$      1,639.51      1,639.51$      

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

JUNE 2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 18 of 87



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

JUNE 2015

6434 06/22/15 AT&T 001-519-410 115.47$         203.96         115.47$         
6434 06/22/15 AT&T 001-519-410 88.49$           88.49$           
6435 06/22/15 Card Expressions 001-512-510 125.00$         125.00         125.00$         
6436 06/22/15 Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 001-511-540 160.00$         160.00         160.00$         
6437 06/22/15 Office Depot 001-512-510 49.99$           49.99           49.99$           
6438 06/22/15 PBSO 001-521-341 23,590.33$    23,590.33    23,590.33$    
6439 06/22/15 TGI Office Automation COPIER L 001-519-440 179.10$         179.10         179.10$         
6440 06/22/15 Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 001-513-320 6,850.00$      6,850.00      6,850.00$      
6441 06/22/15 Ron Jarriel 001-511-499 500.00$         500.00         500.00$         
6442 06/22/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 001-519-315 45.00$           2,182.50      45.00$           
6442 06/22/15 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 001-519-354 2,137.50$      2,137.50$      
6443 06/22/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 7,016.00$      7,674.25      7,016.00$      
6443 06/22/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-515-349 74.00$           74.00$           
6443 06/22/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 55.50$           55.50$           
6443 06/22/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 462.50$         462.50$         
6443 06/22/15 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 001-514-310 66.25$           66.25$           
6444 06/22/15 Waste Pro 405-534-434 34,512.50$    34,512.50    34,512.50$  
6445 06/22/15 David Browning 001-511-499 500.00$         500.00         500.00$         
6446 06/22/15 Tom Goltzene 001-511-499 500.00$         500.00         500.00$         
6447 06/22/15 Ryan Liang 001-511-499 500.00$         500.00         500.00$         
6448 06/22/15 Jim Rockett 001-511-499 500.00$         500.00         500.00$         
6449 06/22/15 Underwood Management Services 001-512-340 22,471.08$    29,196.25    22,471.08$    
6449 06/22/15 Underwood Management Services 001-515-340 6,725.17$      6,725.17$      
6450 06/22/15 Keshavarz & Associates 001-515-310 12,850.00$    12,850.00    12,850.00$    
6451 06/22/15 Municode 001-511-310 35.05$           2,488.05      35.05$           
6451 06/22/15 Municode 001-511-310 2,453.00$      2,453.00$      
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 0015-512-510 479.97$         3,487.93      479.97$         
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-410 48.10$           48.10$           
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-490 89.99$           89.99$           
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-492 39.00$           39.00$           
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 1,935.50$      1,935.50$      
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-420 4.49$             4.49$             
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-420 4.98$             4.98$             
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-440 149.00$         149.00$         
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 84.40$           84.40$           
6452 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-512-510 652.50$         652.50$         

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 19 of 87



Check # Date Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total 001 101 305 405

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

JUNE 2015

6453 06/22/15 FPL 001-519-420 430.17$         430.17         430.17$         
6454 06/22/15 Captain Morgan Wraps 001-511-492 800.00$         800.00         800.00$         
6455 06/22/15 Coverall North America, Inc. 001-519-340 560.00$         560.00         560.00$         
6456 06/22/15 Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 001-519-460 1,715.00$      1,715.00      1,715.00$      
6457 06/22/15 Comfart Zone 001-519-460 555.00$         555.00         555.00$         
6458 06/22/15 Jim Gribble 001-511-820 2,250.00$      2,250.00      2,250.00$      
6459 06/22/15 Professional Video Repair 001-519-491 21,648.53$    24,105.91    21,648.53$    
6459 06/22/15 Professional Video Repair 001-519-490 2,457.38$      2,457.38$      
6460 06/22/15 Wells Fargo Business Card 001-519-490 147.00$         1,989.25      147.00$         

001-512-510 1,842.25$      1,842.25$      

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 20 of 87



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 704,864.77             
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 22,642.00               
001-131-001-000 Due To/From General Fund (381,471.47)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 25,398.75               
Total Asset 371,434.05             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (5,214.00)                
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Loxahatchee Groves Commons (1,922.87)                
001-223-102-000 CR-Solar Sport (1,745.65)                
001-223-103-000 CR-Day Property -                          
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope -                          
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 783.09                    
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (55.51)                     
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-113-000 CR- Novos Valencia 7,781.27                 
001-223-114-000 CR- Big Dog (7,285.72)                
001-223-115-000 CR- Drysdale (1,764.08)                
001-223-116-000 CR- YEE Corporation 3,963.75                 
001-223-117-000 CR-Day Property NEW -                          
001-223-118-000 CR-Atlantic SP (8,322.61)                
001-223-119-000 CR-Pimentel Tree Mitigation 67.50                      
001-223-120-000 CR-Seth Briers 5,800.00                 
001-223-121-000 CR-Day Site Plan -                          
001-223-122-000 CR-Seventh Day 2,718.75                 
001-223-123-000 CR- A Cut Above 5,000.00                 
001-223-124-000 CR-DDS & Hill 2,000.00                 
001-223-125-000 CR- 162nd Drive North, LLD 500.00                    
Total Liability 3,660.30                 

001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 922,251.74             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (554,477.99)            

Total Fund Balance 367,773.75             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 371,434.05             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF JUNE 30, 2015

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 21 of 87



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 1,046,176.79          
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 254,301.53             

Total Asset 1,300,478.32          

101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 317,628.77             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 220,710.09             

Total Fund Balance 1,300,478.32          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,300,478.32          

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 22 of 87



305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,224,427.87          
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 35,585.00               

Total Asset 1,260,012.87          

305-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,224,427.87          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 35,585.00               

Total Fund Balance 1,260,012.87          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,260,012.87          

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 23 of 87



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 38,959.58               
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 91,584.94               

Total Asset 130,544.52             

405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable -                          

Total Liability -                          

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 2,185.08                 

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 128,359.44             

Total Fund Balance 130,544.52             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 130,544.52             

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 24 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 862,107.48

10/15/2014 Payment 6115 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.31

10/15/2014 Payment 6116 APPAYJNL Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6117 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 43.19

10/15/2014 Payment 6118 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 2,322.55

10/15/2014 Payment 6119 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

10/15/2014 Payment 6120 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98

10/15/2014 Payment 6121 APPAYJNL Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6122 APPAYJNL Town of Lantana 900.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6123 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25

10/15/2014 Payment 6124 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 600.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6125 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,288.45

10/15/2014 Payment 6126 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,177.50

10/15/2014 Payment 6127 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6128 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 202.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6129 APPAYJNL Kathy Strehlow 210.30

10/22/2014 Payment 6130 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,951.29

10/22/2014 Payment 6131 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6132 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,735.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6133 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,008.06

10/22/2014 Payment 6134 APPAYJNL Cox Media Group 700.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6135 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6136 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6137 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6138 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6139 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6140 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

10/22/2014 Payment 6141 APPAYJNL Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,677.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6142 APPAYJNL Kathy Strehlow 10.06

10/22/2014 Payment 6143 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

11/13/2014 Payment 6144 APPAYJNL AT&T 231.75

11/13/2014 Payment 6145 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 40.68

11/13/2014 Payment 6146 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 7,802.19

11/13/2014 Payment 6147 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 48,574.43

11/13/2014 Payment 6148 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Tax Collector 741.96

11/13/2014 Payment 6149 APPAYJNL Office Depot 203.27

11/13/2014 Payment 6150 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

11/13/2014 Payment 6151 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 155.04

11/13/2014 Payment 6152 APPAYJNL Western Communities Council 100.00

11/13/2014 Payment 6153 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 2,426.25

11/13/2014 Payment 6154 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 678.78

11/13/2014 Payment 6155 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 90.50

11/13/2014 Payment 6156 APPAYJNL Halsey & Griffith 656.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6157 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,312.42

11/19/2014 Payment 6158 APPAYJNL Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6159 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

11/19/2014 Payment 6160 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 6,200.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6161 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6162 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,846.25

11/19/2014 Payment 6163 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 300.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6164 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 33,512.50

11/19/2014 Payment 6165 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6166 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6167 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6168 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6169 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6170 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

11/19/2014 Payment 6171 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 2,103.30

11/19/2014 Payment 6172 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 237.36

11/19/2014 Payment 6173 APPAYJNL William Underwood 26.47

Account: 101100

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 25 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

11/19/2014 Payment 6174 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,463.20

12/9/2014 Payment 6175 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.12

12/9/2014 Payment 6176 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 32.65

12/9/2014 Payment 6177 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 7,025.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6178 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

12/9/2014 Payment 6179 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 2,000.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6180 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6181 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 2,415.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6182 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,040.20

12/9/2014 Payment 6183 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,012.50

12/9/2014 Payment 6184 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 2,525.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6185 APPAYJNL Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,460.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6186 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 5,842.50

12/9/2014 Payment 6187 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 1,050.14

12/9/2014 Payment 6188 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6189 APPAYJNL NOVOS Development LLC 3,937.50

12/17/2014 Payment 6190 APPAYJNL Office Depot 264.85

12/17/2014 Payment 6191 APPAYJNL Prestige Reporting Svcs., Inc. 486.75

12/17/2014 Payment 6192 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

12/17/2014 Payment 6193 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6194 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6195 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6196 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6197 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6198 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6199 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6200 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

12/17/2014 Payment 6201 APPAYJNL Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 869.50

12/17/2014 Payment 6202 APPAYJNL Simmons & White, Inc. 1,825.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6203 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 863.44

12/17/2014 Payment 6204 APPAYJNL Creative Marketing Products 1,259.70

1/9/2015 Payment 6205 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.12

1/9/2015 Payment 6206 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 37.11

1/9/2015 Payment 6207 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 5,883.40

1/9/2015 Payment 6208 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 3,809.63

1/9/2015 Payment 6209 APPAYJNL Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 330.49

1/9/2015 Payment 6210 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

1/9/2015 Payment 6211 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 3,176.25

1/9/2015 Payment 6212 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 600.00

1/9/2015 Payment 6213 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,668.55

1/9/2015 Payment 6214 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 825.00

1/9/2015 Payment 6215 APPAYJNL Simmons & White, Inc. 3,080.50

1/9/2015 Payment 6216 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 745.84

1/9/2015 Payment 6217 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 137.28

1/21/2015 Payment 6218 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 911.40

1/21/2015 Payment 6219 APPAYJNL Office Depot 264.84

1/21/2015 Payment 6220 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 122.25

1/21/2015 Payment 6221 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

1/21/2015 Payment 6222 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6223 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6224 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,362.50

1/21/2015 Payment 6225 APPAYJNL El Latino Semanal 192.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6226 APPAYJNL Central Palm Beach County Cham 75.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6227 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 34,512.50

1/21/2015 Payment 6228 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6229 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6230 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6231 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6232 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6233 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 26 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

1/21/2015 Payment 6234 APPAYJNL Simmons & White, Inc. 1,502.50

1/21/2015 Payment 6235 APPAYJNL Janet Whipple 27.96

1/21/2015 Payment 6236 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 553.84

5/31/2015   GJ0000481 GLGJACTUAL Correct Prior Month Posting To Wrong Fund 254.40

5/31/2015   GJ0000482 GLGJACTUAL Correct prior month posting to wrong account 2,425.94

5/31/2015   GJ0000483 GLGJACTUAL correct prior month posting to wrong account 1,951.29

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Pimentel Tree Mitigation 700.00

1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000347 GLGJACTUAL Seth Briars CR 7,500.00

1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000348 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New 5,000.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Seventh Day Cost Recovery Check 4,000.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000420 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ A Cut Above 5,000.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL DDS&Hill Cost Recovery 2,000.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL 162nd Drive North, LLC Cost Rec 500.00

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Willie Day CR Payoff 6,856.19

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 6,684.32

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 36,136.30

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 48,504.51

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 33,199.31

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 30,160.88

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 12,619.34

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 14,423.89

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 8,709.86

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000411 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 19,041.79

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 5,730.14

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 2,963.15

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL November Gas Tax Distribution 19,639.03

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL November Gas Tax Distribution 9,226.50

12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL December Gas Tax Distribution 21,834.61

12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL December Gas Tax Distribution 10,325.39

1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL January 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 19,867.54

1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL January Gas Tax Distribution 9,659.41

2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL February 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,410.53

2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL February Gas Tax Distribution 10,030.91

3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL March 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,998.54

3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL March Gas Tax Distribution 10,698.95

4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000429 GLGJACTUAL April Gas Tax Distribution 22,055.09

4/23/2015 Payment GJ0000431 GLGJACTUAL April Gas Tax Distribution 10,336.65

5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL May 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 23,606.39

5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL May Gas Tax Distribution 10,699.65

6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL June 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 23,312.98

6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL June Gas Tax Distribution 10,917.56

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Fee 278.32

11/17/2014 Payment 17‐NOV GLGJACTUAL FPL UST 22,329.42

12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Fee 263.06

12/15/2014 Payment 12/15/14 GLGJACTUAL FPL UST 17,503.19

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL FloGas 37.16

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Ferrell Gas 36.58

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Ferrell Gas Utility Tax 451.18

1/15/2015 Payment 01/15/15 GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax Payment 21,471.56

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas FPU UST payments 629.43

2/17/2015 Payment 2/17/15 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Ferrell Gas Utility Tax 18,237.62

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Public Utilities 73.47

2/25/2015 Payment 2/25/15 GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax Payment 180.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax Payment 14,023.03

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Ferrell and Amerigas 565.97

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000402 GLGJACTUAL Rec Req 5.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000403 GLGJACTUAL FPU 125.22

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000404 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas 704.59

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000416 GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax 19,829.43

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000421 GLGJACTUAL Ferrill Gas 14.95

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 27 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Amerigas 276.90

5/15/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Pmt May 19,284.33

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Ferrell Gas 5.57

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Amerigas 342.39

6/15/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax June 20,941.34

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Amerigas 310.02

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL November CST Distribution 8,106.21

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL December CST Distribution 8,233.33

1/21/2015 Payment 01/21/15 GLGJACTUAL CST Jan 2015 7,426.46

2/19/2015 Payment 2/19/15 GLGJACTUAL CST Feb 2015 7,979.25

3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL CST Mar 2015 7,922.29

4/24/2015 Payment GJ0000432 GLGJACTUAL CST April 2015 7,287.22

5/21/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL CST May 2015 7,466.44

6/22/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL CST June 2015 7,307.25

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 20.00

11/12/2014 Payment 12‐NOV GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses Distribution 1,038.27

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL County Busintess Taxes 40.00

12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 60.00

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL County Busintess Tax 165.25

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Business Taxes deposit 60.00

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 20.00

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL County Business Tax 153.66

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 20.00

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 223.34

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL County Business Tax 40.00

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 180.45

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 20.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000405 GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 40.00

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000417 GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 105.85

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000422 GLGJACTUAL Robert Shore BTR 20.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 80.00

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 94.45

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 320.00

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 56.41

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Commercial Lic Fee Paid 20.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Commercial Lic Fee Paid‐ Salmana 500.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchise Payment 448.64

12/1/2014 Payment 12/01/14 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Payment 22,642.01

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchise Payment 467.73

12/30/2014 Payment 12/30/14 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Payment 17,981.12

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Haulers Permit 500.00

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC 540.81

1/30/2015 Payment 01/30/15 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Payment 15,945.66

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchise 519.40

3/2/2015 Payment 03/02/2015 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Pmt May 14,662.66

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Wellington Ag Permit 505.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL PBC Water 658.28

3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Pmt May 2nd pmt 15,217.57

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000401 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Fee May 14,440.19

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000423 GLGJACTUAL PBC Water Utility Franchise Fee 579.69

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Water 516.08

6/1/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise June 14,067.51

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Water 464.56

6/30/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise June 16,910.06

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Collections 12,120.27

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Discounts 633.38

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Collections 67,787.70

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Discounts 2,711.67

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Collections 120,435.00

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Discounts 4,817.68

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 28 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Collections 63,401.56

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Discounts 2,528.51

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Collections 36,671.66

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Discounts 1,403.05

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Collections 23,377.38

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Discounts 708.24

1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Collections 372.73

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Collections 21,361.36

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Discounts 506.22

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Joshua 7190 garbage tax 344.10

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Collections 15,957.78

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment Discounts 210.15

4/6/2015 Payment GJ0000410 GLGJACTUAL Solid Waste Invoicing 2,695.35

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000414 GLGJACTUAL Solid Waste Assessments 37,404.23

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000415 GLGJACTUAL Discount Fees 31.00

4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000430 GLGJACTUAL Solid Waste Invoicing 2,064.60

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Solid Waste Invoicing 688.20

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment 8,155.26

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Solid Waste Plante 1444 344.10

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC SW Assessment 4,696.19

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Records Req. November Deposits 20.00

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Permits November Deposits 240.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Screen Works Permit 60.00

12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL Permits December Deposits 420.00

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Permits December Deposits 470.75

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Permits January Deposits 500.00

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Permits December Deposits jan 26 2015 360.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Horse Show 1059 60.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Permits February Deposits 120.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Crown Superior LSCI Avers 300.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Record Req. February Deposit 12.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Griffin Zoning 6814 200.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Records Request March Deposit Cash 25.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Permits March Deposits 300.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000406 GLGJACTUAL Permit Fees April 320.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000407 GLGJACTUAL Permits April 240.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000424 GLGJACTUAL Tetro Zoning 200.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000425 GLGJACTUAL Permits April 480.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Permits May 660.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Zoning Conf 200.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Records Request 2.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Permits May 540.00

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Permits 1,080.00

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Permits June 240.00

11/19/2014 Payment 19‐NOV GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing, November 6,617.59

11/25/2014 Payment 11/25/14 GLGJACTUAL November Sales Tax Distribution 18,784.11

12/16/2014 Payment 12/16/14 GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing December 6,617.59

12/26/2014 Payment 12/26/14 GLGJACTUAL December Sales Tax Distribution 19,578.35

1/20/2015 Payment 01/20/15 GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing Jan 2015 6,617.59

1/27/2015 Payment 01/27/15 GLGJACTUAL Jan 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,861.15

2/20/2015 Payment 2/20/15 GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing Feb 2015 6,617.59

2/26/2015 Payment 2/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Feb 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 24,545.38

3/18/2015 Payment 03/18/2015 GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing Mar 2015 6,617.59

3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL Mar 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,759.08

4/27/2015 Payment GJ0000434 GLGJACTUAL Revenue Sharing April 6,608.07

4/28/2015 Payment GJ0000433 GLGJACTUAL Apr Sales Tax Distribution 21,598.89

5/22/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing May 2015 6,608.07

5/27/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL May 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 23,357.39

6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing June 2015 6,629.49

6/25/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL June 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,908.24

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 29 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fee deposited 11/4/2014 20.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL FPR Corpo 5239 75.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Title Service 26680 20.00

12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fees deposited 105.00

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fees deposited 60.00

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Fed Property Reg 5358 75.00

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fees deposited jan 13 2015 125.00

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Records Request 25.50

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fees deposited jan 26 2015 40.00

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Property Registration 300.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Harris Stand Jarriel Liang Filing 240.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Records Request 265.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 345.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Community Foreclosures 150.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000408 GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 140.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000409 GLGJACTUAL Champions Foreclosure 150.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000426 GLGJACTUAL Lien Searches 120.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 160.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Community 5804 Foreclosure 75.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Champions VR 5889 75.00

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Lien Searches 180.00

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 100.00

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Community 5804 Foreclosure 225.00

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Solid Waste 809.06

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Solid Waste 688.20

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Solid Waste 603257 620.38

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Fine 09927 708.75

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Code Fee 2926 DRD United Realty 5,700.00

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Tax Collector Refund of Fees 2,251.71

11/10/2014 Payment 10‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Interest 5.23

12/8/2014 Payment 12/08/14 GLGJACTUAL Interest 2.91

1/19/2015 Payment 01/09/15 GLGJACTUAL Interest 7.56

2/9/2015 Payment 2/9/15 GLGJACTUAL Interest 7.32

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL Interest (Slient Analysis Fee) 109.48

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000412 GLGJACTUAL Interest 2.85

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000418 GLGJACTUAL Interest 4.81

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000428 GLGJACTUAL Interest 2.75

6/8/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Interest Earned 1.35

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Room Rental 150.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Reimbursement for non‐ee shirts 232.36

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Refund, Cox Media 801.52

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Interest Paid 14.38

11/5/2014 Payment 5‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

11/13/2014 Payment 13‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Bankcard Fee 15.00

11/13/2014 Payment 13‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Returned Check Fee 20.00

12/5/2014 Payment 12/05/14 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL Bankcard Fee 60.00

1/6/2015 Payment 01/06/15 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

2/5/2015 Payment 2/5/15 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Chamber Purchase Goren Cherof 40,000.00

3/5/2015 Payment 03/05/2015 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL Goren Cherof Land Purchase 20,061.70

3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL Goren Cherof Chamber Purchase 423,007.82

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000413 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease 32.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000427 GLGJACTUAL Insurance Rebate 1,370.00

5/5/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease May 32.00

6/5/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease June 32.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 114.87

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 650.76

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 1,156.17

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 30 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 608.73

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 352.69

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 226.69

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 208.55

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 157.48

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000419 GLGJACTUAL PBC Administration Fee 1% 373.73

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 81.55

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Assessment Adm Fee 46.97

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL LGWCD Reimbursement 4,952.78

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Refund of Fees PBC Tax Collector 741.96

5/31/2015   GJ0000484 GLGJACTUAL correct prior month posting 254.40

5/31/2015   GJ0000485 GLGJACTUAL correct prior month posting 2,425.94

5/31/2015   GJ0000486 GLGJACTUAL correct prior month posting 1,951.29

Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 862,107.48

Total Activities 1,540,359.26 1,093,537.96 446,821.30

Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1,308,928.78

TempBankAcctClearing Beginning Balance 0.00

10/2/2014 Payment 6083 APPAYJNL Commercial Appraisals & Consulting, Inc. 900.00

10/2/2014 Payment 6084 APPAYJNL National Appraisal Assoc. LLc 1,000.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6085 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.31

10/9/2014 Payment 6086 APPAYJNL Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6087 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 43.19

10/9/2014 Payment 6088 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 2,322.55

10/9/2014 Payment 6089 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

10/9/2014 Payment 6090 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98

10/9/2014 Payment 6091 APPAYJNL Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6092 APPAYJNL Town of Lantana 900.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6093 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25

10/9/2014 Payment 6094 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 600.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6095 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,288.45

10/9/2014 Payment 6096 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,177.50

10/9/2014 Payment 6097 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6098 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 202.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6099 APPAYJNL Kathy Strehlow 210.30

10/9/2014 Payment 6085 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6085. 227.31

10/9/2014 Payment 6096 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6096. 31,177.50

10/9/2014 Payment 6091 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6091. 2,500.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6086 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6086. 389.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6087 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6087. 43.19

10/9/2014 Payment 6088 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6088. 2,322.55

10/9/2014 Payment 6089 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6089. 23,590.33

10/9/2014 Payment 6090 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6090. 416.98

10/9/2014 Payment 6092 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6092. 900.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6093 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6093. 2,191.25

10/9/2014 Payment 6094 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6094. 600.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6095 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6095. 7,288.45

10/9/2014 Payment 6097 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6097. 8,355.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6098 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6098. 202.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6099 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6099. 210.30

10/15/2014 Payment 6126 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6126. 31,177.50

10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Reversing FY14 Accrual 101,309.57

2/10/2015 Payment 6237 APPAYJNL AT&T 229.66

2/10/2015 Payment 6238 APPAYJNL Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00

2/10/2015 Payment 6239 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 32.02

2/10/2015 Payment 6240 APPAYJNL Frank Schiola 2,388.75

2/10/2015 Payment 6241 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 6,003.88

2/10/2015 Payment 6242 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62

Account: 101100

Account: 101100

Account: 101101

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 31 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

2/10/2015 Payment 6243 APPAYJNL Office Depot 93.01

2/10/2015 Payment 6244 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

2/10/2015 Payment 6245 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 10.39

2/10/2015 Payment 6246 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 300.00

2/10/2015 Payment 6247 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 11,287.85

2/10/2015 Payment 6248 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,612.50

2/10/2015 Payment 6249 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 1,650.00

2/10/2015 Payment 6250 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 3,790.72

2/10/2015 Payment 6251 APPAYJNL William Underwood 69.70

2/20/2015 Payment 6252 APPAYJNL Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6253 APPAYJNL PBSO 1,680.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6254 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 691.02

2/20/2015 Payment 6255 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

2/20/2015 Payment 6256 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6257 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6258 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6259 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6260 APPAYJNL Ronald D Jarriel, Sr. 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6261 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6262 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6263 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

2/20/2015 Payment 6264 APPAYJNL Simmons & White, Inc. 885.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6265 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 1,716.84

2/20/2015 Payment 6266 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 302.72

2/20/2015 Payment 6267 APPAYJNL Blackbaud 5,882.76

2/20/2015 Payment 6268 APPAYJNL Nutting Environmental of Florida, Inc. 1,650.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6269 APPAYJNL Florida Elections Commission 240.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6270 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6271 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 58.01

3/6/2015 Payment 6272 APPAYJNL Frank Schiola 2,126.25

3/6/2015 Payment 6273 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 5,656.25

3/6/2015 Payment 6274 APPAYJNL Sharyn Browning 260.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6275 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 453.36

3/6/2015 Payment 6276 APPAYJNL Western Communities Council 5,000.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6277 APPAYJNL El Latino Semanal 672.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6278 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 300.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6279 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,408.53

3/6/2015 Payment 6280 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6281 APPAYJNL A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6282 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 963.20

3/6/2015 Payment 6283 APPAYJNL Jesus Roque 60.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6284 APPAYJNL Haline Hauber 230.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6285 APPAYJNL Karen Brynes 185.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6286 APPAYJNL John Filia 185.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6287 APPAYJNL Bonnie Barile 170.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6288 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,600.85

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL CR Atlantic/Commons 2,500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery Day New 7,500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery Atlantic SP 7,500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Florida Utility Pmt 8.99

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Ferrelgas Payment 14.70

10/15/2014 Payment 15‐OCT GLGJACTUAL County Occ Lic 3,144.05

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL County Busintess Tax 20.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchise Payment 627.01

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Permits October Deposits 360.00

10/20/2014 Payment 20‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Revenue Sharing, October 6,617.59

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Liens 180.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Foreclosure 75.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL SWA 399650 873.02

10/8/2014 Payment 14‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Interest 2.47

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 32 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

10/6/2014 Payment 6‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

10/10/2014 Payment 10‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Bankcard Fee 15.00

TempBankAcctClearing Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 242,323.76 246,763.44 ‐4,439.68

TempBankAcctClearing Ending Balance ‐4,439.68

FYE Bank Acct Temp Beginning Balance 0.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6258 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6258. 1,425.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6287 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6287. 170.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6289 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.42

3/20/2015 Payment 6290 APPAYJNL ADT Security 42.65

3/20/2015 Payment 6291 APPAYJNL Office Depot 275.75

3/20/2015 Payment 6292 APPAYJNL PBC Supervisor of Elections 11.50

3/20/2015 Payment 6293 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

3/20/2015 Payment 6294 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

3/20/2015 Payment 6295 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6296 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6297 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 33,812.50

3/20/2015 Payment 6298 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6299 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6300 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6301 APPAYJNL Comcast 145.34

3/20/2015 Payment 6302 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6303 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6304 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

3/20/2015 Payment 6305 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 5,930.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6306 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 26.49

3/20/2015 Payment 6307 APPAYJNL Janet Whipple 281.81

3/20/2015 Payment 6308 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 188.43

3/20/2015 Payment 6309 APPAYJNL William Underwood 202.98

3/20/2015 Payment 6310 APPAYJNL ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6311 APPAYJNL Russ Elgin 27.60

3/20/2015 Payment 6312 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 650.44

4/10/2015 Payment 6313 APPAYJNL AT&T 339.34

4/10/2015 Payment 6314 APPAYJNL A‐1 Moving and Storage 150.32

4/10/2015 Payment 6315 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 75.98

4/10/2015 Payment 6316 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 11,275.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6317 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 6,672.71

4/10/2015 Payment 6318 APPAYJNL Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6319 APPAYJNL PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28

4/10/2015 Payment 6320 APPAYJNL PBSO 1,386.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6321 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 444.20

4/10/2015 Payment 6322 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 6,547.50

4/10/2015 Payment 6323 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 1,995.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6324 APPAYJNL Printing Systems 234.26

4/10/2015 Payment 6325 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 33,812.50

4/10/2015 Payment 6326 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 812.50

4/10/2015 Payment 6327 APPAYJNL Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40

4/10/2015 Payment 6328 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 37.26

4/10/2015 Payment 6329 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95

4/10/2015 Payment 6330 APPAYJNL Creative Marketing Products 365.26

4/10/2015 Payment 6331 APPAYJNL ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6332 APPAYJNL L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6333 APPAYJNL National Notary Association 48.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6334 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6329 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6329. 7,587.95

4/10/2015 Payment 6330 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6330. 365.26

4/10/2015 Payment 6334 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6334. 147.00

Account: 101101

Account: 101101

Account: 101102

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 33 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

4/13/2015 Payment 6335 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 4,162.37

4/13/2015 Payment 6336 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 3,572.58

4/13/2015 Payment 6337 APPAYJNL Creative Marketing Products 314.46

4/17/2015 Payment 6338 APPAYJNL ADT Security 1,224.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6339 APPAYJNL PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6340 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

4/17/2015 Payment 6341 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34

4/17/2015 Payment 6342 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6343 APPAYJNL Anne M. Gannon 54.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6344 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6345 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6346 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6347 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6348 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6349 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

4/17/2015 Payment 6350 APPAYJNL ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6351 APPAYJNL Armand 65.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6352 APPAYJNL Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6353 APPAYJNL FPL 1,110.51

4/17/2015 Payment 6351 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6351. 65.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6352 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6352. 420.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6353 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6353. 1,110.51

4/17/2015 Payment 6349 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6349. 29,196.25

4/22/2015 Payment 6356A APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

4/22/2015 Payment 6355A APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Elementary 500.00

4/22/2015 Payment 6354A APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 17,601.10

5/8/2015 Payment 6354 APPAYJNL AT&T 216.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6355 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 7,070.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6356 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6357 APPAYJNL Office Depot 427.96

5/8/2015 Payment 6358 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

5/8/2015 Payment 6359 APPAYJNL Print‐It Plus 517.10

5/8/2015 Payment 6360 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94

5/8/2015 Payment 6361 APPAYJNL Ken Johnson 61.25

5/8/2015 Payment 6362 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63

5/8/2015 Payment 6363 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 34,512.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6364 APPAYJNL General Rental Center 164.75

5/8/2015 Payment 6365 APPAYJNL Comcast 281.89

5/8/2015 Payment 6366 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 55.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6367 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99

5/8/2015 Payment 6368 APPAYJNL FPL 76.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6369 APPAYJNL IPFone 0.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6370 APPAYJNL Dakoma Roofing 60.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6371 APPAYJNL Robert Brokaw 7,750.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6372 APPAYJNL Signarama 395.07

5/8/2015 Payment 6355 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6355. 7,070.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6366 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6366. 55.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6367 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6367. 3,760.99

5/8/2015 Payment 6372 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6372. 395.07

5/8/2015 Payment 6371 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6371. 7,750.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6356 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6356. 110.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6358 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6358. 23,590.33

5/8/2015 Payment 6359 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6359. 517.10

5/8/2015 Payment 6368 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6368. 76.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6369 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6369. 0.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6370 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6370. 60.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6357 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6357. 427.96

5/8/2015 Payment 6362 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6362. 10,488.63

5/8/2015 Payment 6365 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6365. 281.89

5/8/2015 Payment 6354 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6354. 216.51

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 34 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

5/8/2015 Payment 6364 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6364. 164.75

5/8/2015 Payment 6360 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6360. 268.94

5/8/2015 Payment 6363 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6363. 34,512.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6361 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6361. 61.25

5/8/2015 Payment 6373 APPAYJNL AT&T 216.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6374 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 7,070.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6375 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6376 APPAYJNL Office Depot 427.96

5/8/2015 Payment 6377 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

5/8/2015 Payment 6378 APPAYJNL Print‐It Plus 517.10

5/8/2015 Payment 6379 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94

5/8/2015 Payment 6380 APPAYJNL Ken Johnson 61.25

5/8/2015 Payment 6381 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63

5/8/2015 Payment 6382 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 34,512.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6383 APPAYJNL General Rental Center 164.75

5/8/2015 Payment 6384 APPAYJNL Comcast 281.89

5/8/2015 Payment 6385 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 55.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6386 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99

5/8/2015 Payment 6387 APPAYJNL Armand 65.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6388 APPAYJNL FPL 76.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6389 APPAYJNL IPFone 0.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6390 APPAYJNL Dakoma Roofing 60.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6391 APPAYJNL Robert Brokaw 7,750.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6392 APPAYJNL Signarama 395.07

5/11/2015 Payment 6393 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90

5/21/2015 Payment 6394 APPAYJNL Office Depot 760.46

5/21/2015 Payment 6395 APPAYJNL Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19

5/21/2015 Payment 6396 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6397 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6398 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 525.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6399 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6400 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6401 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6402 APPAYJNL Comcast 266.40

5/21/2015 Payment 6403 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6404 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,746.25

5/21/2015 Payment 6405 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Post ‐ Subscription 722.40

5/21/2015 Payment 6406 APPAYJNL William Underwood 124.78

5/21/2015 Payment 6407 APPAYJNL Armand 200.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6408 APPAYJNL FPL 203.11

5/21/2015 Payment 6409 APPAYJNL Robert Brokaw 5,000.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6410 APPAYJNL Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 141.95

5/21/2015 Payment 6411 APPAYJNL Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6412 APPAYJNL Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28

5/21/2015 Payment 6413 APPAYJNL Robert Brokaw 5,000.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6414 APPAYJNL Card Expressions 207.16

6/5/2015 Payment 6415 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 3,912.50

6/5/2015 Payment 6416 APPAYJNL Office Depot 531.36

6/5/2015 Payment 6417 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45

6/5/2015 Payment 6418 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

6/5/2015 Payment 6419 APPAYJNL E‐City Services LLC 1,500.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6420 APPAYJNL Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95

6/5/2015 Payment 6421 APPAYJNL Comcast 369.30

6/5/2015 Payment 6422 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 1,150.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6423 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 67,421.26

6/5/2015 Payment 6424 APPAYJNL Creative Marketing Products 236.46

6/5/2015 Payment 6425 APPAYJNL Armand 200.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6426 APPAYJNL Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 83.29

6/5/2015 Payment 6427 APPAYJNL Two Men and a Truck 243.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6428 APPAYJNL Tim Woods 200.00

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 35 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

6/5/2015 Payment 6429 APPAYJNL Caledonia Nursery 600.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6430 APPAYJNL Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6431 APPAYJNL The Pin Center 614.50

6/5/2015 Payment 6432 APPAYJNL Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50

6/5/2015 Payment 6433 APPAYJNL ISM Telecom 1,639.51

6/22/2015 Payment 6434 APPAYJNL AT&T 203.96

6/22/2015 Payment 6435 APPAYJNL Card Expressions 125.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6436 APPAYJNL Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6437 APPAYJNL Office Depot 49.99

6/22/2015 Payment 6438 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

6/22/2015 Payment 6439 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10

6/22/2015 Payment 6440 APPAYJNL Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6441 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6442 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50

6/22/2015 Payment 6443 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,674.25

6/22/2015 Payment 6444 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 34,512.50

6/22/2015 Payment 6445 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6446 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6447 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6448 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6449 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

6/22/2015 Payment 6450 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6451 APPAYJNL Municode 2,488.05

6/22/2015 Payment 6452 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93

6/22/2015 Payment 6453 APPAYJNL FPL 430.17

6/22/2015 Payment 6454 APPAYJNL Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6455 APPAYJNL Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6456 APPAYJNL Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6457 APPAYJNL Comfart Zone 555.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6458 APPAYJNL Jim Gribble 2,250.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6459 APPAYJNL Professional Video Repair 24,105.91

6/22/2015 Payment 6460 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25

FYE Bank Acct Temp Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 130,295.41 773,541.39 ‐643,245.98

FYE Bank Acct Temp Ending Balance ‐643,245.98

Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 93,981.78

10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 26,091.63

10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 7,824.33

10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 19,735.95

10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 17,687.87

Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 93,981.78

Total Activities 0.00 71,339.78 ‐71,339.78

Accounts Receivable Ending Balance 22,642.00

Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 50,012.00

10/1/2014   GJ0000455 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 43,621.65

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 210.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 1,417.50

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 1,951.29

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 1,677.00

10/21/2014   GJ0000474 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F101 1,951.29

10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 31,008.06

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 873.02

10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 20,373.65

10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 9,596.14

Account: 131001

Account: 115000

Account: 115000

Account: 101102

Account: 101102

Account: 115000

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 36 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 2,251.71

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 249.32

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 144.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 204.64

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 144.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 48,574.43

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 525.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 1,470.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 12,120.27

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 633.38

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 114.87

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 4,000.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 600.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 1,600.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 33,512.50

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 2,312.42

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 19,639.03

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 9,226.50

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 4,952.78

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 67,787.70

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 2,711.67

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 650.76

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 120,435.00

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 4,817.68

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 1,156.17

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 2,000.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 1,460.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 31,012.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 341.25

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 1,732.50

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 63,401.56

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 2,528.51

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 608.73

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 869.50

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 4,000.00

12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 21,834.61

12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 10,325.39

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 741.96

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 36,671.66

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 1,403.05

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 352.69

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 630.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 2,441.25

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 1,941.50

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 1,868.13

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 75.02

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 1,500.00

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 23,377.38

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 708.24

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 226.69

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 911.40

1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 34,512.50

1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 19,867.54

1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 9,659.41

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 809.06

1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 372.73

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F101 75.02

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 31,612.50

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 420.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 1,890.00

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 37 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 21,361.36

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 506.22

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 208.55

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 344.10

2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 21,410.53

2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 10,030.91

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 315.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 1,811.25

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 15,957.78

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 210.15

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 157.48

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 688.20

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 1,600.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 33,812.50

3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 21,998.54

3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 10,698.95

4/6/2015 Payment GJ0000410 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 2,695.35

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000414 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 37,404.23

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000415 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 31.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000383 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 33,812.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 1,785.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000393 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 2,106.17

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000394 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 2,140.60

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000419 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 373.73

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000430 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 35.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000431 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 19.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000428 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 2.75

4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000429 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 22,055.09

4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000430 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 2,064.60

4/23/2015 Payment GJ0000431 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 10,336.65

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000435 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 34,512.50

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 688.20

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 620.38

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 8,155.26

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 81.55

5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 23,606.39

5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 10,699.65

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 344.10

5/31/2015   GJ0000484 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F101 254.40

5/31/2015   GJ0000485 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F101 2,425.94

5/31/2015   GJ0000486 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 1,951.29

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000502 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F101 200.00

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F405 4,696.19

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F405 46.97

6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 23,312.98

6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F101 10,917.56

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000566 APPURCHINV Due From Fund F405 34,512.50

Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance 50,012.00

Total Activities 417,714.97 759,979.79 ‐342,264.82

Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance ‐292,252.82

Prepaid Items Beginning Balance 47,424.75

10/1/2014   GJ0000473 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 audit aje07 22,026.00

Prepaid Items Beginning Balance 47,424.75

Total Activities 0.00 22,026.00 ‐22,026.00

Prepaid Items Ending Balance 25,398.75

Account: 131001

Account: 131001

Account: 155000

Account: 155000

Account: 155000

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 38 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

Accounts Payable Beginning Balance ‐61,044.15

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000095 APPURCHINV 2E3019BC‐Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000103 APPURCHINV 14‐37‐Town of Lantana 900.00

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000108 APPURCHINV KUTNEY; 4856200610133368 10012014‐Wells Fargo Busi 202.00

10/2/2014 Payment 6083 APPAYJNL Commercial Appraisals & Consulting, Inc. 900.00

10/2/2014 Payment 6084 APPAYJNL National Appraisal Assoc. LLc 1,000.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000088 APPURCHINV 073840 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV 26‐Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25

10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000089 APPURCHINV 46001‐PBSO 23,590.33

10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000107 APPURCHINV 1032014‐Karen Hainline 600.00

10/7/2014 Invoice PPI000092 APPURCHINV 38928‐Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00

10/8/2014 Invoice PPI000090 APPURCHINV 96748‐Kathy Strehlow 210.30

10/9/2014 Payment 6085 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.31

10/9/2014 Payment 6086 APPAYJNL Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6087 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 43.19

10/9/2014 Payment 6088 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 2,322.55

10/9/2014 Payment 6089 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

10/9/2014 Payment 6090 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98

10/9/2014 Payment 6091 APPAYJNL Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6092 APPAYJNL Town of Lantana 900.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6093 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25

10/9/2014 Payment 6094 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 600.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6095 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,288.45

10/9/2014 Payment 6096 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,177.50

10/9/2014 Payment 6097 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6098 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 202.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6099 APPAYJNL Kathy Strehlow 210.30

10/9/2014 Payment 6085 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6085. 227.31

10/9/2014 Payment 6096 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6096. 31,177.50

10/9/2014 Payment 6091 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6091. 2,500.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6086 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6086. 389.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6087 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6087. 43.19

10/9/2014 Payment 6088 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6088. 2,322.55

10/9/2014 Payment 6089 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6089. 23,590.33

10/9/2014 Payment 6090 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6090. 416.98

10/9/2014 Payment 6092 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6092. 900.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6093 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6093. 2,191.25

10/9/2014 Payment 6094 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6094. 600.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6095 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6095. 7,288.45

10/9/2014 Payment 6097 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6097. 8,355.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6098 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6098. 202.00

10/9/2014 Payment 6099 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6099. 210.30

10/15/2014 Payment 6115 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.31

10/15/2014 Payment 6116 APPAYJNL Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6117 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 43.19

10/15/2014 Payment 6118 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 2,322.55

10/15/2014 Payment 6119 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

10/15/2014 Payment 6120 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98

10/15/2014 Payment 6121 APPAYJNL Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6122 APPAYJNL Town of Lantana 900.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6123 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 2,191.25

10/15/2014 Payment 6124 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 600.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6125 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,288.45

10/15/2014 Payment 6126 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,177.50

10/15/2014 Payment 6127 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 8,355.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6128 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 202.00

10/15/2014 Payment 6129 APPAYJNL Kathy Strehlow 210.30

10/15/2014 Payment 6126 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6126. 31,177.50

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000110 APPURCHINV 2014‐10YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

Account: 202000

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 39 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000111 APPURCHINV 2567‐Kathy Strehlow 10.06

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000112 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐David Browning 500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000113 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000114 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐Ryan Liang 500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000115 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000116 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐Jim Rockett 500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000117 APPURCHINV 2014‐10CS‐Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHINV SEPTEMBER 2014‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,951.29

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000119 APPURCHINV 57‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,735.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHINV 2665‐Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,677.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000121 APPURCHINV 201923‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV 0183035‐Waste Pro 31,008.06

10/22/2014 Payment 6130 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,951.29

10/22/2014 Payment 6131 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6132 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,735.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6133 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,008.06

10/22/2014 Payment 6134 APPAYJNL Cox Media Group 700.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6135 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6136 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6137 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6138 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6139 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6140 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

10/22/2014 Payment 6141 APPAYJNL Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,677.00

10/22/2014 Payment 6142 APPAYJNL Kathy Strehlow 10.06

10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000123 APPURCHINV 43065771‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

10/22/2014 Payment 6143 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000124 APPURCHINV 102814‐Western Communities Council 100.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000125 APPURCHINV 572455‐0‐Halsey & Griffith 656.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000126 APPURCHINV 074486 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 155.04

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000127 APPURCHINV 1724992010‐Office Depot 19.98

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000128 APPURCHINV 1724992009‐Office Depot 68.52

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000129 APPURCHINV 736319276001‐Office Depot 17.28

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000130 APPURCHINV 736319631001‐Office Depot 97.49

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000131 APPURCHINV WILDLIFE ISSUE #2‐Land Research Management 600.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000132 APPURCHINV CPA AND REZ 14‐1‐Land Research Management 93.75

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000133 APPURCHINV CPA 14‐2 & REZ 14‐2‐Land Research Management 3,842.30

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000134 APPURCHINV REZ 13‐2‐Land Research Management 436.05

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000135 APPURCHINV SP 14‐2‐Land Research Management 375.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000136 APPURCHINV 13: REZ 13‐1‐Land Research Management 767.59

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000137 APPURCHINV 102514‐Beverly Kuipers 90.50

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHINV 101476169‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 249.32

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHINV 101477433‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 144.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHINV 101476019‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 204.64

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHINV 101477076‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 144.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000142 APPURCHINV 10282014‐AT&T 231.75

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000143 APPURCHINV 04J0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 40.68

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHINV 2014‐1023LGWCD‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 48,574.43

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV 27‐Frank A. Schiola 2,426.25

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000146 APPURCHINV 46002‐PBSO 23,590.33

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHINV 2014‐10WA‐Underwood Management Services 678.78

11/13/2014 Invoice PPI000148 APPURCHINV BIG DOG RANCH #1‐Land Research Management 1,687.50

11/13/2014 Payment 6144 APPAYJNL AT&T 231.75

11/13/2014 Payment 6145 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 40.68

11/13/2014 Payment 6146 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 7,802.19

11/13/2014 Payment 6147 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 48,574.43

11/13/2014 Payment 6148 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Tax Collector 741.96

11/13/2014 Payment 6149 APPAYJNL Office Depot 203.27

11/13/2014 Payment 6150 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

11/13/2014 Payment 6151 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 155.04

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 40 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

11/13/2014 Payment 6152 APPAYJNL Western Communities Council 100.00

11/13/2014 Payment 6153 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 2,426.25

11/13/2014 Payment 6154 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 678.78

11/13/2014 Payment 6155 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 90.50

11/13/2014 Payment 6156 APPAYJNL Halsey & Griffith 656.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000149 APPURCHINV 111814‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,846.25

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000150 APPURCHINV 43419682‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000151 APPURCHINV 210777‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 237.36

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHINV 18295‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHINV 18296‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 600.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHINV 18297‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000155 APPURCHINV 1192014‐Karen Hainline 300.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000156 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐David Browning 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000157 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000158 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐Ryan Liang 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000159 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000160 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐Jim Rockett 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000161 APPURCHINV 2014‐11YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000162 APPURCHINV 2014‐11CS‐Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000163 APPURCHINV 123180‐Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV 189168‐Waste Pro 33,512.50

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHINV 10312014‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,312.42

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 2,103.30

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000167 APPURCHINV 2014‐11BU‐William Underwood 26.47

11/19/2014 Payment 6157 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,312.42

11/19/2014 Payment 6158 APPAYJNL Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6159 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

11/19/2014 Payment 6160 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 6,200.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6161 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6162 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,846.25

11/19/2014 Payment 6163 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 300.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6164 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 33,512.50

11/19/2014 Payment 6165 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6166 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6167 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6168 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6169 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

11/19/2014 Payment 6170 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

11/19/2014 Payment 6171 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 2,103.30

11/19/2014 Payment 6172 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 237.36

11/19/2014 Payment 6173 APPAYJNL William Underwood 26.47

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000168 APPURCHINV 31‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 573.50

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000169 APPURCHINV 233117‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 795.50

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000170 APPURCHINV 233102‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 573.50

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000171 APPURCHINV 98‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 3,520.70

11/19/2014 Payment 6174 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,463.20

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000172 APPURCHINV 1; 1574‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000173 APPURCHINV 99‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,979.90

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000174 APPURCHINV 4‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 502.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000175 APPURCHINV 27; 1574‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 629.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000176 APPURCHINV 32; 1574‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 721.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000177 APPURCHINV 2; 1574‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 912.80

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHINV 18346‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 2,000.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000179 APPURCHINV 46003‐PBSO 23,590.33

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHINV 626‐Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,460.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000181 APPURCHINV 04K0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 32.65

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000182 APPURCHINV 11282014‐AT&T 227.12

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV 190673‐Waste Pro 31,012.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000184 APPURCHINV 59‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV 28‐Frank A. Schiola 2,415.00

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 41 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000186 APPURCHINV 2014‐11WA‐Underwood Management Services 2,525.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000187 APPURCHINV WILDLIFE ISSUE 3‐Land Research Management 562.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000188 APPURCHINV 2 CPA AND REZ 14‐1‐Land Research Management 93.75

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000189 APPURCHINV 2014‐12‐NOVOS Development LLC 3,937.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000190 APPURCHINV 214231‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000191 APPURCHINV 012.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 633.75

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000192 APPURCHINV 012.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 801.25

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000193 APPURCHINV 008‐Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV 12012014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 1,050.14

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000197 APPURCHINV 2: SP 14‐2‐Land Research Management 1,593.75

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000198 APPURCHINV CPA 14‐2‐Land Research Management 500.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000199 APPURCHINV BIG DOG RANCH SITE PLAN 2‐Land Research Management 2,312.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000200 APPURCHINV 10: REZ 13‐2‐Land Research Management 900.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000201 APPURCHINV 14: REZ 13‐1‐Land Research Management 1,062.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000202 APPURCHINV 1 11252014‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000194 APPURCHINV 012.AB‐Keshavarz & Associates 801.25

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000195 APPURCHINV 008A‐Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50

12/9/2014 Payment 6175 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.12

12/9/2014 Payment 6176 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 32.65

12/9/2014 Payment 6177 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 7,025.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6178 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

12/9/2014 Payment 6179 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 2,000.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6180 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6181 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 2,415.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6182 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,040.20

12/9/2014 Payment 6183 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,012.50

12/9/2014 Payment 6184 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 2,525.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6185 APPAYJNL Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,460.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6186 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 5,842.50

12/9/2014 Payment 6187 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 1,050.14

12/9/2014 Payment 6188 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

12/9/2014 Payment 6189 APPAYJNL NOVOS Development LLC 3,937.50

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000203 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐David Browning 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000204 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000205 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐Ryan Liang 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000206 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000207 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐Jim Rockett 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000208 APPURCHINV 2014‐12CS‐Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000209 APPURCHINV 2014‐12YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHINV 3004‐Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 869.50

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000211 APPURCHINV 31117‐Simmons & White, Inc. 1,825.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000212 APPURCHINV 743381386001‐Office Depot 264.85

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000213 APPURCHINV 218873‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 258.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000214 APPURCHINV 218872‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 299.28

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000215 APPURCHINV 218874‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 306.16

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000216 APPURCHINV 43719489‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000217 APPURCHINV 24468‐Creative Marketing Products 1,259.70

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHINV 18387‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000219 APPURCHINV 14‐35791‐Prestige Reporting Svcs., Inc. 486.75

12/17/2014 Payment 6190 APPAYJNL Office Depot 264.85

12/17/2014 Payment 6191 APPAYJNL Prestige Reporting Svcs., Inc. 486.75

12/17/2014 Payment 6192 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

12/17/2014 Payment 6193 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6194 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6195 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6196 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6197 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6198 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6199 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6200 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 42 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

12/17/2014 Payment 6201 APPAYJNL Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 869.50

12/17/2014 Payment 6202 APPAYJNL Simmons & White, Inc. 1,825.00

12/17/2014 Payment 6203 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 863.44

12/17/2014 Payment 6204 APPAYJNL Creative Marketing Products 1,259.70

1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000002 APPURCHINV Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00

1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000003 APPURCHINV Keshavarz & Associates 801.25

1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000004 APPURCHINV Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV 29‐Frank A. Schiola 3,176.25

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000221 APPURCHINV WILDLIFE ISSUE 4‐Land Research Management 937.50

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000222 APPURCHINV BIG DOG RANCH 3‐Land Research Management 531.25

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000223 APPURCHINV 123331‐Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 330.49

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000224 APPURCHINV 2015‐01WA‐Underwood Management Services 825.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000225 APPURCHINV 46004‐PBSO 23,590.33

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000226 APPURCHINV 162015‐Karen Hainline 600.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHINV 01062015‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,941.50

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHINV 010620151‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,868.13

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000229 APPURCHINV 31039‐Simmons & White, Inc. 1,599.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000230 APPURCHINV 31038‐Simmons & White, Inc. 961.50

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000231 APPURCHINV 30907‐Simmons & White, Inc. 520.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000232 APPURCHINV REZ 13‐1 15‐Land Research Management 3,883.40

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000233 APPURCHINV REZ 13‐2 12‐Land Research Management 531.25

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000234 APPURCHINV 100‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,442.85

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000235 APPURCHINV 28‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 333.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000236 APPURCHINV 5‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,522.70

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000237 APPURCHINV 33‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000238 APPURCHINV 04L0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 37.11

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000239 APPURCHINV 122814‐AT&T 227.12

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV 010115 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 745.84

1/9/2015 Payment 6205 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.12

1/9/2015 Payment 6206 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 37.11

1/9/2015 Payment 6207 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 5,883.40

1/9/2015 Payment 6208 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 3,809.63

1/9/2015 Payment 6209 APPAYJNL Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 330.49

1/9/2015 Payment 6210 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

1/9/2015 Payment 6211 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 3,176.25

1/9/2015 Payment 6212 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 600.00

1/9/2015 Payment 6213 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,668.55

1/9/2015 Payment 6214 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 825.00

1/9/2015 Payment 6215 APPAYJNL Simmons & White, Inc. 3,080.50

1/9/2015 Payment 6216 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 745.84

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000241 APPURCHINV 01012015 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 137.28

1/9/2015 Payment 6217 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 137.28

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV 18416‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000243 APPURCHINV 077674 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 122.25

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000244 APPURCHINV 44088485‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000245 APPURCHINV 228714‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 275.20

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000246 APPURCHINV 223008‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 278.64

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHINV 12122014‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 911.40

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000248 APPURCHINV 31283‐Simmons & White, Inc. 810.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000249 APPURCHINV 31314‐Simmons & White, Inc. 692.50

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000250 APPURCHINV 40436‐Central Palm Beach County Cham 75.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000251 APPURCHINV OFFICE 11015‐Janet Whipple 27.96

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000252 APPURCHINV 2014‐12‐24‐El Latino Semanal 96.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000253 APPURCHINV 2014‐12‐24A‐El Latino Semanal 96.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000254 APPURCHINV 747728945001‐Office Depot 7.74

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000255 APPURCHINV 747728080001‐Office Depot 257.10

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000256 APPURCHINV 2015‐01YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000257 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐David Browning 500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000258 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000259 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐Ryan Liang 500.00

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 43 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000260 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000261 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐Jim Rockett 500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000262 APPURCHINV 2014‐01CS‐Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000263 APPURCHINV 60‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,362.50

1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV 202962‐Waste Pro 34,512.50

1/21/2015 Payment 6218 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 911.40

1/21/2015 Payment 6219 APPAYJNL Office Depot 264.84

1/21/2015 Payment 6220 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 122.25

1/21/2015 Payment 6221 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

1/21/2015 Payment 6222 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6223 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6224 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,362.50

1/21/2015 Payment 6225 APPAYJNL El Latino Semanal 192.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6226 APPAYJNL Central Palm Beach County Cham 75.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6227 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 34,512.50

1/21/2015 Payment 6228 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6229 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6230 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6231 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6232 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

1/21/2015 Payment 6233 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

1/21/2015 Payment 6234 APPAYJNL Simmons & White, Inc. 1,502.50

1/21/2015 Payment 6235 APPAYJNL Janet Whipple 27.96

1/21/2015 Payment 6236 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 553.84

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000265 APPURCHINV 01262015‐Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV 213806‐Waste Pro 31,612.50

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000267 APPURCHINV 752765478001‐Office Depot 65.03

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000268 APPURCHINV 752769572001‐Office Depot 24.99

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000269 APPURCHINV 752769573001‐Office Depot 2.99

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000270 APPURCHINV 077887 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 10.39

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000271 APPURCHINV 242015‐Karen Hainline 300.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000272 APPURCHINV 05A0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 32.02

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000273 APPURCHINV 01282015‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000274 APPURCHINV 46005‐PBSO 23,590.33

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV 30‐Frank Schiola 2,388.75

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000276 APPURCHINV 01282015‐AT&T 229.66

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000277 APPURCHINV 230335‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000278 APPURCHINV 230334‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000279 APPURCHINV 227456‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000280 APPURCHINV 227455‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000281 APPURCHINV 227457‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 337.12

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000282 APPURCHINV 227458‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 344.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000283 APPURCHINV 227459‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 309.60

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000284 APPURCHINV 2015‐02WA‐Underwood Management Services 1,650.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000285 APPURCHINV WILDLIFE ISSUE #5‐Land Research Management 125.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000286 APPURCHINV #3 SP 14‐2‐Land Research Management 1,000.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000287 APPURCHINV #13 REZ 13‐2‐Land Research Management 978.66

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000288 APPURCHINV DAY SITE PLAN #1‐Land Research Management 750.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000289 APPURCHINV BIG DOG RANCH SITE PLAN #4‐Land Research Managemen 2,950.22

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000290 APPURCHINV SETH BRIER ZCR‐Land Research Management 200.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000291 APPURCHINV 1599‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,402.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000292 APPURCHINV 1600‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,000.05

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000293 APPURCHINV 1601‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 999.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000294 APPURCHINV 1602‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 296.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000295 APPURCHINV 1603‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,086.50

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000296 APPURCHINV 1604‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 89.60

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000297 APPURCHINV 1605‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 203.50

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000298 APPURCHINV 1606‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 211.20

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000299 APPURCHINV 2015‐02WUII‐William Underwood 69.70

2/10/2015 Payment 6237 APPAYJNL AT&T 229.66

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 44 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

2/10/2015 Payment 6238 APPAYJNL Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00

2/10/2015 Payment 6239 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 32.02

2/10/2015 Payment 6240 APPAYJNL Frank Schiola 2,388.75

2/10/2015 Payment 6241 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 6,003.88

2/10/2015 Payment 6242 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62

2/10/2015 Payment 6243 APPAYJNL Office Depot 93.01

2/10/2015 Payment 6244 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

2/10/2015 Payment 6245 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 10.39

2/10/2015 Payment 6246 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 300.00

2/10/2015 Payment 6247 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 11,287.85

2/10/2015 Payment 6248 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 31,612.50

2/10/2015 Payment 6249 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 1,650.00

2/10/2015 Payment 6250 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 3,790.72

2/10/2015 Payment 6251 APPAYJNL William Underwood 69.70

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000300 APPURCHINV 235563‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 302.72

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000301 APPURCHINV 077028 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 685.17

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000302 APPURCHINV 075891 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 5.85

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000303 APPURCHINV 44450957‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000304 APPURCHINV 61‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000305 APPURCHINV 31408‐Simmons & White, Inc. 885.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000306 APPURCHINV 1197 01262015‐Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000307 APPURCHINV 90834859‐Blackbaud 5,882.76

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000308 APPURCHINV 2014‐02YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000309 APPURCHINV 2014‐02CS‐Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000310 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐David Browning 500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000311 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Ronald D Jarriel, Sr. 500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000312 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Ryan Liang 500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000313 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000314 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Jim Rockett 500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000315 APPURCHINV 20152 ELECTION‐Florida Elections Commission 240.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000316 APPURCHINV 47512‐PBSO 840.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV 02022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 1,716.84

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000318 APPURCHINV 47511‐PBSO 840.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000319 APPURCHINV 27074‐Nutting Environmental of Florida, Inc. 1,650.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6252 APPAYJNL Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6253 APPAYJNL PBSO 1,680.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6254 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 691.02

2/20/2015 Payment 6255 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

2/20/2015 Payment 6256 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6257 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6258 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6259 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6260 APPAYJNL Ronald D Jarriel, Sr. 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6261 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6262 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6263 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

2/20/2015 Payment 6264 APPAYJNL Simmons & White, Inc. 885.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6265 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 1,716.84

2/20/2015 Payment 6266 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 302.72

2/20/2015 Payment 6267 APPAYJNL Blackbaud 5,882.76

2/20/2015 Payment 6268 APPAYJNL Nutting Environmental of Florida, Inc. 1,650.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000320 APPURCHINV 02022015; UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6269 APPAYJNL Florida Elections Commission 240.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6270 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

2/20/2015 Payment 6258 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6258. 1,425.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000321 APPURCHINV 2015‐02YEE‐Western Communities Council 5,000.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000322 APPURCHINV 2015‐02YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000323 APPURCHINV OKEE WORK 1‐Land Research Management 875.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000324 APPURCHINV SP(A) 15‐2‐Land Research Management 375.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000325 APPURCHINV DAY SITE 2‐Land Research Management 2,156.25

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 45 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000326 APPURCHINV BRIER 1‐Land Research Management 687.50

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000327 APPURCHINV 17 REZ 13‐1‐Land Research Management 968.75

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000328 APPURCHINV 14 REZ13‐2‐Land Research Management 593.75

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000329 APPURCHINV 237738‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 309.60

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000330 APPURCHINV 237737‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 350.88

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000331 APPURCHINV 237739‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 302.72

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000332 APPURCHINV 342015‐Karen Hainline 300.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000333 APPURCHINV 05B0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 58.01

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000334 APPURCHINV 078660 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 453.36

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000335 APPURCHINV 2050‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 203.50

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000336 APPURCHINV 2052‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000337 APPURCHINV 2051‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 74.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000338 APPURCHINV 2049‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 660.50

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000339 APPURCHINV 2046‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,425.58

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000340 APPURCHINV 2047‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,342.20

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000341 APPURCHINV 2048‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,332.75

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000342 APPURCHINV 397080‐ REFUND‐Jesus Roque 60.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000343 APPURCHINV 20910‐A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000344 APPURCHINV 2015‐SBROWNING‐Sharyn Browning 260.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000345 APPURCHINV 2015‐HH‐Haline Hauber 230.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000346 APPURCHINV 2015‐KB‐Karen Brynes 185.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000347 APPURCHINV 2015‐JF‐John Filia 185.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000348 APPURCHINV 2015‐BB‐Bonnie Barile 170.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV 31‐Frank Schiola 2,126.25

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000350 APPURCHINV 14455‐El Latino Semanal 672.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6271 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 58.01

3/6/2015 Payment 6272 APPAYJNL Frank Schiola 2,126.25

3/6/2015 Payment 6273 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 5,656.25

3/6/2015 Payment 6274 APPAYJNL Sharyn Browning 260.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6275 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 453.36

3/6/2015 Payment 6276 APPAYJNL Western Communities Council 5,000.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6277 APPAYJNL El Latino Semanal 672.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6278 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 300.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6279 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,408.53

3/6/2015 Payment 6280 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6281 APPAYJNL A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6282 APPAYJNL CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 963.20

3/6/2015 Payment 6283 APPAYJNL Jesus Roque 60.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6284 APPAYJNL Haline Hauber 230.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6285 APPAYJNL Karen Brynes 185.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6286 APPAYJNL John Filia 185.00

3/6/2015 Payment 6287 APPAYJNL Bonnie Barile 170.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000351 APPURCHINV 2049B‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,600.85

3/6/2015 Payment 6288 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,600.85

3/6/2015 Payment 6287 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6287. 170.00

3/6/2015 Credit Memo PPC000010 APPURCHINV Bonnie Barile 170.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000352 APPURCHINV 2015‐03ETC‐ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000353 APPURCHINV 2015‐03JWHIPPLE‐Janet Whipple 281.81

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000354 APPURCHINV 2014‐03‐David Browning 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000355 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000356 APPURCHINV 2014‐03‐Ryan Liang 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000357 APPURCHINV 2014‐03‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000358 APPURCHINV 2014‐03‐Jim Rockett 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000359 APPURCHINV 2015‐03YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000360 APPURCHINV 02282015‐AT&T 227.42

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000361 APPURCHINV 15‐1068 001.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 177.50

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000362 APPURCHINV 13‐1017 009‐Keshavarz & Associates 995.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000363 APPURCHINV 15‐1068 001.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 497.50

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000364 APPURCHINV 13‐1020 013‐Keshavarz & Associates 4,260.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000365 APPURCHINV 03122015‐Russ Elgin 27.60

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 46 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000366 APPURCHINV 2014‐03CS‐Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000367 APPURCHINV 44898295‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000368 APPURCHINV 03072015‐Beverly Kuipers 26.49

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV 18501‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000370 APPURCHINV 03122015‐PBC Supervisor of Elections 11.50

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV 219732‐Waste Pro 33,812.50

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000372 APPURCHINV 03072015‐Comcast 145.34

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000373 APPURCHINV 758847098001‐Office Depot 262.93

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000374 APPURCHINV 758847295001‐Office Depot 12.82

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000375 APPURCHINV 02272015‐ADT Security 42.65

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000376 APPURCHINV 46006‐PBSO 23,590.33

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000377 APPURCHINV 2015‐03WFU‐William Underwood 202.98

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000378 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 188.43

3/20/2015 Payment 6289 APPAYJNL AT&T 227.42

3/20/2015 Payment 6290 APPAYJNL ADT Security 42.65

3/20/2015 Payment 6291 APPAYJNL Office Depot 275.75

3/20/2015 Payment 6292 APPAYJNL PBC Supervisor of Elections 11.50

3/20/2015 Payment 6293 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

3/20/2015 Payment 6294 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

3/20/2015 Payment 6295 APPAYJNL C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6296 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6297 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 33,812.50

3/20/2015 Payment 6298 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6299 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6300 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6301 APPAYJNL Comcast 145.34

3/20/2015 Payment 6302 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6303 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6304 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

3/20/2015 Payment 6305 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 5,930.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6306 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 26.49

3/20/2015 Payment 6307 APPAYJNL Janet Whipple 281.81

3/20/2015 Payment 6308 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 188.43

3/20/2015 Payment 6309 APPAYJNL William Underwood 202.98

3/20/2015 Payment 6310 APPAYJNL ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00

3/20/2015 Payment 6311 APPAYJNL Russ Elgin 27.60

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 650.44

3/20/2015 Payment 6312 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 650.44

3/20/2015 Credit Memo PPC000009 APPURCHINV Yees Corporation 1,425.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000380 APPURCHINV 2015‐01.01‐Underwood Management Services 812.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000382 APPURCHINV 04102015‐ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000383 APPURCHINV 225558‐Waste Pro 33,812.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV 32‐Frank A. Schiola 1,995.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000385 APPURCHINV 123554‐Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000386 APPURCHINV 04082015‐L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000387 APPURCHINV 03282015‐AT&T 339.34

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000388 APPURCHINV REFUND ‐ 040115‐Beverly Kuipers 37.26

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000389 APPURCHINV 05C0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 75.98

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000390 APPURCHINV 3554‐Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000391 APPURCHINV 03102015LGR‐PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000392 APPURCHINV 89406‐Printing Systems 234.26

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000393 APPURCHINV 03022015‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,106.17

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000395 APPURCHINV 03302015‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,425.94

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000396 APPURCHINV 24922‐Creative Marketing Products 50.80

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000397 APPURCHINV 24876‐Creative Marketing Products 314.46

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000398 APPURCHINV 2: SPA 14‐1‐Land Research Management 125.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000399 APPURCHINV BRIER APPLICATIONS #2‐Land Research Management 687.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000400 APPURCHINV 2: SP(A) 15‐2‐Land Research Management 1,281.25

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000401 APPURCHINV OKEE WORK 2‐Land Research Management 4,406.25

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 47 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000402 APPURCHINV 3: SP 14‐2‐Land Research Management 3,481.25

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000403 APPURCHINV BIG DOG #5‐Land Research Management 593.75

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000404 APPURCHINV 04072015‐Land Research Management 700.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000405 APPURCHINV 079827 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 4.30

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000406 APPURCHINV 079829 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 439.90

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000407 APPURCHINV MI0656‐A‐1 Moving and Storage 150.32

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000408 APPURCHINV 62‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,520.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000409 APPURCHINV 63‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 4,027.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000410 APPURCHINV 47891‐PBSO 126.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000411 APPURCHINV 6490‐PBSO 252.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000412 APPURCHINV 47893‐PBSO 1,008.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000413 APPURCHINV 04102015‐National Notary Association 48.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000394 APPURCHINV 03022015A‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,140.60

4/10/2015 Payment 6313 APPAYJNL AT&T 339.34

4/10/2015 Payment 6314 APPAYJNL A‐1 Moving and Storage 150.32

4/10/2015 Payment 6315 APPAYJNL Nestle Pure Life 75.98

4/10/2015 Payment 6316 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 11,275.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6317 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 6,672.71

4/10/2015 Payment 6318 APPAYJNL Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6319 APPAYJNL PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28

4/10/2015 Payment 6320 APPAYJNL PBSO 1,386.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6321 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 444.20

4/10/2015 Payment 6322 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 6,547.50

4/10/2015 Payment 6323 APPAYJNL Frank A. Schiola 1,995.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6324 APPAYJNL Printing Systems 234.26

4/10/2015 Payment 6325 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 33,812.50

4/10/2015 Payment 6326 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 812.50

4/10/2015 Payment 6327 APPAYJNL Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40

4/10/2015 Payment 6328 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 37.26

4/10/2015 Payment 6329 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95

4/10/2015 Payment 6330 APPAYJNL Creative Marketing Products 365.26

4/10/2015 Payment 6331 APPAYJNL ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6332 APPAYJNL L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6333 APPAYJNL National Notary Association 48.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000414 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 04012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6334 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

4/10/2015 Payment 6329 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6329. 7,587.95

4/10/2015 Payment 6330 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6330. 365.26

4/10/2015 Payment 6334 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6334. 147.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000011 APPURCHINV Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 170.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000013 APPURCHINV Creative Marketing Products 314.46

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000014 APPURCHINV Creative Marketing Products 50.80

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000018 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000542 APPURCHINV ABC‐Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 170.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 7,587.95

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000415 APPURCHINV W UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 4,162.37

4/13/2015 Payment 6335 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 4,162.37

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 3,572.58

4/13/2015 Payment 6336 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 3,572.58

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000417 APPURCHINV 24876A‐Creative Marketing Products 314.46

4/13/2015 Payment 6337 APPAYJNL Creative Marketing Products 314.46

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000418 APPURCHINV 132182‐Armand 65.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000419 APPURCHINV 46007‐PBSO 23,590.33

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000420 APPURCHINV 041515‐ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000421 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐David Browning 500.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000422 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000423 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐Ryan Liang 500.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000424 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 48 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000425 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐Jim Rockett 500.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000426 APPURCHINV 2014‐04YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000427 APPURCHINV 2014‐04CS‐Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000428 APPURCHINV 042015L‐LOXGR‐PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000429 APPURCHINV 105412‐Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000430 APPURCHINV 04102015‐Anne M. Gannon 35.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000432 APPURCHINV 28761‐96367; 13901 SOUTHERN BLVD‐FPL 1,110.51

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000433 APPURCHINV 041615‐ADT Security 1,224.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000434 APPURCHINV 080547 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000431 APPURCHINV 04102015A‐Anne M. Gannon 19.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6338 APPAYJNL ADT Security 1,224.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6339 APPAYJNL PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6340 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

4/17/2015 Payment 6341 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34

4/17/2015 Payment 6342 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6343 APPAYJNL Anne M. Gannon 54.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6344 APPAYJNL Yees Corporation 1,425.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6345 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6346 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6347 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6348 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6349 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

4/17/2015 Payment 6350 APPAYJNL ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6351 APPAYJNL Armand 65.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6352 APPAYJNL Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6353 APPAYJNL FPL 1,110.51

4/17/2015 Payment 6351 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6351. 65.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6352 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6352. 420.00

4/17/2015 Payment 6353 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6353. 1,110.51

4/17/2015 Payment 6349 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6349. 29,196.25

4/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000012 APPURCHINV FPL 1,110.51

4/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000017 APPURCHINV Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00

4/22/2015 Payment 6356A APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000536 APPURCHINV LG CARNIVAL DONATION‐Loxahatchee Groves Elementary 500.00

4/22/2015 Payment 6355A APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves Elementary 500.00

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000537 APPURCHINV 2788‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,523.40

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000538 APPURCHINV 2645‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 240.50

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000539 APPURCHINV 2643‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,668.15

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000540 APPURCHINV 2648‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,147.00

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000541 APPURCHINV 2647‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,022.05

4/22/2015 Payment 6354A APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 17,601.10

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000435 APPURCHINV 235073‐Waste Pro 34,512.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000436 APPURCHINV 3141‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 884.43

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000437 APPURCHINV 3142‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 111.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000438 APPURCHINV 3143‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 259.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000439 APPURCHINV 3144‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,715.20

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000440 APPURCHINV 3140‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,130.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000441 APPURCHINV 3145‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 388.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000442 APPURCHINV SPA 14‐1 15‐3‐Land Research Management 125.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000443 APPURCHINV DAY SITE 15‐1 #3‐Land Research Management 593.75

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000444 APPURCHINV DRYSDALE SITE #1‐Land Research Management 1,562.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000445 APPURCHINV OKEE WORK 3‐Land Research Management 1,593.75

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000446 APPURCHINV BRIER #3‐Land Research Management 312.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000447 APPURCHINV BIG DOG #6‐Land Research Management 2,000.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000448 APPURCHINV SP 14‐2A‐Land Research Management 250.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000449 APPURCHINV PIMENTAL 2‐Land Research Management 632.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000450 APPURCHINV 04292015‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000451 APPURCHINV 04282015‐AT&T 216.51

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000452 APPURCHINV 042115‐Comcast 281.89

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000453 APPURCHINV 10247598‐IPFone 0.51

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 49 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000454 APPURCHINV 99037‐Print‐It Plus 517.10

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000455 APPURCHINV 1780676324‐Office Depot 283.97

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000456 APPURCHINV 1779840760‐Office Depot 143.99

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000457 APPURCHINV 050815‐Beverly Kuipers 27.89

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000458 APPURCHINV 050815B‐Beverly Kuipers 7.94

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000459 APPURCHINV 050815C‐Beverly Kuipers 19.17

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000460 APPURCHINV 041615‐Dakoma Roofing 60.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000461 APPURCHINV 45330724‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000462 APPURCHINV DEPOSIT‐Robert Brokaw 7,750.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000463 APPURCHINV 16955‐General Rental Center 164.75

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000464 APPURCHINV 042915‐Ken Johnson 61.25

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000465 APPURCHINV 28761‐96367; 040815‐FPL 76.51

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000467 APPURCHINV 46008‐PBSO 23,590.33

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000468 APPURCHINV 19283‐Signarama 395.07

5/8/2015 Payment 6354 APPAYJNL AT&T 216.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6355 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 7,070.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6356 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6357 APPAYJNL Office Depot 427.96

5/8/2015 Payment 6358 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

5/8/2015 Payment 6359 APPAYJNL Print‐It Plus 517.10

5/8/2015 Payment 6360 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94

5/8/2015 Payment 6361 APPAYJNL Ken Johnson 61.25

5/8/2015 Payment 6362 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63

5/8/2015 Payment 6363 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 34,512.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6364 APPAYJNL General Rental Center 164.75

5/8/2015 Payment 6365 APPAYJNL Comcast 281.89

5/8/2015 Payment 6366 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 55.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6367 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99

5/8/2015 Payment 6368 APPAYJNL FPL 76.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6369 APPAYJNL IPFone 0.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6370 APPAYJNL Dakoma Roofing 60.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6371 APPAYJNL Robert Brokaw 7,750.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6372 APPAYJNL Signarama 395.07

5/8/2015 Payment 6355 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6355. 7,070.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6366 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6366. 55.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6367 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6367. 3,760.99

5/8/2015 Payment 6372 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6372. 395.07

5/8/2015 Payment 6371 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6371. 7,750.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6356 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6356. 110.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6358 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6358. 23,590.33

5/8/2015 Payment 6359 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6359. 517.10

5/8/2015 Payment 6368 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6368. 76.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6369 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6369. 0.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6370 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6370. 60.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6357 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6357. 427.96

5/8/2015 Payment 6362 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6362. 10,488.63

5/8/2015 Payment 6365 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6365. 281.89

5/8/2015 Payment 6354 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6354. 216.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6364 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6364. 164.75

5/8/2015 Payment 6360 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6360. 268.94

5/8/2015 Payment 6363 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6363. 34,512.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6361 CMVOIDCHK Voiding check 6361. 61.25

5/8/2015 Payment 6373 APPAYJNL AT&T 216.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6374 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 7,070.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6375 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6376 APPAYJNL Office Depot 427.96

5/8/2015 Payment 6377 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

5/8/2015 Payment 6378 APPAYJNL Print‐It Plus 517.10

5/8/2015 Payment 6379 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 50 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

5/8/2015 Payment 6380 APPAYJNL Ken Johnson 61.25

5/8/2015 Payment 6381 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 10,488.63

5/8/2015 Payment 6382 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 34,512.50

5/8/2015 Payment 6383 APPAYJNL General Rental Center 164.75

5/8/2015 Payment 6384 APPAYJNL Comcast 281.89

5/8/2015 Payment 6385 APPAYJNL Beverly Kuipers 55.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6386 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 3,760.99

5/8/2015 Payment 6387 APPAYJNL Armand 65.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6388 APPAYJNL FPL 76.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6389 APPAYJNL IPFone 0.51

5/8/2015 Payment 6390 APPAYJNL Dakoma Roofing 60.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6391 APPAYJNL Robert Brokaw 7,750.00

5/8/2015 Payment 6392 APPAYJNL Signarama 395.07

5/11/2015 Invoice PPI000469 APPURCHINV REIMBURSEMENT 1033‐Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90

5/11/2015 Payment 6393 APPAYJNL Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000470 APPURCHINV 64‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000471 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐David Browning 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000472 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000473 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐Ryan Liang 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000474 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000475 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐Jim Rockett 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000476 APPURCHINV 2015‐05WA2015‐02‐Underwood Management Services 550.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000477 APPURCHINV 2014‐05CS‐Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000478 APPURCHINV 28761‐96367; 050815‐FPL 203.11

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000479 APPURCHINV 542015‐Karen Hainline 525.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000480 APPURCHINV 123595‐Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000481 APPURCHINV 59842‐Armand 200.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000482 APPURCHINV 263214‐Palm Beach Post ‐ Subscription 216.72

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000483 APPURCHINV 263215‐Palm Beach Post ‐ Subscription 209.84

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000484 APPURCHINV 263213‐Palm Beach Post ‐ Subscription 295.84

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000485 APPURCHINV 1782184693‐Office Depot 123.06

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000486 APPURCHINV 1782184694‐Office Depot 190.38

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000487 APPURCHINV 1782447633‐Office Depot 13.91

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000488 APPURCHINV 769024024001‐Office Depot 4.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000489 APPURCHINV 769024022001‐Office Depot 31.79

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000490 APPURCHINV 769024021001‐Office Depot 2.89

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000491 APPURCHINV 769022991001‐Office Depot 394.43

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000492 APPURCHINV 050715‐Comcast 30.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000494 APPURCHINV 2014‐05WU‐William Underwood 124.78

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000495 APPURCHINV 05012015‐Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 141.95

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000496 APPURCHINV 18272‐Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000497 APPURCHINV 112431‐Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000498 APPURCHINV COMMENCEMENT OF WORK‐Robert Brokaw 5,000.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000493 APPURCHINV 050715A‐Comcast 236.40

5/21/2015 Payment 6394 APPAYJNL Office Depot 760.46

5/21/2015 Payment 6395 APPAYJNL Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19

5/21/2015 Payment 6396 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6397 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,420.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6398 APPAYJNL Karen Hainline 525.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6399 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6400 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6401 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6402 APPAYJNL Comcast 266.40

5/21/2015 Payment 6403 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6404 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,746.25

5/21/2015 Payment 6405 APPAYJNL Palm Beach Post ‐ Subscription 722.40

5/21/2015 Payment 6406 APPAYJNL William Underwood 124.78

5/21/2015 Payment 6407 APPAYJNL Armand 200.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6408 APPAYJNL FPL 203.11

5/21/2015 Payment 6409 APPAYJNL Robert Brokaw 5,000.00

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 51 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

5/21/2015 Payment 6410 APPAYJNL Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 141.95

5/21/2015 Payment 6411 APPAYJNL Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6412 APPAYJNL Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000499 APPURCHINV COMPLETION OF DAIS FRAMING‐Robert Brokaw 5,000.00

5/21/2015 Payment 6413 APPAYJNL Robert Brokaw 5,000.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000500 APPURCHINV 052015L‐LOXGR‐Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000501 APPURCHINV 112705‐Two Men and a Truck 243.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000502 APPURCHINV 2015‐06T.WOODS‐Tim Woods 200.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000503 APPURCHINV 1787542514‐Office Depot 149.25

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000504 APPURCHINV 1789030279‐Office Depot 65.64

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000505 APPURCHINV 771638379001‐Office Depot 7.48

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000506 APPURCHINV 771638580001‐Office Depot 29.01

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000507 APPURCHINV 771638581001‐Office Depot 279.98

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000508 APPURCHINV 014‐Keshavarz & Associates 707.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000509 APPURCHINV 002.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 5,848.75

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000510 APPURCHINV 003.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 2,218.75

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000511 APPURCHINV 003.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 3,970.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000512 APPURCHINV 011‐Keshavarz & Associates 54,108.76

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000513 APPURCHINV 002.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 567.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000514 APPURCHINV 585‐E‐City Services LLC 1,500.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000515 APPURCHINV 2080‐Card Expressions 162.16

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000516 APPURCHINV 45547044‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000517 APPURCHINV 383400‐Caledonia Nursery 600.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000518 APPURCHINV OKEE 4‐Land Research Management 1,187.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000519 APPURCHINV DRYSDALE 2‐Land Research Management 562.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000520 APPURCHINV DAY SITE 4‐Land Research Management 1,562.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000521 APPURCHINV 25225‐Creative Marketing Products 138.60

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000522 APPURCHINV 25209‐Creative Marketing Products 97.86

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000523 APPURCHINV 05072015‐Comcast 369.30

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000524 APPURCHINV WA 2015‐02‐01‐Underwood Management Services 1,150.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000525 APPURCHINV VALOVICH ZCR‐Land Research Management 200.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000526 APPURCHINV TETRO ZCR‐Land Research Management 200.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000527 APPURCHINV GRIFFIN ZCR‐Land Research Management 200.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000528 APPURCHINV 06012015‐Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 83.29

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000529 APPURCHINV 2‐15‐Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000530 APPURCHINV 082106 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000531 APPURCHINV 0615022‐The Pin Center 614.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000532 APPURCHINV 6315‐Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000533 APPURCHINV 2095‐Card Expressions 45.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000534 APPURCHINV 60323‐Armand 200.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000535 APPURCHINV 18052015‐ISM Telecom 1,639.51

6/5/2015 Payment 6414 APPAYJNL Card Expressions 207.16

6/5/2015 Payment 6415 APPAYJNL Land Research Management 3,912.50

6/5/2015 Payment 6416 APPAYJNL Office Depot 531.36

6/5/2015 Payment 6417 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45

6/5/2015 Payment 6418 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

6/5/2015 Payment 6419 APPAYJNL E‐City Services LLC 1,500.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6420 APPAYJNL Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95

6/5/2015 Payment 6421 APPAYJNL Comcast 369.30

6/5/2015 Payment 6422 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 1,150.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6423 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 67,421.26

6/5/2015 Payment 6424 APPAYJNL Creative Marketing Products 236.46

6/5/2015 Payment 6425 APPAYJNL Armand 200.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6426 APPAYJNL Palm Beach County Water Utilities Department 83.29

6/5/2015 Payment 6427 APPAYJNL Two Men and a Truck 243.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6428 APPAYJNL Tim Woods 200.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6429 APPAYJNL Caledonia Nursery 600.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6430 APPAYJNL Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00

6/5/2015 Payment 6431 APPAYJNL The Pin Center 614.50

6/5/2015 Payment 6432 APPAYJNL Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 52 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

6/5/2015 Payment 6433 APPAYJNL ISM Telecom 1,639.51

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000544 APPURCHINV 46021182‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000545 APPURCHINV 4980185199‐Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000546 APPURCHINV 28761‐96367; 06092015‐FPL 430.17

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000547 APPURCHINV 00256801‐Municode 35.05

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000548 APPURCHINV 00256802‐Municode 2,453.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000549 APPURCHINV 05252015‐AT&T 115.47

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000550 APPURCHINV 052815‐AT&T 88.49

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000551 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐David Browning 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000552 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000553 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐Ryan Liang 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000554 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000555 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐Jim Rockett 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000556 APPURCHINV 061915‐Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000557 APPURCHINV 2015‐06CS‐Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000558 APPURCHINV 8‐Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000559 APPURCHINV 14‐1057 001‐Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000560 APPURCHINV 1776294752‐Office Depot 49.99

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000561 APPURCHINV 2098‐Card Expressions 125.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000562 APPURCHINV 061115‐Comfart Zone 555.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000563 APPURCHINV 41006‐Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000564 APPURCHINV 46009‐PBSO 23,590.33

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000565 APPURCHINV 65‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000566 APPURCHINV 242669‐Waste Pro 34,512.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000567 APPURCHINV 0166557‐Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000568 APPURCHINV 3851‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,016.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000569 APPURCHINV 3852‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 74.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000570 APPURCHINV 3853‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 55.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000571 APPURCHINV 3857‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 462.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000572 APPURCHINV 3854‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 66.25

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000574 APPURCHINV 06132015‐Jim Gribble 2,250.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000575 APPURCHINV 17473‐Professional Video Repair 24,105.91

6/22/2015 Payment 6434 APPAYJNL AT&T 203.96

6/22/2015 Payment 6435 APPAYJNL Card Expressions 125.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6436 APPAYJNL Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6437 APPAYJNL Office Depot 49.99

6/22/2015 Payment 6438 APPAYJNL PBSO 23,590.33

6/22/2015 Payment 6439 APPAYJNL TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10

6/22/2015 Payment 6440 APPAYJNL Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6441 APPAYJNL Ron Jarriel 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6442 APPAYJNL Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,182.50

6/22/2015 Payment 6443 APPAYJNL Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,674.25

6/22/2015 Payment 6444 APPAYJNL Waste Pro 34,512.50

6/22/2015 Payment 6445 APPAYJNL David Browning 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6446 APPAYJNL Tom Goltzene 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6447 APPAYJNL Ryan Liang 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6448 APPAYJNL Jim Rockett 500.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6449 APPAYJNL Underwood Management Services 29,196.25

6/22/2015 Payment 6450 APPAYJNL Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6451 APPAYJNL Municode 2,488.05

6/22/2015 Payment 6452 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 3,487.93

6/22/2015 Payment 6453 APPAYJNL FPL 430.17

6/22/2015 Payment 6454 APPAYJNL Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6455 APPAYJNL Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6456 APPAYJNL Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6457 APPAYJNL Comfart Zone 555.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6458 APPAYJNL Jim Gribble 2,250.00

6/22/2015 Payment 6459 APPAYJNL Professional Video Repair 24,105.91

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 53 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

6/22/2015 Payment 6460 APPAYJNL Wells Fargo Business Card 1,989.25

10/1/2014   GJ0000456 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 2,500.00

6/22/2015   GJ0000457 GLGJACTUAL Correct Invoice Acct Posting 21,648.53

6/22/2015   GJ0000457 GLGJACTUAL Correct Inovice Acct. Posting 2,457.38

6/22/2015   GJ0000458 GLGJACTUAL Correct Invoice Acct. Posting 22,748.53

6/22/2015   GJ0000459 GLGJACTUAL Correct Invoice Acct. Posting 1,357.38

10/1/2014   GJ0000455 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 43,621.65

Accounts Payable Beginning Balance ‐61,044.15

Total Activities 1,703,806.67 1,637,548.52 66,258.15

Accounts Payable Ending Balance 5,214.00

Deposit on Building Permits Beginning Balance ‐299.28

Deposit on Building Permits Ending Balance ‐299.28

CR‐Loxahatchee Groves  Beginning Balance ‐3,246.85

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL CR Atlantic/Commons 2,500.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000342 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Loxahatchee Groves Commons 370.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000345 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Loxahatchee Groves Commons 810.00

2/28/2015   GJ0000387 GLGJACTUAL Goren Cherof 999.00

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000438 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Loxahatchee Groves Commons Expenses 1,740.63

11/30/2014   GJ0000322 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery, Goren/Lox Groves 573.50

11/30/2014   GJ0000323 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery, LRM/Lox Groves 375.00

11/30/2014   GJ0000324 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 767.59

12/31/2014   GJ0000332 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Lox Groves 721.50

12/31/2014   GJ0000333 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 1,062.50

5/31/2015   GJ0000446 GLGJACTUAL LG COmmons LRM May 2015 250.00

CR‐Loxahatchee Groves  Beginning Balance ‐3,246.85

Total Activities 7,669.72 2,500.00 5,169.72

CR‐Loxahatchee Groves  Ending Balance 1,922.87

CR‐Solar Sport Beginning Balance ‐3,980.31

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000340 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Solar Sport 531.25

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000341 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Solar Sport 333.00

2/28/2015   GJ0000384 GLGJACTUAL Palm Beach Post 344.00

2/28/2015   GJ0000388 GLGJACTUAL Goren Cherof 1,000.05

2/28/2015   GJ0000391 GLGJACTUAL Land Research Mgt 978.66

11/30/2014   GJ0000325 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Solar Sport 573.50

11/30/2014   GJ0000326 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar Sport 436.50

12/31/2014   GJ0000334 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Solar Sports 629.00

12/31/2014   GJ0000335 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar Sports 900.00

CR‐Solar Sport Beginning Balance ‐3,980.31

Total Activities 5,725.96 0.00 5,725.96

CR‐Solar Sport Ending Balance 1,745.65

CR‐Day Property Beginning Balance 7,430.89

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Willie Day CR Payoff 6,856.19

6/30/2015   GJ0000478 GLGJACTUAL Consolidate Day Cost Recovery Accounts 2,293.95

6/30/2015   GJ0000479 GLGJACTUAL Consolidate Day Cost Recovery Accounts 5,000.00

11/30/2014   GJ0000327 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 3,842.30

5/31/2015   GJ0000453 GLGJACTUAL Day Goren May 2015 111.00

6/22/2015   GJ0000477 GLGJACTUAL Day Property Goren Cherof 74.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000480 GLGJACTUAL Close Out Day Cost Recovery Account 2,691.95

CR‐Day Property Beginning Balance 7,430.89

Account: 202000

Account: 202000

Account: 220000

Account: 223101

Account: 220000

Account: 223101

Account: 223101

Account: 223102

Account: 223102

Account: 223102

Account: 223103

Account: 223103

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 54 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

Total Activities 6,719.25 14,150.14 ‐7,430.89

CR‐Day Property Ending Balance 0.00

CR‐Community of Hope Beginning Balance 906.60

6/30/2015   GJ0000476 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Community of Hope Zero Out Account 906.60

CR‐Community of Hope Beginning Balance 906.60

Total Activities 0.00 906.60 ‐906.60

CR‐Community of Hope Ending Balance 0.00

CR‐Carlson Farms Beginning Balance ‐2,326.25

CR‐Carlson Farms Ending Balance ‐2,326.25

CR‐Palm Bch State College Beginning Balance ‐783.09

CR‐Palm Bch State College Ending Balance ‐783.09

CR‐Hyslop Cost Recovery Beginning Balance 0.00

CR‐Hyslop Cost Recovery Ending Balance 0.00

CR‐ Valley Crest Beginning Balance 55.51

CR‐ Valley Crest Ending Balance 55.51

CR‐FMM 1, LLC Beginning Balance 1,269.15

CR‐FMM 1, LLC Ending Balance 1,269.15

CR‐Novos Valencia Beginning Balance ‐4,031.25

12/31/2014   GJ0000337 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Novos Valencia, Refund 3,937.52

11/30/2014   GJ0000328 GLGJACTUAL Cost RecoverY, LRM/Valencia 93.75

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Valencia 93.75

CR‐Novos Valencia Beginning Balance ‐4,031.25

Total Activities 187.50 3,937.52 ‐3,750.02

CR‐Novos Valencia Ending Balance ‐7,781.27

CR‐ Big Dog Ranch Beginning Balance ‐7,500.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000338 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Big Dog Ranch 531.25

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000343 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Big Dog Ranch 1,599.00

2/28/2015   GJ0000389 GLGJACTUAL Land Research Mgt 2,950.22

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000437 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Big Dog Ranch Expenses 593.75

6/30/2015   GJ0000489 GLGJACTUAL Big Dog Kesharev Charges June 2,218.75

11/30/2014   GJ0000329 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Big Dog 1,687.50

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery Fees,Kesh/Big Dog 633.75

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Big Dog 2,312.50

5/31/2015   GJ0000447 GLGJACTUAL Big Dog LRM May 2015 2,000.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000448 GLGJACTUAL Big Dog Goren May 2015 259.00

CR‐ Big Dog Ranch Beginning Balance ‐7,500.00

Total Activities 14,785.72 0.00 14,785.72

CR‐ Big Dog Ranch Ending Balance 7,285.72

CR‐ Drysdale Beginning Balance ‐360.92

6/30/2015   GJ0000487 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Drysdale LRM Charges June 562.50

5/31/2015   GJ0000448 GLGJACTUAL Drysday LRM 2015 1,562.50

CR‐ Drysdale Beginning Balance ‐360.92

Total Activities 2,125.00 0.00 2,125.00

Account: 223103

Account: 223104

Account: 223104

Account: 223104

Account: 223105

Account: 223109

Account: 223110

Account: 223105

Account: 223109

Account: 223110

Account: 223111

Account: 223111

Account: 223112

Account: 223112

Account: 223113

Account: 223113

Account: 223113

Account: 223114

Account: 223114

Account: 223114

Account: 223115

Account: 223115

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 55 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

CR‐ Drysdale Ending Balance 1,764.08

CR‐ YEE Corporation Beginning Balance ‐4,781.25

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000442 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ YEE Corporation Expenses 125.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000491 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ YEE Corporation Kesharev charges june 567.50

5/31/2015   GJ0000449 GLGJACTUAL Yee LRM May 2015 125.00

CR‐ YEE Corporation Beginning Balance ‐4,781.25

Total Activities 817.50 0.00 817.50

CR‐ YEE Corporation Ending Balance ‐3,963.75

CR‐ Day Property New Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery Day New 7,500.00

1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000348 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New 5,000.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000344 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New 961.50

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000346 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New 692.50

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000363 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New 5,000.00

2/28/2015   GJ0000390 GLGJACTUAL Land Research Mgt 750.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000478 GLGJACTUAL Consolidate Day Cost Recovery Accounts 2,293.95

6/30/2015   GJ0000488 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New LRM Charges June 1,562.50

11/30/2014   GJ0000330 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 795.50

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 912.80

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 500.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000450 GLGJACTUAL Day Property New LRM May 2015 593.75

6/30/2015   GJ0000492 GLGJACTUAL Close out day account after june postings 1,562.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000494 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery Fees close out pennies 0.50

CR‐ Day Property New Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 14,062.50 14,062.50 0.00

CR‐ Day Property New Ending Balance 0.00

CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan Beginning Balance 1,109.37

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery Atlantic SP 7,500.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000339 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan 3,883.40

2/28/2015   GJ0000385 GLGJACTUAL Palm Beach Post 309.60

2/28/2015   GJ0000386 GLGJACTUAL Palm Beach Post 337.12

2/28/2015   GJ0000392 GLGJACTUAL Land Research Mgt. 1,000.00

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000439 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan Expenses 1,740.62

6/30/2015   GJ0000489 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan Kesharev Charges June 5,848.75

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 1,593.75

CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan Beginning Balance 1,109.37

Total Activities 14,713.24 7,500.00 7,213.24

CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan Ending Balance 8,322.61

CR‐Pimentel Tree  Beginning Balance 0.00

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Pimentel Tree Mitigation 700.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000451 GLGJACTUAL Pimental LRM May 2015 632.50

CR‐Pimentel Tree  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 632.50 700.00 ‐67.50

CR‐Pimentel Tree  Ending Balance ‐67.50

Seth Briars CR Beginning Balance 0.00

1/26/2015 Payment GJ0000347 GLGJACTUAL Seth Briars CR 7,500.00

Account: 223115

Account: 223116

Account: 223116

Account: 223116

Account: 223117

Account: 223117

Account: 223119

Account: 223120

Account: 223118

Account: 223119

Account: 223119

Account: 223118

Account: 223117

Account: 223118

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 56 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000436 GLGJACTUAL Seth Briars CR Expenses 700.00

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000441 GLGJACTUAL Seth Briars CR 687.50

5/31/2015   GJ0000452 GLGJACTUAL Brier LRM May 2015 312.50

Seth Briars CR Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,700.00 7,500.00 ‐5,800.00

Seth Briars CR Ending Balance ‐5,800.00

Day Property Site Plan Beginning Balance 0.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000363 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New 5,000.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000479 GLGJACTUAL Consolidate Day Cost Recovery Accounts 5,000.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000490 GLGJACTUAL Day Property Site Plan Kesharev Charges June 3,970.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000493 GLGJACTUAL close out day account after june postings 3,970.00

Day Property Site Plan Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 8,970.00 8,970.00 0.00

Day Property Site Plan Ending Balance 0.00

CR‐Seventh Day Beginning Balance 0.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Seventh Day Cost Recovery Check 4,000.00

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000440 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Seventh Day Expenses 1,281.25

CR‐Seventh Day Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,281.25 4,000.00 ‐2,718.75

CR‐Seventh Day Ending Balance ‐2,718.75

CR‐ A Cut Above Beginning Balance 0.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000420 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ A Cut Above 5,000.00

CR‐ A Cut Above Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 5,000.00 ‐5,000.00

CR‐ A Cut Above Ending Balance ‐5,000.00

CR‐ DDS & Hill  Beginning Balance 0.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL DDS&Hill Cost Recovery 2,000.00

CR‐ DDS & Hill  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 2,000.00 ‐2,000.00

CR‐ DDS & Hill  Ending Balance ‐2,000.00

CR‐ 162nd Drive North LLC Beginning Balance 0.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL 162nd Drive North, LLC Cost Rec 500.00

CR‐ 162nd Drive North LLC Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 500.00 ‐500.00

CR‐ 162nd Drive North LLC Ending Balance ‐500.00

Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐922,251.74

Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐922,251.74

Ad Valorem Taxes Beginning Balance 5,597.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 6,684.32

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 36,136.30

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 48,504.51

Account: 223125

Account: 271000

Account: 311100

Account: 271000

Account: 223124

Account: 223125

Account: 223125

Account: 223123

Account: 223123

Account: 223124

Account: 223124

Account: 223122

Account: 223122

Account: 223123

Account: 223121

Account: 223121

Account: 223122

Account: 223120

Account: 223120

Account: 223121

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 57 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 33,199.31

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 30,160.88

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 12,619.34

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000273 APPURCHINV 01282015‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 55.62

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 14,423.89

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 8,709.86

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000411 GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 19,041.79

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000450 APPURCHINV 04292015‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 110.50

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 5,730.14

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Property Taxes 2,963.15

Ad Valorem Taxes Beginning Balance 5,597.00

Total Activities 166.12 218,173.49 ‐218,007.37

Ad Valorem Taxes Ending Balance ‐212,410.37

Electric Utility Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Florida Utility Pmt 8.99

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Ferrelgas Payment 14.70

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Fee 278.32

11/17/2014 Payment 17‐NOV GLGJACTUAL FPL UST 22,329.42

12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Fee 263.06

12/15/2014 Payment 12/15/14 GLGJACTUAL FPL UST 17,503.19

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL FloGas 37.16

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Ferrell Gas 36.58

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Ferrell Gas Utility Tax 451.18

1/15/2015 Payment 01/15/15 GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax Payment 21,471.56

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas FPU UST payments 629.43

2/17/2015 Payment 2/17/15 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas Ferrell Gas Utility Tax 18,237.62

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Public Utilities 73.47

2/25/2015 Payment 2/25/15 GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax Payment 180.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax Payment 14,023.03

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Ferrell and Amerigas 565.97

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000402 GLGJACTUAL Rec Req 5.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000403 GLGJACTUAL FPU 125.22

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000404 GLGJACTUAL Amerigas 704.59

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000416 GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax 19,829.43

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000421 GLGJACTUAL Ferrill Gas 14.95

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Amerigas 276.90

5/15/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Pmt May 19,284.33

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Ferrell Gas 5.57

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Amerigas 342.39

6/15/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL FPL Utility Tax June 20,941.34

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Amerigas 310.02

Electric Utility Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 157,943.42 ‐157,943.42

Electric Utility Tax Ending Balance ‐157,943.42

Communications Services  Beginning Balance 0.00

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL November CST Distribution 8,106.21

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL December CST Distribution 8,233.33

1/21/2015 Payment 01/21/15 GLGJACTUAL CST Jan 2015 7,426.46

2/19/2015 Payment 2/19/15 GLGJACTUAL CST Feb 2015 7,979.25

3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL CST Mar 2015 7,922.29

4/24/2015 Payment GJ0000432 GLGJACTUAL CST April 2015 7,287.22

5/21/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL CST May 2015 7,466.44

6/22/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL CST June 2015 7,307.25

Communications Services  Beginning Balance 0.00Account: 315100

Account: 315100

Account: 314100

Account: 314100

Account: 311100

Account: 311100

Account: 314100

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 58 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

Total Activities 0.00 61,728.45 ‐61,728.45

Communications Services  Ending Balance ‐61,728.45

County Occupational  Beginning Balance 0.00

10/15/2014 Payment 15‐OCT GLGJACTUAL County Occ Lic 3,144.05

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL County Busintess Tax 20.00

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 20.00

11/12/2014 Payment 12‐NOV GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses Distribution 1,038.27

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL County Busintess Taxes 40.00

12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 60.00

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL County Busintess Tax 165.25

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Business Taxes deposit 60.00

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 20.00

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL County Business Tax 153.66

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 20.00

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 223.34

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL County Business Tax 40.00

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL County Occupational Licenses 180.45

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 20.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000405 GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 40.00

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000417 GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 105.85

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000422 GLGJACTUAL Robert Shore BTR 20.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 80.00

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 94.45

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 320.00

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Business Tax 56.41

County Occupational  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 5,921.73 ‐5,921.73

County Occupational  Ending Balance ‐5,921.73

FPL Franchise Fee Beginning Balance ‐22,642.00

12/1/2014 Payment 12/01/14 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Payment 22,642.01

12/30/2014 Payment 12/30/14 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Payment 17,981.12

1/30/2015 Payment 01/30/15 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Payment 15,945.66

3/2/2015 Payment 03/02/2015 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Pmt May 14,662.66

3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Pmt May 2nd pmt 15,217.57

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000401 GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise Fee May 14,440.19

6/1/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise June 14,067.51

6/30/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL FPL Franchise June 16,910.06

FPL Franchise Fee Beginning Balance ‐22,642.00

Total Activities 0.00 131,866.78 ‐131,866.78

FPL Franchise Fee Ending Balance ‐154,508.78

Haulers License Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Commercial Lic Fee Paid 20.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Commercial Lic Fee Paid‐ Salmana 500.00

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Haulers Permit 500.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Wellington Ag Permit 505.00

Haulers License Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 1,525.00 ‐1,525.00

Haulers License Fee Ending Balance ‐1,525.00

PBC Water Utility Franchise  Beginning Balance 0.00Account: 323300

Account: 323125

Account: 323125

Account: 323100

Account: 323100

Account: 323125

Account: 323100

Account: 316200

Account: 316200

Account: 315100

Account: 316200

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 59 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchise Payment 627.01

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchise Payment 448.64

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchise Payment 467.73

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC 540.81

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL PBC Franchise 519.40

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL PBC Water 658.28

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000423 GLGJACTUAL PBC Water Utility Franchise Fee 579.69

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Water 516.08

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Water 464.56

PBC Water Utility Franchise  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 4,822.20 ‐4,822.20

PBC Water Utility Franchise  Ending Balance ‐4,822.20

Planning & Zoning Permit  Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Permits October Deposits 360.00

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Records Req. November Deposits 20.00

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Permits November Deposits 240.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Screen Works Permit 60.00

12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL Permits December Deposits 420.00

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Permits December Deposits 470.75

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Permits January Deposits 500.00

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Permits December Deposits jan 26 2015 360.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Horse Show 1059 60.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Permits February Deposits 120.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Crown Superior LSCI Avers 300.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Record Req. February Deposit 12.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Griffin Zoning 6814 200.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000342 APPURCHINV 397080‐ REFUND‐Jesus Roque 60.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Records Request March Deposit Cash 25.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Permits March Deposits 300.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000406 GLGJACTUAL Permit Fees April 320.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000407 GLGJACTUAL Permits April 240.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000424 GLGJACTUAL Tetro Zoning 200.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000425 GLGJACTUAL Permits April 480.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000460 APPURCHINV 041615‐Dakoma Roofing 60.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Permits May 660.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Zoning Conf 200.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Records Request 2.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Permits May 540.00

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Permits 1,080.00

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Permits June 240.00

Planning & Zoning Permit  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 120.00 7,409.75 ‐7,289.75

Planning & Zoning Permit  Ending Balance ‐7,289.75

State Revenue Sharing Beginning Balance 0.00

10/20/2014 Payment 20‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Revenue Sharing, October 6,617.59

11/19/2014 Payment 19‐NOV GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing, November 6,617.59

12/16/2014 Payment 12/16/14 GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing December 6,617.59

1/20/2015 Payment 01/20/15 GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing Jan 2015 6,617.59

2/20/2015 Payment 2/20/15 GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing Feb 2015 6,617.59

3/18/2015 Payment 03/18/2015 GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing Mar 2015 6,617.59

4/27/2015 Payment GJ0000434 GLGJACTUAL Revenue Sharing April 6,608.07

5/22/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing May 2015 6,608.07

6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL State Revenue Sharing June 2015 6,629.49

Account: 329100

Account: 329100

Account: 335120

Account: 323300

Account: 323300

Account: 329100

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 60 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

State Revenue Sharing Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 59,551.17 ‐59,551.17

State Revenue Sharing Ending Balance ‐59,551.17

Half Cent Sales Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

11/25/2014 Payment 11/25/14 GLGJACTUAL November Sales Tax Distribution 18,784.11

12/26/2014 Payment 12/26/14 GLGJACTUAL December Sales Tax Distribution 19,578.35

1/27/2015 Payment 01/27/15 GLGJACTUAL Jan 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,861.15

2/26/2015 Payment 2/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Feb 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 24,545.38

3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL Mar 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,759.08

4/28/2015 Payment GJ0000433 GLGJACTUAL Apr Sales Tax Distribution 21,598.89

5/27/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL May 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 23,357.39

6/25/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL June 2015 Sales Tax Distribution 20,908.24

Half Cent Sales Tax Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 170,392.59 ‐170,392.59

Half Cent Sales Tax Ending Balance ‐170,392.59

General Government  Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Liens 180.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Foreclosure 75.00

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fee deposited 11/4/2014 20.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL FPR Corpo 5239 75.00

11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Title Service 26680 20.00

12/9/2014 Payment 12/09/14 GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fees deposited 105.00

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fees deposited 60.00

12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Fed Property Reg 5358 75.00

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fees deposited jan 13 2015 125.00

1/13/2015 Payment 01/13/15 GLGJACTUAL Records Request 25.50

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Lien Letter fees deposited jan 26 2015 40.00

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Property Registration 300.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Harris Stand Jarriel Liang Filing 240.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Records Request 265.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 345.00

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL Community Foreclosures 150.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000408 GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 140.00

4/3/2015 Payment GJ0000409 GLGJACTUAL Champions Foreclosure 150.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000426 GLGJACTUAL Lien Searches 120.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 160.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Community 5804 Foreclosure 75.00

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Champions VR 5889 75.00

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Lien Searches 180.00

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Lien Requests 100.00

6/24/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Community 5804 Foreclosure 225.00

General Government  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 3,325.50 ‐3,325.50

General Government  Ending Balance ‐3,325.50

Cost Recovery Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000338 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Big Dog Ranch 531.25

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000339 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan 3,883.40

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000340 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Solar Sport 531.25

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000341 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Solar Sport 333.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000342 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Loxahatchee Groves Commons 370.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000343 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Big Dog Ranch 1,599.00

Account: 335120

Account: 335120

Account: 335180

Account: 335180

Account: 335180

Account: 341000

Account: 341000

Account: 341000

Account: 343349

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 61 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000344 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New 961.50

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000345 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Loxahatchee Groves Commons 810.00

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000346 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New 692.50

2/28/2015   GJ0000384 GLGJACTUAL Palm Beach Post 344.00

2/28/2015   GJ0000385 GLGJACTUAL Palm Beach Post 309.60

2/28/2015   GJ0000386 GLGJACTUAL Palm Beach Post 337.12

2/28/2015   GJ0000387 GLGJACTUAL Goren Cherof 999.00

2/28/2015   GJ0000388 GLGJACTUAL Goren Cherof 1,000.05

2/28/2015   GJ0000389 GLGJACTUAL Land Research Mgt 2,950.22

2/28/2015   GJ0000390 GLGJACTUAL Land Research Mgt 750.00

2/28/2015   GJ0000391 GLGJACTUAL Land Research Mgt 978.66

2/28/2015   GJ0000392 GLGJACTUAL Land Research Mgt. 1,000.00

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000436 GLGJACTUAL Seth Briars CR Expenses 700.00

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000437 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Big Dog Ranch Expenses 593.75

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000438 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Loxahatchee Groves Commons Expenses 1,740.63

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000439 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan Expenses 1,740.62

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000440 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Seventh Day Expenses 1,281.25

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000441 GLGJACTUAL Seth Briars CR 687.50

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000442 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ YEE Corporation Expenses 125.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000476 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Community of Hope Zero Out Account 906.60

6/30/2015   GJ0000487 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Drysdale LRM Charges June 562.50

6/30/2015   GJ0000488 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Day Property New LRM Charges June 1,562.50

6/30/2015   GJ0000489 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ Atlantic Land Site Plan Kesharev Charges June 5,848.75

6/30/2015   GJ0000489 GLGJACTUAL Big Dog Kesharev Charges June 2,218.75

6/30/2015   GJ0000490 GLGJACTUAL Day Property Site Plan Kesharev Charges June 3,970.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000491 GLGJACTUAL CR‐ YEE Corporation Kesharev charges june 567.50

11/30/2014   GJ0000322 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery, Goren/Lox Groves 573.50

11/30/2014   GJ0000323 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery, LRM/Lox Groves 375.00

11/30/2014   GJ0000324 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 767.59

11/30/2014   GJ0000325 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Solar Sport 573.50

11/30/2014   GJ0000326 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar Sport 436.50

11/30/2014   GJ0000327 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 3,842.30

11/30/2014   GJ0000328 GLGJACTUAL Cost RecoverY, LRM/Valencia 93.75

11/30/2014   GJ0000329 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Big Dog 1,687.50

11/30/2014   GJ0000330 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 795.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000191 APPURCHINV 012.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 633.75

12/31/2014   GJ0000332 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Lox Groves 721.50

12/31/2014   GJ0000333 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 1,062.50

12/31/2014   GJ0000334 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Solar Sports 629.00

12/31/2014   GJ0000335 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Solar Sports 900.00

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery Fees,Kesh/Big Dog 633.75

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Valencia 93.75

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Big Dog 2,312.50

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,Goren/Day 912.80

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Day 500.00

12/31/2014   GJ0000336 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery,LRM/Lox Groves 1,593.75

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000248 APPURCHINV 31283‐Simmons & White, Inc. 810.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000249 APPURCHINV 31314‐Simmons & White, Inc. 692.50

5/31/2015   GJ0000446 GLGJACTUAL LG COmmons LRM May 2015 250.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000447 GLGJACTUAL Big Dog LRM May 2015 2,000.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000448 GLGJACTUAL Big Dog Goren May 2015 259.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000448 GLGJACTUAL Drysday LRM 2015 1,562.50

5/31/2015   GJ0000449 GLGJACTUAL Yee LRM May 2015 125.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000450 GLGJACTUAL Day Property New LRM May 2015 593.75

5/31/2015   GJ0000451 GLGJACTUAL Pimental LRM May 2015 632.50

5/31/2015   GJ0000452 GLGJACTUAL Brier LRM May 2015 312.50

5/31/2015   GJ0000453 GLGJACTUAL Day Goren May 2015 111.00

6/22/2015   GJ0000477 GLGJACTUAL Day Property Goren Cherof 74.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000480 GLGJACTUAL Close Out Day Cost Recovery Account 2,691.95

6/30/2015   GJ0000492 GLGJACTUAL Close out day account after june postings 1,562.00

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 62 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

6/30/2015   GJ0000493 GLGJACTUAL close out day account after june postings 3,970.00

6/30/2015   GJ0000494 GLGJACTUAL Cost Recovery Fees close out pennies 0.50

12/31/2014   GJ0000331 GLGJACTUAL correct posting to direct revenue 633.75

Cost Recovery Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 8,575.35 67,729.94 ‐59,154.59

Cost Recovery Fees Ending Balance ‐59,154.59

Code Enforcement Fines Beginning Balance 0.00

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/15 GLGJACTUAL Fine 09927 708.75

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Code Fee 2926 DRD United Realty 5,700.00

Code Enforcement Fines Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 6,408.75 ‐6,408.75

Code Enforcement Fines Ending Balance ‐6,408.75

Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

10/8/2014 Payment 14‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Interest 2.47

11/10/2014 Payment 10‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Interest 5.23

12/8/2014 Payment 12/08/14 GLGJACTUAL Interest 2.91

1/19/2015 Payment 01/09/15 GLGJACTUAL Interest 7.56

2/9/2015 Payment 2/9/15 GLGJACTUAL Interest 7.32

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL Interest (Slient Analysis Fee) 109.48

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000412 GLGJACTUAL Interest 2.85

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000418 GLGJACTUAL Interest 4.81

6/8/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Interest Earned 1.35

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000435 GLGJACTUAL Banking Analysis Fees Charged To Interest 109.48

Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 109.48 143.98 ‐34.50

Interest Ending Balance ‐34.50

Other Misc Income Beginning Balance 0.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Room Rental 150.00

Other Misc Income Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 150.00 ‐150.00

Other Misc Income Ending Balance ‐150.00

Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000547 APPURCHINV 00256801‐Municode 35.05

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000548 APPURCHINV 00256802‐Municode 2,453.00

Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,488.05 0.00 2,488.05

Professional Services Ending Balance 2,488.05

Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance ‐1,900.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000217 APPURCHINV 24468‐Creative Marketing Products 1,259.70

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000396 APPURCHINV 24922‐Creative Marketing Products 50.80

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000397 APPURCHINV 24876‐Creative Marketing Products 314.46

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000013 APPURCHINV Creative Marketing Products 314.46

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000014 APPURCHINV Creative Marketing Products 50.80

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000417 APPURCHINV 24876A‐Creative Marketing Products 314.46

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000521 APPURCHINV 25225‐Creative Marketing Products 138.60

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000522 APPURCHINV 25209‐Creative Marketing Products 97.86

Account: 343349

Account: 343349

Account: 354100

Account: 354100

Account: 354100

Account: 361100

Account: 361100

Account: 361100

Account: 369000

Account: 369000

Account: 369000

Account: 511310

Account: 511310

Account: 511310

Account: 511492

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 63 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000531 APPURCHINV 0615022‐The Pin Center 614.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000558 APPURCHINV 8‐Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00

Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance ‐1,900.00

Total Activities 3,590.38 365.26 3,225.12

Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 1,325.12

Other Current Chgs‐Town  Beginning Balance ‐2,500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000312 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Ryan Liang 500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000311 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Ronald D Jarriel, Sr. 500.00

10/1/2014   GJ0000456 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 2,500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000112 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐David Browning 500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000113 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000114 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐Ryan Liang 500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000115 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000116 APPURCHINV 2014‐011‐Jim Rockett 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000156 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐David Browning 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000157 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000158 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐Ryan Liang 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000159 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000160 APPURCHINV 2014‐012‐Jim Rockett 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000203 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐David Browning 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000204 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000205 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐Ryan Liang 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000206 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000207 APPURCHINV 2015‐01‐Jim Rockett 500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000257 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐David Browning 500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000258 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000259 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐Ryan Liang 500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000260 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000261 APPURCHINV 2015‐02‐Jim Rockett 500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000310 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐David Browning 500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000313 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000314 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Jim Rockett 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000354 APPURCHINV 2014‐03‐David Browning 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000355 APPURCHINV 2015‐03‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000356 APPURCHINV 2014‐03‐Ryan Liang 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000357 APPURCHINV 2014‐03‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000358 APPURCHINV 2014‐03‐Jim Rockett 500.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000421 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐David Browning 500.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000422 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000423 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐Ryan Liang 500.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000424 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000425 APPURCHINV 2014‐04‐Jim Rockett 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000471 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐David Browning 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000472 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000473 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐Ryan Liang 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000474 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000475 APPURCHINV 2014‐05‐Jim Rockett 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000551 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐David Browning 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000552 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐Ron Jarriel 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000553 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐Ryan Liang 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000554 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐Tom Goltzene 500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000555 APPURCHINV 2015‐06‐Jim Rockett 500.00

Other Current Chgs‐Town  Beginning Balance ‐2,500.00

Total Activities 22,500.00 2,500.00 20,000.00

Other Current Chgs‐Town  Ending Balance 17,500.00

Account: 511492

Account: 511492

Account: 511499

Account: 511499

Account: 511499

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 64 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

Education and Training Beginning Balance 0.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000413 APPURCHINV 04102015‐National Notary Association 48.00

Education and Training Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 48.00 0.00 48.00

Education and Training Ending Balance 48.00

Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 135.96

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000457 APPURCHINV 050815‐Beverly Kuipers 27.89

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000458 APPURCHINV 050815B‐Beverly Kuipers 7.94

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000459 APPURCHINV 050815C‐Beverly Kuipers 19.17

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 170.56

Office Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 633.44 271.92 361.52

Office Supplies Ending Balance 361.52

Operating Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000529 APPURCHINV 2‐15‐Captain Morgan Wraps 800.00

Operating Supplies Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 800.00 0.00 800.00

Operating Supplies Ending Balance 800.00

Books, Publications &  Beginning Balance ‐1,583.00

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000095 APPURCHINV 2E3019BC‐Florida League of Cities 389.00

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000103 APPURCHINV 14‐37‐Town of Lantana 900.00

10/1/2014   GJ0000473 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 audit aje07 1,583.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV 12012014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 346.20

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000567 APPURCHINV 0166557‐Gov't Finance Officers Assoc. 160.00

Books, Publications &  Beginning Balance ‐1,583.00

Total Activities 3,378.20 0.00 3,378.20

Books, Publications &  Ending Balance 1,795.20

Special  Beginning Balance 0.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000124 APPURCHINV 102814‐Western Communities Council 100.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 169.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 41.05

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV 12012014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 312.40

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV 010115 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 195.80

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000321 APPURCHINV 2015‐02YEE‐Western Communities Council 5,000.00

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000536 APPURCHINV LG CARNIVAL DONATION‐Loxahatchee Groves Elementary 500.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Reimbursement for non‐ee shirts 232.36

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000574 APPURCHINV 06132015‐Jim Gribble 2,250.00

Special  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 8,568.25 232.36 8,335.89

Special  Ending Balance 8,335.89

Account: 511500

Account: 511820

Account: 511820

Account: 511540

Account: 511540

Account: 511820

Account: 511520

Account: 511540

Account: 511510

Account: 511510

Account: 511520

Account: 511520

Account: 511500

Account: 511500

Account: 511510

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 65 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000117 APPURCHINV 2014‐10CS‐Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000162 APPURCHINV 2014‐11CS‐Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000208 APPURCHINV 2014‐12CS‐Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000262 APPURCHINV 2014‐01CS‐Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000309 APPURCHINV 2014‐02CS‐Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000366 APPURCHINV 2014‐03CS‐Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000427 APPURCHINV 2014‐04CS‐Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000477 APPURCHINV 2014‐05CS‐Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000557 APPURCHINV 2015‐06CS‐Underwood Management Services 22,471.08

Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 202,239.72 0.00 202,239.72

Other Services Ending Balance 202,239.72

Travel and Per Diem Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000167 APPURCHINV 2014‐11BU‐William Underwood 26.47

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000299 APPURCHINV 2015‐02WUII‐William Underwood 69.70

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000353 APPURCHINV 2015‐03JWHIPPLE‐Janet Whipple 131.81

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000377 APPURCHINV 2015‐03WFU‐William Underwood 202.98

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000388 APPURCHINV REFUND ‐ 040115‐Beverly Kuipers 29.32

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000494 APPURCHINV 2014‐05WU‐William Underwood 124.78

Travel and Per Diem Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 585.06 0.00 585.06

Travel and Per Diem Ending Balance 585.06

Postage & Freight Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000111 APPURCHINV 2567‐Kathy Strehlow 10.06

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHINV 2014‐10WA‐Underwood Management Services 8.03

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 6.49

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 8.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 3.79

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV 12012014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 8.56

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV 12012014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 53.28

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV 010115 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 15.48

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000241 APPURCHINV 01012015 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 4.28

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV 02022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 62.45

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 11.37

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 3.79

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 11.58

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 7.58

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 53.00

Account: 512400

Account: 512400

Account: 512420

Account: 512400

Account: 512340

Account: 512340

Account: 512340

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 66 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 53.98

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 3.79

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 4.21

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 4.49

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 4.98

Postage & Freight Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 490.67 136.32 354.35

Postage & Freight Ending Balance 354.35

Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Refund, Cox Media 801.52

Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 801.52 ‐801.52

Legal Advertising Ending Balance ‐801.52

Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHINV 2014‐10WA‐Underwood Management Services 2.00

4/30/2015 Payment GJ0000435 GLGJACTUAL Banking Analysis Fees Charged To Interest 109.48

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 21.53

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL PBC Interest Paid 14.38

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 39.00

Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 186.39 0.00 186.39

Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 186.39

Election Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000245 APPURCHINV 228714‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 275.20

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000246 APPURCHINV 223008‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 278.64

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000252 APPURCHINV 2014‐12‐24‐El Latino Semanal 96.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000253 APPURCHINV 2014‐12‐24A‐El Latino Semanal 96.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000315 APPURCHINV 20152 ELECTION‐Florida Elections Commission 240.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000329 APPURCHINV 237738‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 309.60

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000330 APPURCHINV 237737‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 350.88

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000331 APPURCHINV 237739‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 302.72

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000335 APPURCHINV 2050‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 203.50

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000344 APPURCHINV 2015‐SBROWNING‐Sharyn Browning 260.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000345 APPURCHINV 2015‐HH‐Haline Hauber 230.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000346 APPURCHINV 2015‐KB‐Karen Brynes 185.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000347 APPURCHINV 2015‐JF‐John Filia 185.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000348 APPURCHINV 2015‐BB‐Bonnie Barile 170.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000350 APPURCHINV 14455‐El Latino Semanal 672.00

3/6/2015 Credit Memo PPC000010 APPURCHINV Bonnie Barile 170.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000353 APPURCHINV 2015‐03JWHIPPLE‐Janet Whipple 150.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000370 APPURCHINV 03122015‐PBC Supervisor of Elections 11.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000391 APPURCHINV 03102015LGR‐PBC Supervisor of Elections 4,619.28

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000392 APPURCHINV 89406‐Printing Systems 234.26

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000407 APPURCHINV MI0656‐A‐1 Moving and Storage 150.32

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000011 APPURCHINV Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 170.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76

Account: 512493

Account: 512492

Account: 512492

Account: 512490

Account: 512490

Account: 512492

Account: 512420

Account: 512420

Account: 512490

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 67 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000542 APPURCHINV ABC‐Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 170.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 286.51

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 118.76

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000428 APPURCHINV 042015L‐LOXGR‐PBC Supervisor of Elections 360.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000429 APPURCHINV 105412‐Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00

4/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000017 APPURCHINV Lewis Longman & Walker, P.A. 420.00

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000541 APPURCHINV 2647‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,022.05

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000500 APPURCHINV 052015L‐LOXGR‐Supervisor of Elections Office 2,540.95

Election Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 19,748.71 1,570.54 18,178.17

Election Expense Ending Balance 18,178.17

Office Supplies Beginning Balance ‐31.96

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000088 APPURCHINV 073840 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 416.98

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000125 APPURCHINV 572455‐0‐Halsey & Griffith 656.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000126 APPURCHINV 074486 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 155.04

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000127 APPURCHINV 1724992010‐Office Depot 19.98

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000128 APPURCHINV 1724992009‐Office Depot 68.52

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000129 APPURCHINV 736319276001‐Office Depot 17.28

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000130 APPURCHINV 736319631001‐Office Depot 97.49

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000137 APPURCHINV 102514‐Beverly Kuipers 90.50

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 25.43

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 221.77

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000212 APPURCHINV 743381386001‐Office Depot 264.85

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000243 APPURCHINV 077674 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 122.25

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000251 APPURCHINV OFFICE 11015‐Janet Whipple 27.96

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000254 APPURCHINV 747728945001‐Office Depot 7.74

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000255 APPURCHINV 747728080001‐Office Depot 257.10

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000267 APPURCHINV 752765478001‐Office Depot 65.03

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000268 APPURCHINV 752769572001‐Office Depot 24.99

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000269 APPURCHINV 752769573001‐Office Depot 2.99

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000270 APPURCHINV 077887 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 10.39

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000301 APPURCHINV 077028 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 685.17

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000302 APPURCHINV 075891 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 5.85

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV 02022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 67.90

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000334 APPURCHINV 078660 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 453.36

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000368 APPURCHINV 03072015‐Beverly Kuipers 26.49

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000373 APPURCHINV 758847098001‐Office Depot 262.93

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000374 APPURCHINV 758847295001‐Office Depot 12.82

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 62.03

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 157.80

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000405 APPURCHINV 079827 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 4.30

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000406 APPURCHINV 079829 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 439.90

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 324.09

4/13/2015   GJ0000444 GLGJACTUAL Correct Account Number 2,079.87

4/13/2015   GJ0000445 GLGJACTUAL Correct Account Number 1,935.50

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000434 APPURCHINV 080547 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 118.34

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000454 APPURCHINV 99037‐Print‐It Plus 517.10

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000455 APPURCHINV 1780676324‐Office Depot 283.97

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000456 APPURCHINV 1779840760‐Office Depot 143.99

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 472.24

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 472.24

Account: 512493

Account: 512493

Account: 512510

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 68 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 32.60

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 234.31

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 197.60

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 389.97

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 12.84

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 178.97

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 652.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 9.52

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 28.60

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 159.99

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 299.99

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000468 APPURCHINV 19283‐Signarama 395.07

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000485 APPURCHINV 1782184693‐Office Depot 123.06

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000486 APPURCHINV 1782184694‐Office Depot 190.38

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000487 APPURCHINV 1782447633‐Office Depot 13.91

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000488 APPURCHINV 769024024001‐Office Depot 4.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000489 APPURCHINV 769024022001‐Office Depot 31.79

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000490 APPURCHINV 769024021001‐Office Depot 2.89

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000491 APPURCHINV 769022991001‐Office Depot 394.43

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000496 APPURCHINV 18272‐Artistic Bronze Inc. 795.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000503 APPURCHINV 1787542514‐Office Depot 149.25

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000504 APPURCHINV 1789030279‐Office Depot 65.64

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000505 APPURCHINV 771638379001‐Office Depot 7.48

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000506 APPURCHINV 771638580001‐Office Depot 29.01

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000507 APPURCHINV 771638581001‐Office Depot 279.98

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000515 APPURCHINV 2080‐Card Expressions 162.16

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000530 APPURCHINV 082106 1‐TGI Office Automation LOCAL 675.45

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000533 APPURCHINV 2095‐Card Expressions 45.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000535 APPURCHINV 18052015‐ISM Telecom 1,639.51

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000560 APPURCHINV 1776294752‐Office Depot 49.99

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000561 APPURCHINV 2098‐Card Expressions 125.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 84.40

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 652.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 479.97

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 59.88

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 10.58

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 255.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 31.79

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 2,559.84

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 193.59

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 23.84

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 59.88

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 27.97

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 501.95

Office Supplies Beginning Balance ‐31.96

Total Activities 25,446.82 1,180.30 24,266.52

Office Supplies Ending Balance 24,234.56

Books, Publications &  Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 11.37

Books, Publications &  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 11.37 0.00 11.37

Books, Publications &  Ending Balance 11.37

Accounting and Auditing Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 512540

Account: 513320

Account: 512510

Account: 512510

Account: 512540

Account: 512540

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 69 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

10/7/2014 Invoice PPI000092 APPURCHINV 38928‐Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 2,500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000563 APPURCHINV 41006‐Nowlen, Holt, & Miner, P.A. 6,850.00

Accounting and Auditing Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 9,350.00 0.00 9,350.00

Accounting and Auditing Ending Balance 9,350.00

Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Legal Advertising Ending Balance 0.00

Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000307 APPURCHINV 90834859‐Blackbaud 5,882.76

Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 5,882.76 0.00 5,882.76

Computer Services Ending Balance 5,882.76

Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000171 APPURCHINV 98‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 3,520.70

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000172 APPURCHINV 1; 1574‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000173 APPURCHINV 99‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,979.90

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000174 APPURCHINV 4‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 502.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000202 APPURCHINV 1 11252014‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000219 APPURCHINV 14‐35791‐Prestige Reporting Svcs., Inc. 486.75

1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000002 APPURCHINV Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,295.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000234 APPURCHINV 100‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,442.85

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000236 APPURCHINV 5‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,522.70

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000291 APPURCHINV 1599‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,402.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000294 APPURCHINV 1602‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 296.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000295 APPURCHINV 1603‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,086.50

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000297 APPURCHINV 1605‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 203.50

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000339 APPURCHINV 2046‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,425.58

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000537 APPURCHINV 2788‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,523.40

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000538 APPURCHINV 2645‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 240.50

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000539 APPURCHINV 2643‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,668.15

4/22/2015 Invoice PPI000540 APPURCHINV 2648‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,147.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000439 APPURCHINV 3144‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 2,715.20

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000440 APPURCHINV 3140‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,130.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000441 APPURCHINV 3145‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 388.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000568 APPURCHINV 3851‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,016.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000570 APPURCHINV 3853‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 55.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000571 APPURCHINV 3857‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 462.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000572 APPURCHINV 3854‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 66.25

Professional Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 62,871.98 1,295.00 61,576.98

Professional Services Ending Balance 61,576.98

Professional Services Beginning Balance ‐4,415.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000117 APPURCHINV 2014‐10CS‐Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000147 APPURCHINV 2014‐10WA‐Underwood Management Services 668.75

11/30/2014   GJ0000321 GLGJACTUAL Corrects Posting To Wrong Account 6,725.17

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000186 APPURCHINV 2014‐11WA‐Underwood Management Services 2,525.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000192 APPURCHINV 012.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 801.25

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000193 APPURCHINV 008‐Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000194 APPURCHINV 012.AB‐Keshavarz & Associates 801.25

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000195 APPURCHINV 008A‐Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50

Account: 514310

Account: 514310

Account: 515310

Account: 513491

Account: 514310

Account: 513320

Account: 513490

Account: 513490

Account: 513491

Account: 513491

Account: 513320

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 70 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000211 APPURCHINV 31117‐Simmons & White, Inc. 1,825.00

1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000003 APPURCHINV Keshavarz & Associates 801.25

1/8/2015 Credit Memo PPC000004 APPURCHINV Keshavarz & Associates 4,407.50

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000224 APPURCHINV 2015‐01WA‐Underwood Management Services 825.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000231 APPURCHINV 30907‐Simmons & White, Inc. 520.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000284 APPURCHINV 2015‐02WA‐Underwood Management Services 1,650.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000305 APPURCHINV 31408‐Simmons & White, Inc. 885.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000362 APPURCHINV 13‐1017 009‐Keshavarz & Associates 995.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000380 APPURCHINV 2015‐01.01‐Underwood Management Services 812.50

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000476 APPURCHINV 2015‐05WA2015‐02‐Underwood Management Services 550.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000508 APPURCHINV 014‐Keshavarz & Associates 707.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000512 APPURCHINV 011‐Keshavarz & Associates 54,108.76

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000559 APPURCHINV 14‐1057 001‐Keshavarz & Associates 12,850.00

Professional Services Beginning Balance ‐4,415.00

Total Activities 96,065.18 11,933.92 84,131.26

Professional Services Ending Balance 79,716.26

Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000162 APPURCHINV 2014‐11CS‐Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

11/30/2014   GJ0000321 GLGJACTUAL Corrects Posting To Wrong Account 6,725.17

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000208 APPURCHINV 2014‐12CS‐Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000262 APPURCHINV 2014‐01CS‐Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000309 APPURCHINV 2014‐02CS‐Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000366 APPURCHINV 2014‐03CS‐Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000427 APPURCHINV 2014‐04CS‐Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000477 APPURCHINV 2014‐05CS‐Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000557 APPURCHINV 2015‐06CS‐Underwood Management Services 6,725.17

Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 60,526.53 0.00 60,526.53

Other Services Ending Balance 60,526.53

Planning & Zoning Contract Beginning Balance 0.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000131 APPURCHINV WILDLIFE ISSUE #2‐Land Research Management 600.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000187 APPURCHINV WILDLIFE ISSUE 3‐Land Research Management 562.50

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000221 APPURCHINV WILDLIFE ISSUE 4‐Land Research Management 937.50

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000285 APPURCHINV WILDLIFE ISSUE #5‐Land Research Management 125.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000290 APPURCHINV SETH BRIER ZCR‐Land Research Management 200.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000323 APPURCHINV OKEE WORK 1‐Land Research Management 875.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000401 APPURCHINV OKEE WORK 2‐Land Research Management 4,406.25

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000445 APPURCHINV OKEE WORK 3‐Land Research Management 1,593.75

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000518 APPURCHINV OKEE 4‐Land Research Management 1,187.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000524 APPURCHINV WA 2015‐02‐01‐Underwood Management Services 1,150.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000525 APPURCHINV VALOVICH ZCR‐Land Research Management 200.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000526 APPURCHINV TETRO ZCR‐Land Research Management 200.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000527 APPURCHINV GRIFFIN ZCR‐Land Research Management 200.00

Planning & Zoning Contract Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 12,237.50 0.00 12,237.50

Planning & Zoning Contract Ending Balance 12,237.50

Cost Recovery Expenditures Beginning Balance 0.00

12/31/2014   GJ0000337 GLGJACTUAL CR‐Novos Valencia, Refund 3,937.52

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000132 APPURCHINV CPA AND REZ 14‐1‐Land Research Management 93.75

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000133 APPURCHINV CPA 14‐2 & REZ 14‐2‐Land Research Management 3,842.30

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000134 APPURCHINV REZ 13‐2‐Land Research Management 436.05

Account: 515343

Account: 515343

Account: 515349

Account: 515340

Account: 515343

Account: 515340

Account: 515310

Account: 515310

Account: 515340

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 71 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000135 APPURCHINV SP 14‐2‐Land Research Management 375.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000136 APPURCHINV 13: REZ 13‐1‐Land Research Management 767.59

11/13/2014 Invoice PPI000148 APPURCHINV BIG DOG RANCH #1‐Land Research Management 1,687.50

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000168 APPURCHINV 31‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 573.50

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000169 APPURCHINV 233117‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 795.50

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000170 APPURCHINV 233102‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 573.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000175 APPURCHINV 27; 1574‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 629.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000176 APPURCHINV 32; 1574‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 721.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000177 APPURCHINV 2; 1574‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 912.80

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000188 APPURCHINV 2 CPA AND REZ 14‐1‐Land Research Management 93.75

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000189 APPURCHINV 2014‐12‐NOVOS Development LLC 3,937.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000197 APPURCHINV 2: SP 14‐2‐Land Research Management 1,593.75

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000198 APPURCHINV CPA 14‐2‐Land Research Management 500.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000199 APPURCHINV BIG DOG RANCH SITE PLAN 2‐Land Research Management 2,312.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000200 APPURCHINV 10: REZ 13‐2‐Land Research Management 900.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000201 APPURCHINV 14: REZ 13‐1‐Land Research Management 1,062.50

12/31/2014   GJ0000331 GLGJACTUAL correct posting to direct revenue 633.75

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000222 APPURCHINV BIG DOG RANCH 3‐Land Research Management 531.25

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000229 APPURCHINV 31039‐Simmons & White, Inc. 1,599.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000230 APPURCHINV 31038‐Simmons & White, Inc. 961.50

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000232 APPURCHINV REZ 13‐1 15‐Land Research Management 3,883.40

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000233 APPURCHINV REZ 13‐2 12‐Land Research Management 531.25

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000235 APPURCHINV 28‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 333.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000237 APPURCHINV 33‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000281 APPURCHINV 227457‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 337.12

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000282 APPURCHINV 227458‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 344.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000283 APPURCHINV 227459‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 309.60

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000286 APPURCHINV #3 SP 14‐2‐Land Research Management 1,000.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000287 APPURCHINV #13 REZ 13‐2‐Land Research Management 978.66

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000288 APPURCHINV DAY SITE PLAN #1‐Land Research Management 750.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000289 APPURCHINV BIG DOG RANCH SITE PLAN #4‐Land Research Managemen 2,950.22

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000292 APPURCHINV 1600‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,000.05

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000293 APPURCHINV 1601‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 999.00

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000296 APPURCHINV 1604‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 89.60

2/10/2015 Invoice PPI000298 APPURCHINV 1606‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 211.20

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000300 APPURCHINV 235563‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 302.72

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000324 APPURCHINV SP(A) 15‐2‐Land Research Management 375.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000325 APPURCHINV DAY SITE 2‐Land Research Management 2,156.25

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000326 APPURCHINV BRIER 1‐Land Research Management 687.50

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000327 APPURCHINV 17 REZ 13‐1‐Land Research Management 968.75

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000328 APPURCHINV 14 REZ13‐2‐Land Research Management 593.75

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000336 APPURCHINV 2052‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 370.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000337 APPURCHINV 2051‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 74.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000340 APPURCHINV 2047‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,342.20

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000341 APPURCHINV 2048‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,332.75

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000361 APPURCHINV 15‐1068 001.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 177.50

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000363 APPURCHINV 15‐1068 001.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 497.50

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000364 APPURCHINV 13‐1020 013‐Keshavarz & Associates 4,260.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000398 APPURCHINV 2: SPA 14‐1‐Land Research Management 125.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000399 APPURCHINV BRIER APPLICATIONS #2‐Land Research Management 687.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000400 APPURCHINV 2: SP(A) 15‐2‐Land Research Management 1,281.25

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000402 APPURCHINV 3: SP 14‐2‐Land Research Management 3,481.25

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000403 APPURCHINV BIG DOG #5‐Land Research Management 593.75

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000404 APPURCHINV 04072015‐Land Research Management 700.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000437 APPURCHINV 3142‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 111.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000438 APPURCHINV 3143‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 259.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000442 APPURCHINV SPA 14‐1 15‐3‐Land Research Management 125.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000443 APPURCHINV DAY SITE 15‐1 #3‐Land Research Management 593.75

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000444 APPURCHINV DRYSDALE SITE #1‐Land Research Management 1,562.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000446 APPURCHINV BRIER #3‐Land Research Management 312.50

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 72 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000447 APPURCHINV BIG DOG #6‐Land Research Management 2,000.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000448 APPURCHINV SP 14‐2A‐Land Research Management 250.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000449 APPURCHINV PIMENTAL 2‐Land Research Management 632.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000509 APPURCHINV 002.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 5,848.75

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000510 APPURCHINV 003.A‐Keshavarz & Associates 2,218.75

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000511 APPURCHINV 003.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 3,970.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000513 APPURCHINV 002.B‐Keshavarz & Associates 567.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000519 APPURCHINV DRYSDALE 2‐Land Research Management 562.50

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000520 APPURCHINV DAY SITE 4‐Land Research Management 1,562.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000569 APPURCHINV 3852‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 74.00

Cost Recovery Expenditures Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 84,215.03 0.00 84,215.03

Cost Recovery Expenditures Ending Balance 84,215.03

Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000121 APPURCHINV 201923‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000151 APPURCHINV 210777‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 237.36

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000190 APPURCHINV 214231‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000213 APPURCHINV 218873‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 258.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000214 APPURCHINV 218872‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 299.28

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000215 APPURCHINV 218874‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 306.16

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000277 APPURCHINV 230335‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000278 APPURCHINV 230334‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000279 APPURCHINV 227456‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000280 APPURCHINV 227455‐CMG ‐ PB Remittance Address 700.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000482 APPURCHINV 263214‐Palm Beach Post ‐ Subscription 216.72

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000483 APPURCHINV 263215‐Palm Beach Post ‐ Subscription 209.84

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000484 APPURCHINV 263213‐Palm Beach Post ‐ Subscription 295.84

Legal Advertising Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 6,023.20 0.00 6,023.20

Legal Advertising Ending Balance 6,023.20

Special Magistrate Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000119 APPURCHINV 57‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 45.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000149 APPURCHINV 111814‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 562.50

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000163 APPURCHINV 123180‐Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000184 APPURCHINV 59‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 135.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000223 APPURCHINV 123331‐Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 330.49

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000263 APPURCHINV 60‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 472.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000385 APPURCHINV 123554‐Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 435.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000409 APPURCHINV 63‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 967.50

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000470 APPURCHINV 64‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 652.50

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000480 APPURCHINV 123595‐Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 586.19

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000565 APPURCHINV 65‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 45.00

Special Magistrate Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 4,666.68 0.00 4,666.68

Special Magistrate Ending Balance 4,666.68

Operating Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000481 APPURCHINV 59842‐Armand 200.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000534 APPURCHINV 60323‐Armand 200.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000545 APPURCHINV 4980185199‐Coverall North America, Inc. 560.00

Operating Expense Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 515349

Account: 515349

Account: 515490

Account: 515490

Account: 515490

Account: 519315

Account: 519315

Account: 519315

Account: 519340

Account: 519340

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 73 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

Total Activities 960.00 0.00 960.00

Operating Expense Ending Balance 960.00

Code Compliance Beginning Balance 0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV 26‐Frank A. Schiola 157.50

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000119 APPURCHINV 57‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,690.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV 27‐Frank A. Schiola 210.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000149 APPURCHINV 111814‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,283.75

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000184 APPURCHINV 59‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,755.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV 28‐Frank A. Schiola 183.75

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV 29‐Frank A. Schiola 105.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000263 APPURCHINV 60‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,890.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV 30‐Frank Schiola 52.50

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000304 APPURCHINV 61‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,710.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000365 APPURCHINV 03122015‐Russ Elgin 27.60

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV 32‐Frank A. Schiola 210.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000408 APPURCHINV 62‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,520.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000409 APPURCHINV 63‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 3,060.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000470 APPURCHINV 64‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,767.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000565 APPURCHINV 65‐Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,137.50

Code Compliance Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 22,760.10 0.00 22,760.10

Code Compliance Ending Balance 22,760.10

Communications Services Beginning Balance 0.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000451 APPURCHINV 04282015‐AT&T 216.51

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000108 APPURCHINV KUTNEY; 4856200610133368 10012014‐Wells Fargo Busi 53.00

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000142 APPURCHINV 10282014‐AT&T 231.75

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 202.85

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 202.85

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 47.70

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000182 APPURCHINV 11282014‐AT&T 227.12

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV 12012014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 47.70

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000239 APPURCHINV 122814‐AT&T 227.12

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV 010115 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 47.70

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV 010115 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 202.85

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000276 APPURCHINV 01282015‐AT&T 229.66

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV 02022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV 02022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 415.20

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000360 APPURCHINV 02282015‐AT&T 227.42

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000372 APPURCHINV 03072015‐Comcast 145.34

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000375 APPURCHINV 02272015‐ADT Security 42.65

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000387 APPURCHINV 03282015‐AT&T 339.34

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000452 APPURCHINV 042115‐Comcast 281.89

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000453 APPURCHINV 10247598‐IPFone 0.51

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000492 APPURCHINV 050715‐Comcast 30.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000493 APPURCHINV 050715A‐Comcast 236.40

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000523 APPURCHINV 05072015‐Comcast 369.30

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000549 APPURCHINV 05252015‐AT&T 115.47

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000550 APPURCHINV 052815‐AT&T 88.49

Account: 519340

Account: 519354

Account: 519354

Account: 519354

Account: 519410

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 74 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 48.10

Communications Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 4,565.52 96.20 4,469.32

Communications Services Ending Balance 4,469.32

Building Utilities Beginning Balance 0.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000478 APPURCHINV 28761‐96367; 050815‐FPL 203.11

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000495 APPURCHINV 05012015‐Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 141.95

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000528 APPURCHINV 06012015‐Palm Beach County Water Utilities Departm 83.29

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000546 APPURCHINV 28761‐96367; 06092015‐FPL 430.17

Building Utilities Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 858.52 0.00 858.52

Building Utilities Ending Balance 858.52

Rentals and Leases Beginning Balance ‐177.48

10/1/2014 Invoice PPI000108 APPURCHINV KUTNEY; 4856200610133368 10012014‐Wells Fargo Busi 149.00

10/6/2014 Payment 6‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

10/10/2014 Payment 10‐OCT GLGJACTUAL Bankcard Fee 15.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000110 APPURCHINV 2014‐10YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000123 APPURCHINV 43065771‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000143 APPURCHINV 04J0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 40.68

11/5/2014 Payment 5‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

11/13/2014 Payment 13‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Bankcard Fee 15.00

11/13/2014 Payment 13‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Returned Check Fee 20.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000150 APPURCHINV 43419682‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000161 APPURCHINV 2014‐11YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

12/5/2014 Payment 12/05/14 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000181 APPURCHINV 04K0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 32.65

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV 12012014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL Bankcard Fee 60.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000209 APPURCHINV 2014‐12YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000216 APPURCHINV 43719489‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

1/6/2015 Payment 01/06/15 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000238 APPURCHINV 04L0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 37.11

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV 010115 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000244 APPURCHINV 44088485‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000250 APPURCHINV 40436‐Central Palm Beach County Cham 75.00

1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000256 APPURCHINV 2015‐01YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

2/5/2015 Payment 2/5/15 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000272 APPURCHINV 05A0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 32.02

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000303 APPURCHINV 44450957‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000308 APPURCHINV 2014‐02YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV 02022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

3/5/2015 Payment 03/05/2015 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease Payment 32.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000322 APPURCHINV 2015‐02YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000333 APPURCHINV 05B0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 58.01

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000359 APPURCHINV 2015‐03YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000367 APPURCHINV 44898295‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

3/20/2015 Credit Memo PPC000009 APPURCHINV Yees Corporation 1,425.00

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000413 GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease 32.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000389 APPURCHINV 05C0009348459‐Nestle Pure Life 75.98

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

Account: 519410

Account: 519410

Account: 519420

Account: 519420

Account: 519420

Account: 519440

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 75 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000426 APPURCHINV 2014‐04YEE‐Yees Corporation 1,425.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000433 APPURCHINV 041615‐ADT Security 1,224.00

5/5/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease May 32.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000461 APPURCHINV 45330724‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 268.94

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000463 APPURCHINV 16955‐General Rental Center 164.75

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 320.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000516 APPURCHINV 45547044‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 168.11

6/5/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Fdgl Lease June 32.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000544 APPURCHINV 46021182‐TGI Office Automation COPIER L 179.10

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 149.00

Rentals and Leases Beginning Balance ‐177.48

Total Activities 17,122.01 1,723.00 15,399.01

Rentals and Leases Ending Balance 15,221.53

Insurance Beginning Balance ‐20,443.00

10/1/2014   GJ0000473 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 audit aje07 20,443.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000265 APPURCHINV 01262015‐Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000306 APPURCHINV 1197 01262015‐Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 1,370.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000427 GLGJACTUAL Insurance Rebate 1,370.00

Insurance Beginning Balance ‐20,443.00

Total Activities 23,183.00 1,370.00 21,813.00

Insurance Ending Balance 1,370.00

Repair & Maint ‐ Buildings Beginning Balance 0.00

4/13/2015   GJ0000444 GLGJACTUAL Correct Account Number 2,079.87

4/13/2015   GJ0000445 GLGJACTUAL Correct Account Number 1,935.50

10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000107 APPURCHINV 1032014‐Karen Hainline 600.00

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000155 APPURCHINV 1192014‐Karen Hainline 300.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000226 APPURCHINV 162015‐Karen Hainline 600.00

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000271 APPURCHINV 242015‐Karen Hainline 300.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000332 APPURCHINV 342015‐Karen Hainline 300.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000352 APPURCHINV 2015‐03ETC‐ETC Painting, Inc. 1,155.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000382 APPURCHINV 04102015‐ETC Painting, Inc. 2,695.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000386 APPURCHINV 04082015‐L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 600.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000415 APPURCHINV W UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 1,935.50

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000415 APPURCHINV W UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 2,243.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000420 APPURCHINV 041515‐ETC Painting, Inc. 130.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 873.50

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000479 APPURCHINV 542015‐Karen Hainline 525.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000497 APPURCHINV 112431‐Two Men and a Truck 2,137.28

Account: 519440

Account: 519440

Account: 519450

Account: 519450

Account: 519450

Account: 519460

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 76 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000501 APPURCHINV 112705‐Two Men and a Truck 243.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000517 APPURCHINV 383400‐Caledonia Nursery 600.00

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000532 APPURCHINV 6315‐Proton Electric Service, LLC 2,546.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000556 APPURCHINV 061915‐Art of Palms Landscaping & Nursery 1,715.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000562 APPURCHINV 061115‐Comfart Zone 555.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 2,079.87

Repair & Maint ‐ Buildings Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 34,650.39 18,611.98 16,038.41

Repair & Maint ‐ Buildings Ending Balance 16,038.41

Computer Repair Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 748.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV 02022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 74.19

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 74.19

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000573 APPURCHINV PERLA 06012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 89.99

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000575 APPURCHINV 17473‐Professional Video Repair 2,457.38

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000576 APPURCHINV WILLIAM 060115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

6/22/2015   GJ0000457 GLGJACTUAL Correct Inovice Acct. Posting 2,457.38

6/22/2015   GJ0000459 GLGJACTUAL Correct Invoice Acct. Posting 1,357.38

Computer Repair Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 5,095.13 2,457.38 2,637.75

Computer Repair Ending Balance 2,637.75

Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

11/19/2014 Invoice PPI000166 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD; 11032014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 266.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000196 APPURCHINV 12012014‐Wells Fargo Business Card 133.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV 010115 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 59.99

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000241 APPURCHINV 01012015 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 133.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000317 APPURCHINV 02022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 900.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000320 APPURCHINV 02022015; UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000378 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 41.43

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000378 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000379 APPURCHINV UNDERWOODP 03022015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 125.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000414 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 04012015‐Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000018 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000415 APPURCHINV W UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 147.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000466 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 050115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 89.99

6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000514 APPURCHINV 585‐E‐City Services LLC 1,500.00

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000575 APPURCHINV 17473‐Professional Video Repair 21,648.53

6/22/2015   GJ0000457 GLGJACTUAL Correct Invoice Acct Posting 21,648.53

6/22/2015   GJ0000458 GLGJACTUAL Correct Invoice Acct. Posting 22,748.53

Computer Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 48,233.47 21,795.53 26,437.94

Computer Services Ending Balance 26,437.94

Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000418 APPURCHINV 132182‐Armand 65.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000432 APPURCHINV 28761‐96367; 13901 SOUTHERN BLVD‐FPL 1,110.51

4/17/2015 Credit Memo PPC000012 APPURCHINV FPL 1,110.51

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000465 APPURCHINV 28761‐96367; 040815‐FPL 76.51

Other Operating Expenses Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,252.02 1,110.51 141.51

Account: 519460

Account: 519460

Account: 519490

Account: 519492

Account: 519491

Account: 519491

Account: 519492

Account: 519491

Account: 519490

Account: 519490

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 77 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

Other Operating Expenses Ending Balance 141.51

Inspector General Office Fee Beginning Balance 0.00

Inspector General Office Fee Ending Balance 0.00

Land Acquisition Beginning Balance 0.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000319 APPURCHINV 27074‐Nutting Environmental of Florida, Inc. 1,650.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000338 APPURCHINV 2049‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 660.50

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000343 APPURCHINV 20910‐A&B Engineering, Inc. 4,600.00

3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL Goren Cherof Land Purchase 20,061.70

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000436 APPURCHINV 3141‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 442.21

Land Acquisition Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 27,414.41 0.00 27,414.41

Land Acquisition Ending Balance 27,414.41

Chamber of Commerce  Beginning Balance 0.00

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL Chamber Purchase Goren Cherof 40,000.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000351 APPURCHINV 2049B‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 1,600.85

3/30/2015 Payment 03/30/2015 GLGJACTUAL Goren Cherof Chamber Purchase 423,007.82

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000381 APPURCHINV UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000388 APPURCHINV REFUND ‐ 040115‐Beverly Kuipers 7.94

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000015 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00

4/10/2015 Credit Memo PPC000016 APPURCHINV Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000543 APPURCHINV ABC‐Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00

4/13/2015 Invoice PPI000416 APPURCHINV P UNDERWOOD 040115‐Wells Fargo Business Card 199.00

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000436 APPURCHINV 3141‐Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 442.22

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000462 APPURCHINV DEPOSIT‐Robert Brokaw 7,750.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000498 APPURCHINV COMMENCEMENT OF WORK‐Robert Brokaw 5,000.00

5/21/2015 Invoice PPI000499 APPURCHINV COMPLETION OF DAIS FRAMING‐Robert Brokaw 5,000.00

Chamber of Commerce  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 483,405.83 398.00 483,007.83

Chamber of Commerce  Ending Balance 483,007.83

Loxahatchee Groves CERT Beginning Balance 0.00

10/8/2014 Invoice PPI000090 APPURCHINV 96748‐Kathy Strehlow 210.30

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000464 APPURCHINV 042915‐Ken Johnson 61.25

5/11/2015 Invoice PPI000469 APPURCHINV REIMBURSEMENT 1033‐Loxahatchee Groves CERT 103.90

Loxahatchee Groves CERT Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 375.45 0.00 375.45

Loxahatchee Groves CERT Ending Balance 375.45

Transfer Out To  Beginning Balance 40,000.00

Transfer Out To  Ending Balance 40,000.00

Professional Services‐PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

10/3/2014 Invoice PPI000089 APPURCHINV 46001‐PBSO 23,590.33

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000146 APPURCHINV 46002‐PBSO 23,590.33

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000179 APPURCHINV 46003‐PBSO 23,590.33

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000225 APPURCHINV 46004‐PBSO 23,590.33

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000274 APPURCHINV 46005‐PBSO 23,590.33

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000316 APPURCHINV 47512‐PBSO 840.00

2/20/2015 Invoice PPI000318 APPURCHINV 47511‐PBSO 840.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000376 APPURCHINV 46006‐PBSO 23,590.33

Account: 519620

Account: 519620

Account: 519610

Account: 519610

Account: 519610

Account: 519494

Account: 519494

Account: 519492

Account: 521341

Account: 519900

Account: 519900

Account: 519820

Account: 519820

Account: 519820

Account: 519620

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 78 of 87



Posting Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
General Fund

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000410 APPURCHINV 47891‐PBSO 126.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000411 APPURCHINV 6490‐PBSO 252.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000412 APPURCHINV 47893‐PBSO 1,008.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000419 APPURCHINV 46007‐PBSO 23,590.33

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000467 APPURCHINV 46008‐PBSO 23,590.33

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000564 APPURCHINV 46009‐PBSO 23,590.33

Professional Services‐PBSO Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 215,378.97 0.00 215,378.97

Professional Services‐PBSO Ending Balance 215,378.97

Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV 26‐Frank A. Schiola 406.25

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV 27‐Frank A. Schiola 221.25

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV 28‐Frank A. Schiola 157.50

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV 30‐Frank Schiola 26.25

1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUAL Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c 75.02

Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 811.25 75.02 736.23

Other Services Ending Balance 736.23

Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000481 GLGJACTUAL Correct Prior Month Posting To Wrong Fund 254.40

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000390 APPURCHINV 3554‐Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 254.40

Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 254.40 254.40 0.00

Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c Ending Balance 0.00

Non‐District Roads (6 ct)  Beginning Balance 0.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000482 GLGJACTUAL 2,425.94

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000395 APPURCHINV 03302015‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,425.94

Non‐District Roads (6 ct)  Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 2,425.94 2,425.94 0.00

Non‐District Roads (6 ct)  Ending Balance 0.00

District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 0.00

5/31/2015   GJ0000483 GLGJACTUAL 1,951.29

10/21/2014   GJ0000474 GLGJACTUAL 1,951.29

District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 1,951.29 1,951.29 0.00

District Roads (6 ct) Maint Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00

Report Total Activities 5,646,112.78 5,646,112.78 0

Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

Correct prior month posting to wrong account

correct prior month posting to wrong account

Correct Account Coding

Account: 541469

Account: 541469

Account: 541469

Account: 541468

Account: 541468

Account: 541468

Account: 541467

Account: 541467

Account: 541467

Account: 539340

Account: 539340

Account: 539340

Account: 521341

Account: 521341

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 79 of 87



Posting 

Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Transportation Fund

Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 1,046,176.79
Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1,046,176.79

Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 29,969.79

10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 20,373.65
10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 9,596.14

Accounts Receivable Beginning Balance 29,969.79

Total Activities 0.00 29,969.79 ‐29,969.79
Accounts Receivable Ending Balance 0.00

Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance ‐40,000.00

10/1/2014   GJ0000455 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 43,621.65
10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 210.00
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 1,951.29
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 1,677.00
10/21/2014   GJ0000474 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F001 1,951.29
10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 20,373.65
10/30/2014   GJ0000283 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 9,596.14
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 249.32
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 204.64
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 48,574.43
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 525.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 4,000.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 1,600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 2,312.42
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 19,639.03
11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 9,226.50
11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 4,952.78
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 1,460.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 341.25
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 869.50
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 4,000.00
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 21,834.61
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 10,325.39
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 741.96
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 630.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 1,941.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 1,868.13
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 75.02
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 911.40
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 19,867.54
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 9,659.41
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F001 75.02
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 420.00
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 21,410.53
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 10,030.91
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 315.00
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 21,998.54
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 10,698.95
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000393 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 2,106.17
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000394 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 2,140.60
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000429 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 22,055.09
4/23/2015 Payment GJ0000431 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 10,336.65
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 23,606.39
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 10,699.65
5/31/2015   GJ0000484 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F001 254.40
5/31/2015   GJ0000485 GLGJACTUAL Due To Fund F001 2,425.94
5/31/2015   GJ0000486 GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 1,951.29
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000502 APPURCHINV Due To Fund F001 200.00
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 23,312.98
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL Due From Fund F001 10,917.56

Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance ‐40,000.00

Account: 101100
Account: 101100

Account: 115000

Account: 115000

Account: 115000

Account: 131001

Account: 131001

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 80 of 87



Posting 

Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Transportation Fund

Total Activities 336,857.20 86,177.32 250,679.88
Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance 210,679.88

Five Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐297,948.46
Five Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐297,948.46

Six Cent Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐464,191.00
Six Cent Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐464,191.00

Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐317,628.77
Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐317,628.77

1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0.00

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL November Gas Tax Distribution 19,639.03
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL December Gas Tax Distribution 21,834.61
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL January 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 19,867.54
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL February 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,410.53
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL March 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 21,998.54
4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000429 GLGJACTUAL April Gas Tax Distribution 22,055.09
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL May 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 23,606.39
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL June 2015 Gas Tax Distribution 23,312.98

1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 173,724.71 ‐173,724.71
1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c Ending Balance ‐173,724.71

2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance 0.00

11/21/2014 Payment 11/21/14 GLGJACTUAL November Gas Tax Distribution 9,226.50
12/18/2014 Payment 12/18/14 GLGJACTUAL December Gas Tax Distribution 10,325.39
1/22/2015 Payment 01/22/15 GLGJACTUAL January Gas Tax Distribution 9,659.41
2/23/2015 Payment 2/23/15 GLGJACTUAL February Gas Tax Distribution 10,030.91
3/24/2015 Payment 03/24/2015 GLGJACTUAL March Gas Tax Distribution 10,698.95
4/23/2015 Payment GJ0000431 GLGJACTUAL April Gas Tax Distribution 10,336.65
5/26/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL May Gas Tax Distribution 10,699.65
6/19/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL June Gas Tax Distribution 10,917.56

2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 81,895.02 ‐81,895.02
2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c Ending Balance ‐81,895.02

Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000240 APPURCHINV 010115 UNDERWOOD‐Wells Fargo Business Card 75.02
Other Services Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 75.02 0.00 75.02
Other Services Ending Balance 75.02

Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000120 APPURCHINV 2665‐Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,677.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000180 APPURCHINV 626‐Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 1,460.00
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000210 APPURCHINV 3004‐Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 869.50
1/31/2015 Payment GJ0000362 GLGJACTUAL Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c 75.02
5/31/2015   GJ0000484 GLGJACTUAL correct prior month posting 254.40
6/5/2015 Invoice PPI000502 APPURCHINV 2015‐06T.WOODS‐Tim Woods 200.00

Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 4,535.92 0.00 4,535.92
Traffic Control Signs ‐ 6c Ending Balance 4,535.92

Non‐District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV 26‐Frank A. Schiola 210.00
10/21/2014   GJ0000474 GLGJACTUAL Correct Account Coding 1,951.29
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000138 APPURCHINV 101476169‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 249.32

Account: 131001

Account: 270005
Account: 270005

Account: 270006
Account: 270006

Account: 271000
Account: 271000

Account: 312410

Account: 312410

Account: 312410

Account: 312420

Account: 312420

Account: 312420

Account: 539340

Account: 539340

Account: 539340

Account: 541467

Account: 541467

Account: 541467

Account: 541468

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 81 of 87



Posting 

Date

Document 

Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Transportation Fund

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000139 APPURCHINV 101477433‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000140 APPURCHINV 101476019‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 204.64
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000141 APPURCHINV 101477076‐Palm Beach Tax Collector 144.00
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV 27‐Frank A. Schiola 525.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000152 APPURCHINV 18295‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000153 APPURCHINV 18296‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000154 APPURCHINV 18297‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00
11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000165 APPURCHINV 10312014‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,312.42
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000178 APPURCHINV 18346‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 2,000.00
12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV 28‐Frank A. Schiola 341.25
12/17/2014 Invoice PPI000218 APPURCHINV 18387‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 4,000.00
12/22/2014 Payment 12/22/14 GLGJACTUAL Refund of Fees PBC Tax Collector 741.96
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV 29‐Frank A. Schiola 630.00
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000227 APPURCHINV 01062015‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,941.50
1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000228 APPURCHINV 010620151‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,868.13
1/20/2015 Invoice PPI000247 APPURCHINV 12122014‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 911.40
2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV 30‐Frank Schiola 420.00
3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV 31‐Frank Schiola 315.00
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000393 APPURCHINV 03022015‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,106.17
4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000394 APPURCHINV 03022015A‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,140.60
5/31/2015   GJ0000485 GLGJACTUAL correct prior month posting 2,425.94

Non‐District Roads (6 ct) Main Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 31,040.66 741.96 30,298.70
Non‐District Roads (6 ct) Main Ending Balance 30,298.70

District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 43,621.65

10/1/2014   GJ0000455 GLGJACTUAL Reverse FY14 FYE Accrual 43,621.65
10/21/2014 Invoice PPI000118 APPURCHINV SEPTEMBER 2014‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,951.29
11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000144 APPURCHINV 2014‐1023LGWCD‐Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 48,574.43
11/21/2014 Payment 21‐NOV GLGJACTUAL LGWCD Reimbursement 4,952.78
5/31/2015   GJ0000486 GLGJACTUAL correct prior month posting 1,951.29

District Roads (6 ct) Maint Beginning Balance 43,621.65

Total Activities 50,525.72 50,525.72 0.00
District Roads (6 ct) Maint Ending Balance 43,621.65

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00
Report Total Activities 423,034.52 423,034.52 0.00
Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 541468

Account: 541468

Account: 541469

Account: 541469

Account: 541469

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 82 of 87



Posting Date Document Type Document No. Source Code Description

Debit 

Activities

Credit 

Activities Balance

Wells Fargo Bank Account Beginning Balance 1,224,427.87
Wells Fargo Bank Account Ending Balance 1,224,427.87

Due To/From General Fund Beginning Balance ‐4,415.00
Due To/From General Fund Ending Balance ‐4,415.00

Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐1,224,427.87
Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐1,224,427.87

Town Roads OGEM Projects Beginning Balance 4,415.00
Town Roads OGEM Projects Ending Balance 4,415.00

Trails Beginning Balance 0.00
Trails Ending Balance 0.00

Purchase Roads From LGWC Beginning Balance 0.00
Purchase Roads From LGWC Ending Balance 0.00

Transfer to Capital Projects Beginning Balance 0.00
Transfer to Capital Projects Ending Balance 0.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00
Report Total Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 101100
Account: 101100

Account: 131001
Account: 131001

Account: 271000
Account: 271000

Account: 541640
Account: 541640

Account: 541650
Account: 541650

Account: 541654
Account: 541654

Account: 541920
Account: 541920

Detail Trial Balance
Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
CIP Fund

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 83 of 87



Solid Waste Fund

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Wells Fargo 

Bank Account

Beginning Balance 38,959.58

Wells Fargo 

Bank Account

Ending Balance 38,959.58

Due To/From 

General Fund

Beginning Balance ‐5,597.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 1,417.50

10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 31,008.06

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 873.02

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 2,251.71

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 1,470.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 12,120.27

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 633.38

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 114.87

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 33,512.50

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 67,787.70

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 2,711.67

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 650.76

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 120,435.00

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 4,817.68

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 1,156.17

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 31,012.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 1,732.50

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 63,401.56

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 2,528.51

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 608.73

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 36,671.66

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 1,403.05

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 352.69

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 2,441.25

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due To Fund F001 1,500.00

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 23,377.38

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 708.24

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 226.69

1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 809.06

1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 372.73

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 31,612.50

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due To Fund F001 1,890.00

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 21,361.36

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 506.22

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 208.55

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 344.10

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 Due To Fund F001 1,811.25

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 15,957.78

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 210.15

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 157.48

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 688.20

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 Due To Fund F001 1,600.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 33,812.50

4/6/2015 Payment GJ0000410 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 2,695.35

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000414 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 37,404.23

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000415 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 31.00

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000383 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 33,812.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 Due To Fund F001 1,785.00

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000419 GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 373.73

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000430 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 Due To Fund F001 35.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000431 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 Due To Fund F001 19.00

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000428 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 2.75

4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000430 GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 2,064.60

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000435 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 688.20

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 620.38

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 8,155.26

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 81.55

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 344.10

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Due From Fund F001 4,696.19

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Due To Fund F001 46.97

Account: 101100

Account: 131001

Account: 101100

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 84 of 87



Solid Waste Fund

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000566 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 Due To Fund F001 34,512.50

Due To/From 

General Fund

Beginning Balance ‐5,597.00

Total Activities 423,122.59 331,537.65 91,584.94

Due To/From 

General Fund

Ending Balance 85,987.94

Fund Balance Beginning Balance ‐2,185.08

Fund Balance Ending Balance ‐2,185.08

Solid Waste 

Assessments

Beginning Balance 0.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Collections 12,120.27

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Collections 67,787.70

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Collections 120,435.00

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Collections 63,401.56

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Collections 36,671.66

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Collections 23,377.38

1/28/2015 Payment 01/28/15 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Collections 372.73

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Collections 21,361.36

2/18/2015 Payment 2/18/15 GLGJACTUAL   Joshua 7190 garbage tax 344.10

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Collections 15,957.78

4/6/2015 Payment GJ0000410 GLGJACTUAL   Solid Waste Invoicing 2,695.35

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000414 GLGJACTUAL   Solid Waste Assessments 37,404.23

4/21/2015 Payment GJ0000430 GLGJACTUAL   Solid Waste Invoicing 2,064.60

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Solid Waste Invoicing 688.20

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment 8,155.26

5/28/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Solid Waste Plante 1444 344.10

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment 4,696.19

Solid Waste 

Assessments

Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 417,877.47 ‐417,877.47

Solid Waste 

Assessments

Ending Balance ‐417,877.47

Discount Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Discounts 633.38

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Discounts 2,711.67

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Discounts 4,817.68

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Discounts 2,528.51

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Discounts 1,403.05

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Discounts 708.24

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Discounts 506.22

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL   PBC SW Assessment Discounts 210.15

4/8/2015 Payment GJ0000415 GLGJACTUAL   Discount Fees 31.00

Discount Fees Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 13,549.90 0.00 13,549.90

Discount Fees Ending Balance 13,549.90

SWA Recycling 

Income

Beginning Balance 0.00

10/22/2014 Payment 22‐OCT GLGJACTUAL   SWA 399650 873.02

1/26/2015 Payment 01/26/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC Solid Waste 809.06

3/16/2015 Payment 03/16/2015 GLGJACTUAL   Solid Waste 688.20

5/11/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   Solid Waste 603257 620.38

SWA Recycling 

Income

Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 2,990.66 ‐2,990.66

SWA Recycling 

Income

Ending Balance ‐2,990.66

Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

Account: 131001

Account: 131001

Account: 271000

Account: 271000

Account: 325205

Account: 325205

Account: 325205

Account: 325206

Account: 325206

Account: 325206

Account: 343120

Account: 343120

Account: 343120

Account: 361100

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 85 of 87



Solid Waste Fund

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

11/4/2014 Payment 4‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   Tax Collector Refund of Fees 2,251.71

4/20/2015 Payment GJ0000428 GLGJACTUAL   Interest 2.75

Interest Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 0.00 2,254.46 ‐2,254.46

Interest Ending Balance ‐2,254.46

Contractual ‐ 

Waste Oversight

Beginning Balance 0.00

10/2/2014 Invoice PPI000104 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 26‐Frank A. Schiola 1,417.50

11/5/2014 Invoice PPI000145 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 27‐Frank A. Schiola 1,470.00

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000185 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 28‐Frank A. Schiola 1,732.50

1/8/2015 Invoice PPI000220 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 29‐Frank A. Schiola 2,441.25

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000275 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 30‐Frank Schiola 1,890.00

3/6/2015 Invoice PPI000349 APPURCHINV Vendor 120 31‐Frank Schiola 1,811.25

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000384 APPURCHINV Vendor 2 32‐Frank A. Schiola 1,785.00

Contractual ‐ 

Waste Oversight

Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 12,547.50 0.00 12,547.50

Contractual ‐ 

Waste Oversight

Ending Balance 12,547.50

PBC 

Administration 

Fee 1%

Beginning Balance 0.00

11/7/2014 Payment 7‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 114.87

11/26/2014 Payment 26‐NOV GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 650.76

12/3/2014 Payment 12/03/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 1,156.17

12/10/2014 Payment 12/10/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 608.73

12/24/2014 Payment 12/24/14 GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 352.69

1/14/2015 Payment 01/14/15 GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 226.69

2/11/2015 Payment 2/11/15 GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 208.55

3/11/2015 Payment 03/11/2015 GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 157.48

4/15/2015 Payment GJ0000419 GLGJACTUAL   PBC Administration Fee 1% 373.73

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000430 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 04102015‐Anne M. Gannon 35.00

4/17/2015 Invoice PPI000431 APPURCHINV Vendor 207 04102015A‐Anne M. Gannon 19.00

5/13/2015 Payment MAY DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 81.55

6/10/2015 Payment JUNE DEPOSITS GLGJACTUAL   PBC Assessment Adm Fee 46.97

PBC 

Administration 

Fee 1%

Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 4,032.19 0.00 4,032.19

PBC 

Administration 

Fee 1%

Ending Balance 4,032.19

Solid Waste 

Contractor

Beginning Balance ‐31,177.50

10/22/2014 Invoice PPI000122 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 0183035‐Waste Pro 31,008.06

11/18/2014 Invoice PPI000164 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 189168‐Waste Pro 33,512.50

12/9/2014 Invoice PPI000183 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 190673‐Waste Pro 31,012.50

1/21/2015 Invoice PPI000264 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 202962‐Waste Pro 34,512.50

2/9/2015 Invoice PPI000266 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 213806‐Waste Pro 31,612.50

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000371 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 219732‐Waste Pro 33,812.50

4/10/2015 Invoice PPI000383 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 225558‐Waste Pro 33,812.50

5/8/2015 Invoice PPI000435 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 235073‐Waste Pro 34,512.50

6/22/2015 Invoice PPI000566 APPURCHINV Vendor 4 242669‐Waste Pro 34,512.50

Solid Waste 

Contractor

Beginning Balance ‐31,177.50

Total Activities 298,308.06 0.00 298,308.06

Account: 534346

Account: 534346

Account: 534434

Account: 534434

Account: 361100

Account: 361100

Account: 534345

Account: 534345

Account: 534345

Account: 534346

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 86 of 87



Solid Waste Fund

Detail Trial Balance

Includes Activities October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.

Town of Loxahatchee Groves

Solid Waste 

Contractor

Ending Balance 267,130.56

Other Sanitation Beginning Balance 0.00

1/9/2015 Invoice PPI000242 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18416‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,500.00

3/20/2015 Invoice PPI000369 APPURCHINV Vendor 161 18501‐C & C Loader Service, Inc. 1,600.00

Other Sanitation Beginning Balance 0.00

Total Activities 3,100.00 0.00 3,100.00

Other Sanitation Ending Balance 3,100.00

Report Total Beginning Balance 0.00

Report Total Activities 754,660.24 754,660.24 0.00

Report Total Ending Balance 0.00

Account: 534434

Account: 534436

Account: 534436

Account: 534436

2015-07-27 FAAC Agenda Packet 87 of 87


	lox ytd trial balance june 2015 wo aje.pdf
	General Fund
	Transportation Fund
	CIP Fund
	Solid Waste Fund




